
        TOWN OF KITTERY 
      200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904 
Telephone: (207) 475-1329 Fax: (207) 439-6806 
                                

      
                    Workshop - Wood Island 

                                            Council Chambers – 5:30p.m. 

 

                                                      Amended Agenda 

             
January 27, 2020    Kittery Town Council                     Council Chambers 
                                                                Regular Meeting 

                       6:00 p.m. 
      

1. Call to Order 
 
2. Introductory 
 
3. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
4.         Roll Call   
 
5. Agenda Amendment and Adoption 
 
6. Town Manager’s Report   
 
7. Acceptance of Previous Minutes –   
 
8. Interviews for the Board of Appeals and Planning Board - 
 
9. All items involving the town attorney, town engineers, town employees or other town  

consultants or requested offices.  
 

 
10. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
 a. (010220-1) The Kittery Town Council moves to hold a public on Title 2 – Various.        
    
 
            b. (010220-2) The Kittery Town Council moves to hold a public hearing on a New Liquor 
                License application for Sunrise Grill 182 State Road, Kittery Maine.  

 
      

11. DISCUSSION 
a.  Discussion by members of the public (three minutes per person)  
b.  Response to public comment directed to a particular Councilor 
c.  Chairperson’s response to public comments 

 
 
 
 

 



 
 
12.    UNFINISHED BUSINESS –  
 
              (010220-3) The Kittery Town Council moves to approve the Council Minutes from         
              April 22, 2019 as amended.  
                                                          
 
13. NEW BUSINESS -  
 
 a. Donations/gifts received for Council disposition.  

 
     (010220-4) The Kittery Town Council moves to accept a donation from York                
                Hospital in the amount of $10,000.00 to be deposited into the York Hospital                 
                Account.  
 
 b. (010220-5) The Kittery Town Council moves to approve the disbursement warrants. 
 
 c. (010220-6) The Kittery Town Council moves to approve a renewal Liquor License        
               application from Hampton Inn and Suites Kittery, 275 Route 1 Kittery.  
 
            d. (010220-7) The Kittery Town Council moves to approve a toll road at the Resource     
                Recovery Facility on February 1 for the Kittery Cub Scout Pack 316.   

 
    

 
14. COUNCILOR ISSUES OR COMMENTS 
 
 
15.   COMMITTEE AND OTHER REPORTS 
 

a. Communications from the Chairperson  
b. Committee Reports  

 
 
16.  EXECUTIVE SESSION –  

            The Kittery Town Council moves to go into Executive Session under 1 M.R.S.                 

            §405(6)(D) Labor Negotiations in preparation for contract negotiations with Teamsters    

            Local #340.                                                

 
 
 
17.   ADJOURNMENT     
         
 
 
Posted:  January 23, 2020 
 



TOWN OF KITTERY 
Office of the Town Manager 

200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904 

Telephone: 207-475-1329 Fax: 207-439-6806 
kamaral@kitteryme.org  

Town Manager’s Report to the Town Council 
January 27, 2020 

1. National Endowment for the Humanities Grant – We are very pleased to have been awarded a
$500,000 grant from the National Endowment for the Humanities for the Library renovation and
expansion project.  The grant was developed in large part by volunteer Dianne Fallon, with
assistance from Lee and other staff.  The award represents the largest NEH award in Maine this
round.

The grant has a 1:3 match requirement, or $1.5M in matching funds. Our application indicated we
would pursue $500,000 of the match in private fundraising, and the remaining will be matched by
the voter approved bond.

As discussed with the bond referendum, these funds and any others raised through grants and
donations will be used to enhance and expand upon components of the project such as furniture,
fixtures, technology and landscaping.

2. Recycling and Waste – Councilor Thomson requested information about the Town’s recycling and
waste programs and the impact the depressed market for recyclable materials has had on Kittery’s
program.  The Town has continued to require recycling through the market shifts.  We have adjusted
which materials we separate based on market forces.  Attached is a summary of the materials
disposed of and recycled in FY2019 and the cost/revenue resulting for each type of material.

3. Financial Report – Please see attached FY20 Quarter 2 report.

Upcoming Dates: 
• Absentee Ballot Applications Available Now – Town Clerk’s Office
• Dog License Renewals Deadline – January 31, Town Clerk’s Office
• Family Valentine’s Day Dance – February 8, 6PM, Kittery Community Center
• Voter Registration Night – February 26, 6PM, Town Clerk’s Office
• Presidential Primary & Special Referendum Election – March 3, 8AM – 8PM, Kittery 

Community Center 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Kendra Amaral 
Town Manager 



WASTE and RECYCLING 

Kittery Resource Recovery Facility

July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019

Total Tons 

Disposed % of Waste

Total Income/

(Expense)

Price per 

ton

Household Waste 1818 58% ($144,703) ($79.59)

Demolition Debris 591 19% ($62,692) ($106.08)

Cardboard OCC 342 11% $22,269 $65.11
Mixed Paper MP 275 9% ($9,848) ($35.81)
Newspaper ONP 38 1% $712 $18.74
Plastics1 41 1% $10,921 $266.37
Tin Cans 20 1% $2,643 $132.15
Aluminum Cans UBC 0 0% $0
Recycled Clothing $838
TOTAL 3,125  ($179,860)

Clynk2 $12,697

Notes:

2. Clynk funds are allocated to scholarships.

1. Amount is an average of all types of plastics collected and sold.   Prices vary
significantly depending on the type of plastic.



TOWN OF KITTERY 
200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904 

Telephone: 207-475-1329 Fax: 207-439-6806 
 
 
 
 

REPORT TO COUNCIL 
 

 

Meeting Date: January 27, 2020 

From: Kendra Amaral, Town Manager 

Subject: Fiscal Year 2020 Financial Update – Quarter 2 

Councilor Sponsor: N/A 

 
 

This is to provide the Council with an update on the Fiscal Year 2020 (FY20) finances at the close 
of Quarter 2 (Q2) of the fiscal year. 

 
Revenue 
Revenue projections are difficult to make this early in the fiscal year. Therefore, at this stage we focus on 
watching revenue activity, and identifying any unanticipated variations. 

 
Code Enforcement fees are currently at 71% of projected revenue half-way through the fiscal year.  
Revenue from permit fees is approximately $198,528 in Q2.  These funds represent a combination of 
permits for smaller home repairs/renovations and larger projects beginning construction. 
 
The Kittery Police Department has made tremendous strides in parking enforcement as evident by the 
$27,500 collected in parking fines YTD.  This line has already exceeded the annual revenue projection 
for FY20.   
 
Investment interest is also performing well, tracking at 106% of the annual revenue projection for FY20, 
approximately $42,488.  The Town adjusted its investment policies in late 2018.  The policy retained a 
fairly conservative posture; however, the changes did make additional options available for investing.  
These new options are generating greater levels of interest revenue.   
 
Sewer collections are on track. Billing timing impacts how the revenue collection performs over same-
period prior years. Current projection, based on billings to date, indicate the Sewer Fund is still 
expecting to finish the fiscal year with revenues meeting or slightly exceeding operating expenses 
including annual debt service. 

 
Expenditures 
We have already begun making year-end expenditure projections.  This is particularly important as we 
respond to and absorb unanticipated costs that arise throughout the year. As a general note, projected 
spending is developed using spending cycle calculations, anticipated costs, and other methods as 
appropriate. Projections are estimates only and may change as additional information becomes available 
or spending fluctuations occur over the course of the fiscal year. 

 
We are currently projecting ending the fiscal year at approximately 1% below budget. There are a few 
departments that will likely end the year over budget, offset by the overlay, and other departments’ 



REPORT TO TOWN COUNCIL - MEETING DATE: January 27, 2020 

 
projected surpluses. 

 

 
Planning is continuing to project an overage of approximately $15,000.  The Project Planner remains 
the major factor as it was not an expense planned for in the development of the FY20 budget.  Savings 
from the vacant Planner position are offsetting the cost.  The Project Planner has been vital to the 
department, and is providing Planner support while the Planner position is vacant.  
 
The Police Department is projecting an overage of approximately $50,000 as we close out Q2.  Three 
members of the department are currently injured or on long-term leave.  We also have a vacancy due to 
a member accepting a law enforcement job in MA.  The vacancy partially offsets the resulting overtime, 
while the injuries generate unfilled shifts not offset by regular salary savings.  Overall, the department is 
woefully understaffed and Officers are being required to cover multiple unfilled shifts each week.  This 
pace of overtime can lead to exhaustion and injury.  We are working to fill the vacancy, and are 
planning to propose additional police staffing in the FY21 budget. 
 
DPW is projected to have an overage of $45,000 at this time.  As in prior years, this includes 
approximately $300,000 in projected costs for snow and ice operations.  The snow and ice costs will be 
adjusted as we progress through the winter season.   
 
Sewer 
Overall, Sewer is still expected to come in approximately $30,000 over budget. There have been higher 
than anticipated maintenance costs for the plant, as the new Superintendent is working to modernize 
the operation and replace faulty equipment. 

 
As a reminder, the accounting for Sewer expenditures has been simplified with the FY20 budget. Only 
two pump stations (PS#6 and PS#7) have their corresponding expenses separated out. These two pump 
stations serve Eliot and the Portsmouth Naval Shipyard; both of which have special direct- bill 
agreements. Due to this simplification of the accounting, projecting year end expenditures at this early 
stage in the fiscal year is slightly more challenging. 

 
Attachments 
Report through Q2: 

 General Fund 
 Sewer Fund 
 Other Funds 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
2 



 
 
 

01/06/2020 09:58    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      1
220pmoore           |YTD DECEMBER 2019 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

101110 ADMINISTRATION                     
_________________________________________

 
101110 64011  MANAGER SALARY      100,703           0     100,703      49,299.13            .00      51,403.87   49.0% 
101110 64014  TOWN CLERK SALARY       65,000           0      65,000      37,537.02            .00      27,462.98   57.7% 
101110 64017  CLERKS SALARIES      322,314           0     322,314     145,366.49            .00     176,947.51   45.1% 
101110 64018  HUMAN RESOURCES MA       55,860           0      55,860      28,495.25            .00      27,364.75   51.0% 
101110 64026  FINANCE DIRECTOR S       98,386           0      98,386      31,269.61            .00      67,116.39   31.8% 
101110 64027  CUSTODIAN WAGES       13,775           0      13,775       4,849.14            .00       8,925.86   35.2% 
101110 64030  OVERTIME        2,000           0       2,000         941.41            .00       1,058.59   47.1% 
101110 64031  SALARY & POSITION       50,000           0      50,000            .00            .00      50,000.00     .0% 
101110 65010  POSTAGE       13,000           0      13,000       6,006.00            .00       6,994.00   46.2% 
101110 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN        9,000           0       9,000       3,957.98            .00       5,042.02   44.0% 
101110 65030  TRANSPORTATION        1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0% 
101110 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN        5,000           0       5,000       1,256.94            .00       3,743.06   25.1% 
101110 65060  PRINTING        5,000           0       5,000       1,436.95            .00       3,563.05   28.7% 
101110 65080  LEGAL NOTICES/OTHE        3,000           0       3,000         607.69            .00       2,392.31   20.3% 
101110 65200  ELECTRICITY       15,000           0      15,000       4,738.69            .00      10,261.31   31.6% 
101110 65220  WATER          350           0         350          79.35            .00         270.65   22.7% 
101110 65230  FUEL OIL        4,200           0       4,200       1,245.60            .00       2,954.40   29.7% 
101110 65240  DUMPSTERS          600           0         600         257.95            .00         342.05   43.0% 
101110 65250  SEWER          240           0         240         149.52            .00          90.48   62.3% 
101110 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN       32,000           0      32,000      31,908.12            .00          91.88   99.7% 
101110 65400  LEGAL SERVICES       60,000           0      60,000      18,201.77            .00      41,798.23   30.3% 
101110 65410  COMPUTER SERVICES       45,000           0      45,000      20,993.46            .00      24,006.54   46.7% 
101110 65415  WEB PAGE        3,500           0       3,500         400.00            .00       3,100.00   11.4% 
101110 65430  AUDIT SERVICES       16,500           0      16,500      13,350.00            .00       3,150.00   80.9% 
101110 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL       30,000           0      30,000       6,765.09            .00      23,234.91   22.6% 
101110 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD       16,500           0      16,500       5,247.82            .00      11,252.18   31.8% 
101110 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES        8,000           0       8,000       5,728.81            .00       2,271.19   71.6% 
101110 66020  BOOKS/SUBSCRIPTION        1,000           0       1,000         849.48            .00         150.52   84.9% 
101110 66025  MAINE MUNICIPAL AS       12,700           0      12,700          90.00            .00      12,610.00     .7% 
101110 66035  ABSTRACTS & LIENS        9,500           0       9,500       2,688.00            .00       6,812.00   28.3% 
101110 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE        1,000           0       1,000         355.14            .00         644.86   35.5% 
101110 67510  OFFICE FURNITURE &        1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL ADMINISTRATION                   1,002,128           0   1,002,128     424,072.41            .00     578,055.59   42.3%

 
 

101115 TOWN COUNCIL                       
_________________________________________

 
101115 64001  COUNCIL STIPEND        4,000           0       4,000            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fvQuydWXNyyEYYE0IuD%2B/sCSESKXccStycymAkaoETwxXRDaef2eHbByPOrKOHbp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RdVWg/2iZYz2DN%2BSeprhTQCFwyT1YkHqy8YDJsxF%2BAfjGg9KybYYadrz7NKKJtMo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=liy%2BTZBcex%2B5HaLw/Z6ySv3%2B867iBzbBNhBKlXOt19ElRyRjnPyFrjxR03koxP2C&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bfCTqITBVY%2B6ZY2Zq16YJxrzRkr63rOlNQclBGlP%2BuDSoCBnAsjhUaqhbz6%2BVP8H&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GNC831FLBBPv%2BI1jts5oibehLzhmW3qQJhifohYIWInYi%2Bb7wbPaebIoNX8VpZT0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/UPCEnQbKMJwA1s6HU/sz%2BGjo%2BctEySGTLKJZZtej%2BNOFo8GrOlZVyMGOg8BhGFx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3ml6523rSMFxIcHm/h5Nsjf3IRc5F4QtG/OdB1%2BmCSqlko3gJNyNtPzW5nsrFL3Z&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DaukjxL%2BS2FIFgbtxMokzaKwxB0T4jESaDfyr8Dn7lAbEUaTgroAm2if2SFPttEw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cKvxXfwrftMoRFqx3gKoiHoWndhQ5OcT7UWyvxgYAl3kzzPR0tRDFnpEiLSRCXyX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Mo%2BIydNjJD%2Bbv5Qh2gnPULfcVg1PTPM%2B4rIb7NyPEaLSHAbkUMZfIqeUybiz%2BVn6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ywR8C4CgkDC2jP5WdUboqoCXynoGvAAVunmNxmynLY3rRMGDI%2BCrh3NQ58GBJOi3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=q/SkRdzWN082YikWQclfQsaqf6q4NAE5P6PsW/1uLuX2zt38qfyBKyihQzgj3Lz0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=r8Ciys/DPCo5jr%2Bkt5KFzyP/AOPliWFluTX5NB5dbSVmV3tbnLZsVOeSHZS0cW2w&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yillX4928f/XOysWZHHX%2BU9AdXeJB9BiaLPqxh07B1vnQ5jED/28NcgZUc%2BsCk4o&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eC7WHQAgNn%2BIvtp3bH9QRodhpErIlboBqyDYHAviddq5bT9MY6WDafPNcyCZidVA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gEnpXngxCDvVK7YPNIcaXbCZSdNj6A%2BksbxgLPsJxUga19N7qBRJOkeDIlLLVWda&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2a3RCAiEBlfrX/J2mI6DsL4OuyvZcvSYOCdvx7Xd3jTwm21jpULfaswbTG5hg9KN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hnjjF/z5mHNvBzUZ%2BiGvV6UVEwb5OYc4TFSU5LmajpWTVOCVp/cU1vWdum7dU/Bd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xJOSem7Hiou8TsfRys0xXDhClRJwy0K8mpFg1GEvUIJM5fC4w4mmaiXKoapiFx6c&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BJuvIbE508fhBrWFgggtgnJbKpehJfwgsnCnGZ7BY1hTZj7auqKAFR057dc%2BnaPf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FF7RobDPTS19YKksNoUeWQgIu2SH8KoDR4SeWpJMLQfI2tZXiPzyoEXOqYOjvuJs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EgwK1OiQz19NWR%2BgJZ2CiPDchZ/vUzNuuc1FvCRFRhZHF5VmkFQr0nKZ5yRh9/4d&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/Oeik27O8Xq8f2dI970MBoQj8xrASGk4LLgigvIIKN4IbG5nBpaB7x5sVPEkAWsW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bOJF0sTvAL9P1C2s5kekRYn44z/DDIe388gsKr0yEYh5jDEPwtO6PzDTSRtMqB2r&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GT7zioqVM8wvlCt1RO2tCU383f3/xkUDDDTct2SSHLS29ILCmyu9leJRPakX/tQR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9xCFjcxetvy9%2BJyddedrxgIwCy8QvjUyky782fkEiBwqFG9Rj0MEzgIMRvN6Ho9e&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fd4lbEE5RYTrzE89sVa7wzRovxgLeFSRSgZsBlUHKA7SHpp8syxylESkaqxOvsGI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Fov9fHxCi8Meg2klPM9WlwvgumYZwCSlKBbf/mBGgNaQLo6XpYvVFVodPucrdSvT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kPqB1XRbeH/U%2B6%2B3vrAZupig5CRKH8ibr8djvbA/GXc7hXit3CAS5V%2Bkt7hg6bof&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SnUlwHE/0SfvC9R%2BhzfJbD2yBEsxjFnwTvI38mx37rISPnrtexFofao9Puh%2Bo6N0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XP24DO%2BuqToeWfWUNLNtoHKsS0QzFTtXzahFbrkMjZQk4HVRV75wnptWM4TomrhU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=R3RA%2BVT8uBAbk8rCI/ni9UCJhUClBLJjYlPWjmg5%2BBAx2Z1Pd9mIVTxFMPIYimkF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=M//FloVh5jnPNiB0qndrsBHvXrfaLthN9AvCvEo57rREHVXb7sLyre%2B4Ro7NIyxT&


 
 
 

01/06/2020 09:58    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      2
220pmoore           |YTD DECEMBER 2019 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
101115 65480  OTHER PROF SERV/CO        3,000           0       3,000         141.38            .00       2,858.62    4.7% 
101115 66037  COUNCIL EXPENSES          350           0         350            .00            .00         350.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL TOWN COUNCIL                         7,350           0       7,350         141.38            .00       7,208.62    1.9%

 
 

101130 ELECTIONS                          
_________________________________________

 
101130 64020  PART TIME SALARIES        2,500           0       2,500       1,155.90            .00       1,344.10   46.2% 
101130 65000  ELECTIONS EXPENSES            0           0           0          41.54            .00         -41.54  100.0%*
101130 65010  POSTAGE          600           0         600         179.63            .00         420.37   29.9% 
101130 65060  PRINTING        4,500           0       4,500       3,100.31            .00       1,399.69   68.9% 
101130 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL        4,050           0       4,050         370.00            .00       3,680.00    9.1% 
101130 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES          150           0         150          70.52            .00          79.48   47.0% 
101130 67510  OFFICE FURNITURE &            0       2,100       2,100       3,334.75            .00      -1,234.75  158.8%*

 
TOTAL ELECTIONS                           11,800       2,100      13,900       8,252.65            .00       5,647.35   59.4%

 
 

101150 COUNTY TAX                         
_________________________________________

 
101150 65480  OTHER PROF SERVICE      893,000           0     893,000     894,782.35            .00      -1,782.35  100.2%*

 
TOTAL COUNTY TAX                         893,000           0     893,000     894,782.35            .00      -1,782.35  100.2%

 
 

101155 TAX INCREMENT FINANCING            
_________________________________________

 
101155 65000  TIF FINANCING PLAN      236,000           0     236,000            .00            .00     236,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL TAX INCREMENT FINANCING            236,000           0     236,000            .00            .00     236,000.00     .0%

 
 

101230 DEBT & INTEREST                    
_________________________________________

 
101230 68057  RUSTLEWOOD FARM -        6,292           0       6,292       6,291.85            .00            .15  100.0% 
101230 68065  2006 FIRE STATION      115,000           0     115,000     115,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
101230 68066  2010 PW SALT SHED       35,000           0      35,000      35,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
101230 68067  2012 KCC BOND PRIN      275,000           0     275,000     275,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
101230 68068  2015 CIP BOND PRIN      225,000           0     225,000     225,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gjSL2r9Pzkj9x0YXJ18A5uMgOgs/55wzxaID7PzRTyiaKl93zqOH3hb%2BJme%2BddU0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=S/R2l%2BD2PBDbbJaa8nLWTO9K6Ms2ixVK6fw64doZZDThZVTLSyY4kyOXmcdfxCn5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Thog/2a2wjir0RGcsHLwUUaicarwXfToS/nVy5aikI6auHHGFZg82IrhoUXwE4Ka&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BVqVpmrQojfDoS1h9QXCPSRDnw6uAXxovukJnCyRAW2OGWFZ/qDMAhp15IKEAwyx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IAlXFvAJHIHqikw/1cm5UWnV0LwStSuwk38%2B%2B8DN%2BA0Q9MtVvzbJWVhWtv5tR5vQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mCP1RKD4NCAsvl9JoAY5LCylir38k1ROElesGm2Ny14LeQYbNh3io2b7LXDbQniE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XCT8hCat3UOl%2BovVnJ5XJErqIalL4dpY%2BUtSFsIrfruQ3Dvvb/hi%2B7Bx/upqHQiw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oRLvuZzZ/n4ZXKOlLkyOu%2B2tRg%2B8icVOswixKkBX1RNVNl2XTnbvLzEQHS/7w1V0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oiZUk6OXsAa1QAR/aKG730KsTHQEd4tbzobKgt/9eSq2VZOPTt%2BZmLL7J0SK4wWz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CgrlNR9k0gT%2BbsilVLnR/Rro3sq3JZrpdnF5Mdh9rs/C3xjmphnKI/qmd3xEp1L8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=71BYeUcEpWpalcPs3n%2BnYcIzZEJN0wwUe1EfkG6iq7WFTumCusUJDM/NbrzhPLtJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fn/bdP3vM89bq2KcdQTlAguTqgt7VO58Bdvm1u1o13%2BDz9vpJ%2BtBO1kY8AGhUVuN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SPv3p%2Bm41FDCzVvvhiqJvuFB6FCcSGv2K6AJAZTlqbeujP8G3YU0aCLTz/c7qTgQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6qLVFv1TkPYuZMI5MCIsxGfYj0apveOzcKaC9IEFh4FUfavjf808XE878f0xWcIl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BFBEns51CXPjsddKc5ntRhMgTuKqvU7%2BppXHtkKYULc8Vx01MqbCQxzgTVhHnv1p&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BwlcxTt3nOYgOvMV1Enfn5D7dj/0eIRbWlTv4VYXSQQoTnwbjOZs3SISULzW0n1i&


 
 
 

01/06/2020 09:58    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      3
220pmoore           |YTD DECEMBER 2019 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
101230 68069  KLT BRAVE BOAT HEA       11,592           0      11,592      11,592.04            .00           -.04  100.0%*
101230 68257  RUSTLEWOOD FARM IN        4,023           0       4,023       2,037.22            .00       1,985.78   50.6% 
101230 68265  2006 FIRE STATION       17,400           0      17,400       9,275.00            .00       8,125.00   53.3% 
101230 68268  2015 CIP BONDS INT       29,250           0      29,250      15,750.00            .00      13,500.00   53.8% 
101230 68269  KLT BRAVE BOAT HEA        6,498           0       6,498       3,283.59            .00       3,214.41   50.5% 
101230 68295  PWD BLDG/SALT SHED       14,400           0      14,400       7,330.50            .00       7,069.50   50.9% 
101230 68297  2012 KCC BOND INT       88,275           0      88,275      88,275.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL DEBT & INTEREST                    827,730           0     827,730     793,835.20            .00      33,894.80   95.9%

 
 

101310 POLICE                             
_________________________________________

 
101310 64002  POLICE CHIEF FT  S       97,138           0      97,138      46,700.80            .00      50,437.20   48.1% 
101310 64012  SERGEANTS SALARIES      318,214           0     318,214     154,430.36            .00     163,783.64   48.5% 
101310 64013  SCHOOL RESOURCE OF       67,349           0      67,349       9,712.80            .00      57,636.20   14.4% 
101310 64014  DETECTIVES SALARIE      137,841           0     137,841      66,274.98            .00      71,566.02   48.1% 
101310 64015  PATROLMEN SALARIES      699,475           0     699,475     294,840.71            .00     404,634.29   42.2% 
101310 64016  DISPATCHER SALARIE      337,892           0     337,892     142,468.59            .00     195,423.41   42.2% 
101310 64017  ADMINISTRATIVE ASS       47,935           0      47,935      32,451.30            .00      15,483.70   67.7% 
101310 64022  ANIMAL CONTROL OFF       61,693           0      61,693      25,175.18            .00      36,517.82   40.8% 
101310 64023  LIEUTENANT SALARY       77,498           0      77,498      69,641.20            .00       7,856.80   89.9% 
101310 64024  NIGHT DIFFERENTIAL       17,500           0      17,500       7,312.94            .00      10,187.06   41.8% 
101310 64027  CUSTODIAN WAGES       14,830           0      14,830       6,358.46            .00       8,471.54   42.9% 
101310 64030  OVERTIME      175,000           0     175,000     134,770.66            .00      40,229.34   77.0% 
101310 64033  SICK TIME BUY BACK        1,340           0       1,340            .00            .00       1,340.00     .0% 
101310 64034  PHYSICAL FITNESS S        4,900           0       4,900            .00            .00       4,900.00     .0% 
101310 65010  POSTAGE          530           0         530         167.37            .00         362.63   31.6% 
101310 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN       22,000           0      22,000       9,656.82            .00      12,343.18   43.9% 
101310 65030  TRANSPORTATION        2,000           0       2,000       1,400.00            .00         600.00   70.0% 
101310 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN       22,000           0      22,000      12,861.99            .00       9,138.01   58.5% 
101310 65060  PRINTING        1,000           0       1,000         846.43            .00         153.57   84.6% 
101310 65080  LEGAL NOTICES/OTHE          700           0         700         253.52            .00         446.48   36.2% 
101310 65200  ELECTRICITY       15,000           0      15,000       6,318.23            .00       8,681.77   42.1% 
101310 65220  WATER          545           0         545         105.80            .00         439.20   19.4% 
101310 65230  FUEL OIL        5,400           0       5,400       1,942.76            .00       3,457.24   36.0% 
101310 65240  DUMPSTERS          750           0         750         464.33            .00         285.67   61.9% 
101310 65250  SEWER          300           0         300         199.36            .00         100.64   66.5% 
101310 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN       68,100           0      68,100      46,699.98            .00      21,400.02   68.6% 
101310 65310  VEHICLE MAINTENANC       31,000           0      31,000      12,099.96            .00      18,900.04   39.0% 
101310 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL       40,000           0      40,000      15,209.09            .00      24,790.91   38.0% 
101310 65470  DOG EXPENSE          750           0         750            .00            .00         750.00     .0% 
101310 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL        3,000           0       3,000       1,722.10            .00       1,277.90   57.4% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hj7DmVcS3J65zDSqBzePDjPQz8AqHUtbhZ1vwLk93WYAU8dlRfn%2BAW3wCEyevjog&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=z95SwWG8%2BY6F%2BRhJnrvGsqGc%2BfoZRWMME04FFiN4b0OqW9bmxqQoIvpXb4sr08uT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oJi/bUwS3CoBNwATpGP49AcBSbOzPm8bs0R0AeJSd8uddNyPOPcn2UIW0TNaBmiY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=28VqR2gDh70pHqgswAAVQ0b6QexymQ1sTKlXsnbpAntWiSTLqFKYbvrMtB6vHZG4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XwgmGxGFw2Mb5pi9UecutzC1z1ixlhojSMgtnWnlVJUjS9vixpGNRAP9rTLHWUin&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=thfb/oI8AceAqlw83%2B67ySvCo9ASW103y%2BRWHMz4Oyu12evs/3ZamWmxgq3YzMVd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=roiJpTItq4Qnj3ua%2BLIM3GQMz9NujJwt/9%2BK5Su5W1Pc2uupcnKCXRsIMKD4tx/j&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CmomgmSmd8uDV7Gz5kDr8b6YwlMu82iI8/RDm%2Ba7vG2seuzCshDTocQw3XtKemmv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OPGwJg7Ox5ItkJbtjMA7bqcLrH9ETGYlzjauNzoX2b3JdO2hhuDL6rJmGLk9k7%2B1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NyryVDtoPB2KFtBxiG9btq0ydHumGfjZgfN2BprGSlLwQ4/NA%2B%2B0mC7%2BLSDc6l4z&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SiMD8oX6mcXdsXtokSm1PjzFha3yCh0NXtae8UxjkCBoBQ0fZL6sPPq7967k4D%2BD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Tpt6qGxq6yP0m6XjvhElHZyfd3RfBVJyAGSo5RQmtKOAnf6HFSWaY%2BKrPL4Ay9eA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=W0V/UzoXY0%2BkEGPFnhv2SAyG7SSR/XQY2OMvpnp9dln3Uln/vJs%2Bl8fm%2Bka0PHsn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JB9z4WWRj1XPhCfCkEJKxfoBwpyu3O8v4AStf3yq4fN3/%2B3fTm0P7bCpeN4qG91i&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=o9%2BAyIGKCJSJtWuJX5/%2B6lb7wGxJ9VVMWkyf7xNW%2BBCqbVRA6CG8aSQ4j4mNblUV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=L3iez5rVAxNW/spKpKjWkTj62NuNhld4jU0pctdFo7YtJxUJnAlVQJ05IcJtXjbQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QmIfUQZyXcsKxSe4Nz6zVF%2Bz0Uxv3vQwtU2qM2AEvYqlrCo%2Bs6hoDDiQ39/47t8V&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BkSFgEKWGPiPT%2BpBIz4kXfSDZP5WszZRyjVxJPI9DilLtJQ4yLLYmgnlUgq0QQ93&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yTXOMWxcezhsuYa/yR2A3sLOuJmlFuM4tNGhnbLfYA6I9PMnqjaGwqQysdgSTwQD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=U96Ovlfk%2Bnq7dRqpacWoXZmsP4yyEghIhi/zkamRIcErqK7h2rqSmHNYckUJDdl5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hAykhEJRgwBrdvrLSL4GWGgYlrQcR8Hv7q95h%2Bw0MnhM52Xw6CbIeggiIZqngOEN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cNhbGPUwHEHS7bTyfvZxd%2B5pP1r3b6xeRA%2BcQlwWRpRIf12Je2FgWRI18wVb/yyX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qUFqqpv2YOm9NrGmdy65ASYDQ2/iGn4%2B4scaM9EeFkB/kFA77OWhpPkQr6t4dkGa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4e9WWmENqPfQgeSMG1UaWfrWX%2B%2BYO7l4Hd84KenReTIX6Z3P1R/bkqG3jW4XDIXH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UW6ilP34fgQWBHXP5LNk57q2i0qZE3MZrjKN02uBlMKPlf53f0ItWJuQooEu7JqI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=R688HLQKNaW%2B3/1g8VkakfZNKZQ2Xmp3WTCH%2BOriU5LMNeft%2BV4JTs3Cpa4UR6Qe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lQmt4CjvN11V9vC5J9CM4jRAsiTsHZLhzDNATQqg4mQ79RGib4wg5H7Sozo0ym/U&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lrtMjeMCbjPfZ01Ylj8gMXdvWOWoD9QxEBvVftjT23S1w9tapvEC0BypsBScgGLD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qz1KMq4Yxc8RK%2BqOtppIJlauao8BiTRcnVNorKDPp6I4zD5KPw%2BGGVLjtwpXZw7g&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zv6rjONB/xwhotHJ9w/YWDc/BW95vyaRM7fWLJDFcDN6JGZ47ayf5ukYSLqgjA/P&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BShsimLUk4ZOpNiYiyiS8cYQx0NQ6X5n4eih9rxobWMnswBPeRnAtFsjHq%2BNJvNX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BsFuHKPEerl13Fw2v2Ukt69XwgXQOz0ZNub73JtXALlAjVGZWxYYrCQMLr%2BijA92&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1PF1DFvSh06Zq6dTYGqBQxv%2BFFOfv3coGq5jXgPc84saBryE9v0R6%2Bjddquv6MYo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4Xouxht%2BrA2j%2Bxlw/yOdjsFRS7QvVBiCZertZOcYrCnjz/%2BcYniOC6BjWrZz4N9e&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PzVXr7LwwqgJssl1soCk%2Bk1lHOeaWEkD0O/tbb8XRhKBDvlaI9RK1gl%2BrRy0NSak&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ljP4xBHt6g2GwfDNx4LNK4i4/y/IKbMx2CxTFjP2LXskrI30BPM%2BjEYAEW6Sfcnk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=q21fdMmWZFfASr9U4Jot0S21vv6QMXTRSvN3SEwKE/QCXkyiS01YQFL%2BdyuPQhIB&


 
 
 

01/06/2020 09:58    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      4
220pmoore           |YTD DECEMBER 2019 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
101310 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD        5,000           0       5,000         412.74            .00       4,587.26    8.3% 
101310 65521  UNIFORMS       19,000           0      19,000      12,302.61            .00       6,697.39   64.8% 
101310 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES        4,000           0       4,000       1,073.66            .00       2,926.34   26.8% 
101310 66020  BOOKS/SUBSCRIPTION        4,000           0       4,000       1,997.75            .00       2,002.25   49.9% 
101310 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES        3,200           0       3,200       2,551.27            .00         648.73   79.7% 
101310 66032  ARMORY SUPPLIES       12,500           0      12,500       4,766.21            .00       7,733.79   38.1% 
101310 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE        1,700           0       1,700         535.56            .00       1,164.44   31.5% 
101310 67510  OFFICE FURNITURE &        1,000           0       1,000         194.99            .00         805.01   19.5% 
101310 67517  BULLET PROOF VESTS        6,200           0       6,200         530.00            .00       5,670.00    8.5% 

 
TOTAL POLICE                           2,328,280           0   2,328,280   1,124,450.51            .00   1,203,829.49   48.3%

 
 

101320 FIRE                               
_________________________________________

 
101320 64003  FIRE CHIEF SALARY       89,469           0      89,469      43,329.25            .00      46,139.75   48.4% 
101320 64020  PART TIME SALARIES      120,925           0     120,925      56,832.10            .00      64,092.90   47.0% 
101320 64043  ON-CALL FIREFIGHTE       16,320           0      16,320      13,090.00            .00       3,230.00   80.2% 
101320 64095  ACCIDENT & HEALTH        2,072           0       2,072       2,072.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
101320 65010  POSTAGE            0           0           0          36.20            .00         -36.20  100.0%*
101320 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN        8,160           0       8,160       3,684.61            .00       4,475.39   45.2% 
101320 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN        2,085           0       2,085         804.07            .00       1,280.93   38.6% 
101320 65045  TRAINING        4,650           0       4,650       1,595.00            .00       3,055.00   34.3% 
101320 65046  HEALTH/PHYSICAL        2,618           0       2,618       1,200.00            .00       1,418.00   45.8% 
101320 65200  ELECTRICITY        8,688           0       8,688       2,910.72            .00       5,777.28   33.5% 
101320 65220  WATER          302           0         302         146.60            .00         155.40   48.5% 
101320 65230  FUEL OIL       17,000           0      17,000       3,344.34            .00      13,655.66   19.7% 
101320 65250  SEWER          400           0         400         300.00            .00         100.00   75.0% 
101320 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN       29,029           0      29,029      13,894.83            .00      15,134.17   47.9% 
101320 65302  PROTECTIVE & SAFET        3,660           0       3,660         985.00            .00       2,675.00   26.9% 
101320 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL        7,185           0       7,185       2,524.59            .00       4,660.41   35.1% 
101320 65312  TIRES & TUBES        1,200           0       1,200         942.60            .00         257.40   78.6% 
101320 65330  RADIO MAINTENANCE        4,657           0       4,657       1,076.00            .00       3,581.00   23.1% 
101320 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL        7,156           0       7,156       6,724.28            .00         431.72   94.0% 
101320 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD       15,335           0      15,335       7,221.61            .00       8,113.39   47.1% 
101320 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES          672           0         672         164.18            .00         507.82   24.4% 
101320 66020  BOOKS/SUBSCRIPTION          200           0         200          39.15            .00         160.85   19.6% 
101320 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE          600           0         600         329.43            .00         270.57   54.9% 
101320 67505  EXTINGUISHER MAINT          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 
101320 67515  LANTERNS & BATTERI          200           0         200          32.99            .00         167.01   16.5% 
101320 67520  OPERATING EQUIPMEN        8,000           0       8,000       6,344.46            .00       1,655.54   79.3% 

 
TOTAL FIRE                               351,083           0     351,083     169,624.01            .00     181,458.99   48.3%

 
 

101330 STREETLIGHTS                       
_________________________________________

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nxD3vZO%2Bx6IabkrHOcPxECa11gyUPqs/8HXetmVQj%2Bkar63xQ68QwenJZij2vqse&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TQ0/8Fe63Cc3zs%2B69vZ3wfFug10ByB13Z4JYXks%2BNIxJNhbu6W2wKvZsylyO9Tch&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OYI3PSUpWrMR4IIWls4rmev53wMB/UfHEgi3qdeMdlfRwI1iouNyaAtqSEPalo/t&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vmC2Cj2JcspBrU0vANUptmLLB8St9KC6zQT56a4REHueQLjFflbXxQYDkPys1x%2B7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XXgL52LECkWGxMlrA%2BJGe5yY18ssS2Tzopgf7v/CxwirIr3u0vHj3qgO6RzSz31S&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rQaTils8xHHNCsdx6QpZ%2BnKKnsoZ2cYWL1lt%2BiXNySWDB99aKW1TvrG/doZknmCy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B%2B80hOfmbqITLoJHCPFYggL%2BpAak6UyQYRojeoa4iPGsgMnawr5QQ8F9v5Zo2AGI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hEBA1DH2EOZJoI2BIbGO%2Ba/npQhIMixWunupldAwujwUhPmruqErBSWJcM8nyWzY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tQxspV5qkdXV3Pr2kcFKLKs%2Brd8FDWJde8PQFD33sXCQmRFRf89vUcLrKdWnRh36&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cnM90VkcclY7nY1WIEglg4hnLmZxCxNnCbs54ga8dIHzpyQe0kHiuc9dJPuz/Vkv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IKcjT0688HbZClI2Wx2f0z1aq9ZYXWkg0Pinx6glJch5esoZ4pY2jJ2CKAP1vC0K&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2EUs2pz6H%2BrdAeNLfBtzhY22s07uneZwP90KvKFZhBivBTifE9QI1eIfZIivyat5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ti%2BhcKCeypXSSLj4iRmsfZOkQExf929lZXMN2X30Y0MN1yfKNg/Yn6sPubmoA1rl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XJxweuc17AmiJJzNWMxxh6/AcjY2zTryUmoy9%2Bvm%2B/aL8vAfL%2BzG1wzEZZWrV6Tu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EEcKQ11evxWhZv81k/Bey7c5no5E%2BmHxNwrlnb7K36IS4Jxqps9i77T2IxpAI7U7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4p%2BfZdyQL75OdSKwwLYTSrXPiKFQr2jc7e2JAPhQRBy8Okf1VpVtEKCA88gPzwtP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eSCGVWQYyVwWKiUg9zfcRra6IyNyK9DFvqus6keg7zu15HvPDNg43/vyAhvgun7d&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=v9tJjTNQj1z1ROJwCpQPS6109pKbmnVaDRObwWyEMH1NQ0uVt12SDQZSLowaD87e&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wvjfjv/Fy675lfiK9gEgI6VY0OvQVwOSv3LeDyLYHVQYFpWEO6O76IOSEabgD5m2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RcqKvYhO1uqGtmH4XGnDGNuZA4PnsKAUKKGcBd69M/3NaNCh6HqODtXP50eNJrdu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SqZfopGx2O1z13h9IchqWYEdDvYW8KA405XD897n5Mho1IxscCsW1PwY9Kjcvu/P&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=me3BFtx8BgfB%2BlaDTe/MvuxXaiPH2M0hsDsy/EMHzZyzY9ZEPlCuaj2aZzOPIsgk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hR/UPZmVdEKoweO/87ccuXwsdOZrWG6VrJrK2%2B68je6erFStc3sOjwEaJcn1LPbl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eaZD60iFUi7qXP3JBAoE68hR8/widYCJitXloiSm5WZi7l8YAGr7HsuQktiC7ixk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cjs1TDdiwM%2B7e7IILY3g%2BBALTeLoUZSMsbeuvBh/7XaMyECjSRwBukmPnVlI83l8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cdBQDMY0yzEtKrBAB3kU2RoDtP6YTgh5DRHid75WdCBu9pYMN4%2Bl4aSsYMvZyvHj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gO7JwZ5pJ/gdlqimF3KUCfM7sHkkkabJl65rq4d1bAeJgFw/TR2pX%2Bnk6cGVCNQJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UVsiMqMel618PB99kiSPktH/LCVP8L2ozGd4f2U0jYRdjxqtxcABtFlz1dCdcU7d&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MrYzs2UcEu33KW1753%2BokmZLhynLHlfW2wO2OH7pey3keL2EXWMtjYvQu9a/Q%2B/1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Zkm3xAsxw8mXWd4CVH8Ge3ia3JmDxIIqqraIESLNdqN0AKcW/DkAU3qBqqZAWHdh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LkkBij1gSjpzcDEybYFplLW5gkW1a2D/qfIwqO12UpBfCp2pa0DzMvkoi1RVG6gp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P7analBb/Zmrc6jF3SRR6mC4RGTvepKs4UQxNXD2nULZiSqyPtiMaWC5FXH4py8y&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qTwOL0tqEFmvyGMZZh83NTR5Q3woy8bXcoDMYo%2B3F4Caq7J8vUpzI9rAiklu8azl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8nolFncKYxOa%2BBKxF/NktFOqOyBE8RhU3ognB3BBK7%2B4CW%2Bn5fv/koqq%2B/7oVoEb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=g%2BtRkaC0AkLzHbwyagC7mFvgPGF3z%2Bl5MpkP9cft8Afm0bLtoXGKhEzkZMgxNkJJ&


 
 
 

01/06/2020 09:58    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      5
220pmoore           |YTD DECEMBER 2019 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

101330 65200  ELECTRICITY - STRE       45,000           0      45,000      12,845.19            .00      32,154.81   28.5% 
101330 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN       10,000           0      10,000       7,952.00            .00       2,048.00   79.5% 

 
TOTAL STREETLIGHTS                        55,000           0      55,000      20,797.19            .00      34,202.81   37.8%

 
 

101340 HYDRANT RENTALS                    
_________________________________________

 
101340 65300  HYDRANT RENT MACHI      261,804           0     261,804     254,179.30            .00       7,624.70   97.1% 

 
TOTAL HYDRANT RENTALS                    261,804           0     261,804     254,179.30            .00       7,624.70   97.1%

 
 

101410 HIGHWAY                            
_________________________________________

 
101410 64004  HIGHWAY 35% COMM S       33,835           0      33,835      16,386.02            .00      17,448.98   48.4% 
101410 64010  FULL TIME SALARIES      502,797           0     502,797     221,510.95            .00     281,286.05   44.1% 
101410 64015  ADMINISTRATIVE ASS       50,965           0      50,965      24,619.61            .00      26,345.39   48.3% 
101410 64029  OVERTIME - SNOW &       75,000           0      75,000      26,914.43            .00      48,085.57   35.9% 
101410 64030  OVERTIME        7,200           0       7,200       5,557.35            .00       1,642.65   77.2% 
101410 65010  POSTAGE          500           0         500          53.55            .00         446.45   10.7% 
101410 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN        4,200           0       4,200       2,038.50            .00       2,161.50   48.5% 
101410 65030  TRANSPORTATION          750           0         750         250.00            .00         500.00   33.3% 
101410 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN        4,000           0       4,000         522.24            .00       3,477.76   13.1% 
101410 65060  PRINTING          600           0         600          60.36            .00         539.64   10.1% 
101410 65080  LEGAL NOTICES/OTHE        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
101410 65200  ELECTRICITY        4,100           0       4,100       1,421.23            .00       2,678.77   34.7% 
101410 65220  WATER        2,500           0       2,500       1,062.44            .00       1,437.56   42.5% 
101410 65230  FUEL OIL        7,000           0       7,000       1,652.92            .00       5,347.08   23.6% 
101410 65250  SEWER          350           0         350         200.00            .00         150.00   57.1% 
101410 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN       18,000           0      18,000      10,017.24            .00       7,982.76   55.7% 
101410 65302  PROTECTIVE & SAFET        3,000           0       3,000         642.14            .00       2,357.86   21.4% 
101410 65303  FACILITY SAFETY IN        1,250           0       1,250         362.98            .00         887.02   29.0% 
101410 65310  VEHICLE MAINTENANC       16,000           0      16,000       9,613.28            .00       6,386.72   60.1% 
101410 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL       52,000           0      52,000      17,859.61            .00      34,140.39   34.3% 
101410 65312  TIRES & TUBES        8,000           0       8,000       2,813.48            .00       5,186.52   35.2% 
101410 65450  TARRING & PATCHING       12,000           0      12,000       9,405.62            .00       2,594.38   78.4% 
101410 65452  SALT      140,000           0     140,000      23,353.03            .00     116,646.97   16.7% 
101410 65454  SAND        2,100           0       2,100            .00            .00       2,100.00     .0% 
101410 65456  GRAVEL & FILL        3,000           0       3,000       2,941.51            .00          58.49   98.1% 
101410 65458  DRAINAGE SUPPLIES        5,000           0       5,000       3,142.74            .00       1,857.26   62.9% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=URSznBhRett78y01UYEvipbx7Txvt/RN9281OB5ykhEWlTKAIQ4J%2BOT8wsdh5u1H&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ypzEO7HPnzHy4bhuqIEf1iFEDPllUveqZoZUWsNVKiNIYAq3ewpjwaH3uxdWL3Ou&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=m9rjXdFD8NBuKshPu0tZXh2eYZqAHBvunjQkK0gXl39Ik3H9IVpcduJLTnWSXzZV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UiMhEHQJh8sdb8byaYcaDbhIwiKd3yW5tlEPVqtm0gxPpTNVKU0YugZmou2Prvnj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Zw/bMyY/cFWr2U/4pt5uBAiGyWA747Lhm5IwcQn3MEsTLXVIridcGZODNorYYq2J&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GcTx2jeyvemQEEXL6lqAe3TxVrPpMW75LZErJl9OhG%2BiI9XlmAVGGsd4kC7fRQ3i&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zy7DUCbzsOsBb795K6QXDxGQVwoQBCGwIVg/KO0ZLwFQIwD5IcHqoH5WIkrOFt6R&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/kaUxa6oQU83/ltj2zYC4Tun5pJ5VkqNF8fDi3z9wdzq%2BIA3pb4cs0ZEQ8xkPe7w&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3R6WYslTFbwMe%2BDkaPuuZOYn/yfZVOCKnTYO0cTIQ8gL29Jdu38F61DPU5FV5l8Z&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nV0yEutYg6pA/9j7jJs0U2nlN5qc9feTbTt/DJ%2BgokeNceV9XyINHD%2BO6LSplT37&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EY6wtNJr1idbbX6D6rUlweC1wTAnuSw3lBksM%2BSx2M3fWd1xvff6uzkmcDiv19uN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bxRA7Fa7gkn7gjdgzzfiUtEeevgHkNYyDE60nnSwDASRAXQuF5C9f2/gHhorynif&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FGyV5Jr0Q/F77sCGFnDsSUR8VWZVhvLwUnLM0h0Xeln09BYL9OLdIKsRD7HmhQwb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5p6HLQv/ZZA3RmNXqFIja%2BT/n6XjD7cL1YqoYPfWithXXaAex6xTlE7HE6hnEqds&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WLol6g08omxIqXySUKf4Kr7RHjivc3z8mD44Qlm1pLbqSSWRCTcXVkxaPzKE0q0b&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pEaRvJbfbXDZf062J%2BVrxZNH65vsz4ud8Rzw4P0yz0jfc4YeFccUe1z/dhJEq7Cy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gcjqN5h8%2BUXKASF1GT35Bs9OJ1JvPwt5JCToLZODKPac8tJB1zRVUXVL9NX1r7id&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tEW6rN46RdVANzr6heBNyvXnbOJZAa8YFoHB3LfWN3aebgskt91O%2BKSRMg76s5f1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=reeSZDbkxZhVSYiwtDU3vciCtMlTqIDdr2GEVm/4Bgc6XAVWelBrd8mFTJavR94j&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2hZAZ1fw/KgQwdl0luarzVmSzyrAs4PyYyK10Hxa7Rk%2BURV5qtSSpu3Kw0z1KvSS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aK61re%2BQVQkhvBtRqJ4AZ0O45X5r5z5gY0iO5a2VcUvm0QPXPYBlqTJJurEUC%2Bss&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Qd0AXtKZtcwJKchzjpxUnFXDHEu1gQ0WAVvb32A0VKRTBZfU9J5SSO8mHiGjBAUr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OTHSc0bfl0EYQqRLaVjIp012cKSkI5HCCcyl6RKqwfa7DvVvvF6YhN3urbwokaq7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3V0H/CQ0QSCbjwpWYZWiNFpOYK85IDd8ANQqGMqqkYmkR32Vul14l9oSgdN4Bgr9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6nmyCWS4a2wlt0jvRHuOai1IQvUxKRwo7qVNk72vMyyBlom3L57HSZRzSklNOSLY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=v/hJsMkgCuJPNPiYKwCeTavq37eIUZC9kh%2BK1SLSLxF%2BrI2IdnBemjDFh7IFsnsM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kbMRY1xnYsPPE2gEoJR0AwSBH09OBQPAfNWX/A7fgOnMAh2KqBMKCIGWzXvjdu4f&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WRWzYEcqBjNwdjMu8ythVlXX35AREs%2B75xNlCLZimD1Q0X9oiZTGmdEfFn/NJHu4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cyUopF/r9Fp6JgwFvK0QO/i%2BltMxuVOyHfx9Ad%2BX/IjGseTfgwWe6e1rzgpPK9oT&


 
 
 

01/06/2020 09:58    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      6
220pmoore           |YTD DECEMBER 2019 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
101410 65460  SIGNS       10,000           0      10,000         811.85            .00       9,188.15    8.1% 
101410 65462  STRIPING       38,000           0      38,000      27,855.58            .00      10,144.42   73.3% 
101410 65466  SNOW REMOVAL EQUIP            0           0           0      13,427.88            .00     -13,427.88  100.0%*
101410 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL       28,000           0      28,000      22,633.60            .00       5,366.40   80.8% 
101410 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD        6,500           0       6,500         933.69            .00       5,566.31   14.4% 
101410 65501  OTHER PROF SVCS -        4,400           0       4,400            .00            .00       4,400.00     .0% 
101410 65521  UNIFORMS       18,500           0      18,500       3,392.99            .00      15,107.01   18.3% 
101410 65522  C.D.L PROGRAMS          850           0         850         145.56            .00         704.44   17.1% 
101410 66009  SHOP SUPPLIES       16,500           0      16,500       6,795.86            .00       9,704.14   41.2% 
101410 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES          800           0         800         521.06            .00         278.94   65.1% 
101410 66011  HAND TOOLS          600           0         600         556.04            .00          43.96   92.7% 
101410 66020  BOOKS/SUBSCRIPTION        1,000           0       1,000         133.00            .00         867.00   13.3% 
101410 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES          400           0         400            .00            .00         400.00     .0% 
101410 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE        7,500           0       7,500       3,589.74            .00       3,910.26   47.9% 
101410 67514  PLANT EQUIPMENT        1,500           0       1,500       1,054.97            .00         445.03   70.3% 
101410 67518  RENTAL EQUIPMENT        3,000           0       3,000       2,695.40            .00         304.60   89.8% 
101410 67520  OPERATING EQUIPMEN        2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0% 
101410 67540  IMPROVEMENTS TO BL        2,000           0       2,000       1,905.00            .00          95.00   95.3% 

 
TOTAL HIGHWAY                          1,096,697           0   1,096,697     468,853.45            .00     627,843.55   42.8%

 
 

101520 GENERAL ASSISTANCE                 
_________________________________________

 
101520 65480  OTHER PROF SERVICE       50,000           0      50,000      23,441.70            .00      26,558.30   46.9% 

 
TOTAL GENERAL ASSISTANCE                  50,000           0      50,000      23,441.70            .00      26,558.30   46.9%

 
 

101530 PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE              
_________________________________________

 
101530 64020  PART TIME SALARIES          520           0         520         220.00            .00         300.00   42.3% 

 
TOTAL PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE                  520           0         520         220.00            .00         300.00   42.3%

 
 

101540 COMMUNITY AGENCIES                 
_________________________________________

 
101540 65479  FAIR TIDE        1,800           0       1,800            .00            .00       1,800.00     .0% 
101540 65482  AIDS RESPONSE SEAC          965           0         965         965.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
101540 65487  CARING UNLIMITED            0           0           0       2,847.00            .00      -2,847.00  100.0%*

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qIDWdQLrDjl%2BzKaeYltNueQ70gD3q9XY%2BugBLmb0RN24vmO/AAx0UYKW%2B1ZfYZXy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qv/phPEYpbAHw/YoCulW6VyvuCwT24EDusr1Ib164FXf7sr9yuvZRrnelpH5aOpS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kVFXfbxjzuRfC65nt0d9Wg2XSJ7xeLI1SKOUAzOCSLoqWSqKbirKai5QTo9o%2BSD3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GwI5uwUYUEONC0S3K8%2BHf/2tKsaqEXybQLDEyiLf8wYZ8Qm0DnnMfO3tExH6tnIJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rk16RPs6jsg3feF02CFecBJqbSIZCdJpq4rF%2BckS1qgJKFzFa3t7hCnfdZGny8b2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rOd3Q2xKHy/5i7pNpaF4LDKQNj%2Bj1HrbwgZ%2BhxOLW0LvJLeM2a0d9ozxIx9mP%2Bsh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=K3i6zOkH6gr2Oh41dVhb7gBIc0I%2BQZfQOBPwQW5HGqJaxHLZbNx0Ifyp%2BkPjbZbd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vWmKRkfzXinL9Ksap9nzM2/BGQEwobKoylAE1NmcQYyckl1EpBxlmxWOTNe9gxfo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dJYtfUmpYwU82q5dlB7FP/BR9Qvld2xYOtBMLrNx67UwaaTAHX1q541hPC5MRPzb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Wv0tW56NbjJugIr0gO1plXG3WEArG6uf3O%2BEI57W%2B%2BfkwIyZyauJypUbsrDLUuxF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Mx4RS1G/zMzERyPXfybzGDz0nhPrmmZONXR4QmV/oF%2B8%2BSUGnjqxKWWx/c2EXI03&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hmUzZtGcJDfRRbeKl%2BBzbjgt%2BKomuNs%2BUYiV%2BFYPgDpFN2BBRT1vam6TUxtQKzLt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YcResmP57eBEjzGugTz94xjVfq7uFDssM9629MTOSl/HQ7NOSl40EoO/Es8ASogA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6gXIHLx2JEqCuPkGMXUMFuI%2B5uxcj8oIzZnf/N2y7069hYqDro2kxjAEqrqDG3zd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DZwaQ%2BKthBWDegH3m/LWNJNyPfKgNxNw/VjP33w3INxG9K%2Bt%2BumIslzPG6vNCsey&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tMkQc6YwydM0kt/pxwTwZYonS34LSLmY2BmTD0oXhjqhpceCLPx7p4Tb%2BmMYdS6l&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bVNOOsQzhrH%2BhBIsEl/ULZIcxBMAlphHeYMIpWsbMsHTAIPDpkWMVJyr2Eo2R6zp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qMZeLqdN2giwzr1DsN8iWSYmRYH7xexXmKQciQKOHrmTEJhlXgO7oQyYxf/QykF%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=W48/BOAshTYgf5d9DJH5PjlRTv4AHYJ7OvNjJwJW6rsXWBZWIo/JA2p94yZ/Hzl3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AAPa3Gx5BzmeO2xxJrXTtuPAtnSBUGvEf72FYa2P4CzMN0%2BcbQfK06DSPw6KYuiL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UmMYa3/ZvLdZ7%2BPhayfV65Vu0SN5YDhcHzgAoLHgfyhmTs7DR89ruEIwq09nS6k/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=r%2BTL3AUlNpaSQAtJcsYtTe90rDeGKEkzvZku1FPY547UeF2AFIorX6jr%2BRfFeEc8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EyB8PvBJ5eyRwaCcFpthWyLdsktURgDTxBkN%2B43nhMo20RqsiRkTd8BuIMXTSAFg&


 
 
 

01/06/2020 09:58    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      7
220pmoore           |YTD DECEMBER 2019 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
101540 65492  YORK COUNTY COMMUN        2,500           0       2,500       2,500.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
101540 65497  SO MAINE AREA AGEN        1,400           0       1,400       1,400.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
101540 65499  CROSSROADS HOUSE,        2,000           0       2,000       2,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
101540 65526  GARDEN CLUB          300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0% 
101540 65528  SO. MAINE VET MEM          200           0         200         200.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL COMMUNITY AGENCIES                   9,165           0       9,165       9,912.00            .00        -747.00  108.2%

 
 

101720 PLANNING BOARD & BOA               
_________________________________________

 
101720 65010  POSTAGE          300           0         300         138.85            .00         161.15   46.3% 
101720 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN        1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0% 
101720 65060  PRINTING          300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0% 
101720 65080  LEGAL NOTICES & OT        1,750           0       1,750         417.04            .00       1,332.96   23.8% 
101720 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL        2,500           0       2,500       1,430.00            .00       1,070.00   57.2% 
101720 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
101720 66026  SMRPC MEMBERSHIP        5,500           0       5,500       5,520.00            .00         -20.00  100.4%*

 
TOTAL PLANNING BOARD & BOA                12,050           0      12,050       7,505.89            .00       4,544.11   62.3%

 
 

101721 PLANNING / CODE                    
_________________________________________

 
101721 64005  CODE ENFORCEMENT S       66,700           0      66,700      49,122.12            .00      17,577.88   73.6% 
101721 64006  PLANNER SALARY       61,350           0      61,350      32,061.37            .00      29,288.63   52.3% 
101721 64010  DEVELOPMENT STAFF       40,432           0      40,432      13,937.06            .00      26,494.94   34.5% 
101721 64018  ASST CODE ENFORCEM       53,302           0      53,302      15,699.20            .00      37,602.80   29.5% 
101721 64021  SALARY PROJECT PLA            0           0           0       7,280.00            .00      -7,280.00  100.0%*
101721 64030  OVERTIME            0           0           0         250.13            .00        -250.13  100.0%*
101721 64042  DIRECTOR OF PLANNI       99,323           0      99,323      48,101.78            .00      51,221.22   48.4% 
101721 65010  POSTAGE          600           0         600         477.60            .00         122.40   79.6% 
101721 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN        1,350           0       1,350         923.26            .00         426.74   68.4% 
101721 65030  TRANSPORTATION        1,000           0       1,000         397.04            .00         602.96   39.7% 
101721 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN        3,000           0       3,000         621.91            .00       2,378.09   20.7% 
101721 65060  PRINTING          800           0         800         125.00            .00         675.00   15.6% 
101721 65070  MAPS        3,300           0       3,300            .00            .00       3,300.00     .0% 
101721 65080  LEGAL NOTICES & OT            0           0           0         371.97            .00        -371.97  100.0%*
101721 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN        2,000           0       2,000       3,686.21            .00      -1,686.21  184.3%*
101721 65310  VEHICLE MAINTENANC          300           0         300         108.14            .00         191.86   36.0% 
101721 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL          540           0         540         219.68            .00         320.32   40.7% 
101721 65400  LEGAL SERVICES        9,000           0       9,000         792.00            .00       8,208.00    8.8% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZuNtckKWZCetyCCivQkYEhLcEKT7j6/CvoGT/2M66lZTZ5heKy%2BFPg49w1dJXDmp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cfgTSgCJcANb1f9aOyk0/QV5PX7N%2BZXS2tQe7xa/whNrxiTK6/IlQwBhBc//GrmH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8DtpAzKhoi7Rqh2nuWUugwLNiy5RTdx8IzvVTu%2BRelKSKA%2BfRY8WaRH76yCH9K93&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=umBnHWv2F3xOSe1EFzzpxQvf9R886F8NdCwxE9M9XyDXh8En/q3oEGlGWJTh0%2Bom&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SQYEAWv1chR6f5v5rNpp0afTg1tIeCnbMtdpwNk%2Bnu/Vx0OFbOeBYpjbcySJl4Ba&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=T6IyC/XNV8%2BL4XWrLf0Ht1Gk2WvNv8F/3l0Pjpq4Syt9CMQSuz4VR96xWPlNImA8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4T3Mu1VCeeQ3KQFDy41Y6lbvKPOnSVPZZHzdiahZpq/Hd3pw5qcR2YxJPjZwkx%2BE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rzFGYApPHMO4%2BXNLzhTtMOgZ7dD2J6LNZJ8Kln8iKq5etlu7UMcqf0Xr8iZlKqsF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iM3x7EcB%2BIVpSPbPNrAMVN4KVPJzfQSFxik7rfinm/MDttvDeONjDhGkrie4VGac&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oZU5%2BDeq4NHCbZjBlDbwTBeBW3Yhmdekr%2BnehmRNtKa8nkylFC37IPK9a2rlDScm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=B5%2Br810%2BJJEHmB5qxAvJstDkTNFa3MT2VJn1XmWcgguWREjxNNRgblk%2BXaqR3IT2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DPD0MEhoCMzbxLSAvKgHOdbE/qz3IQjNMKmekeFLg5hXp3iiXMwUo4SkvCBEgk1z&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6wqT9FOWDDHDU7kMmBrzNaCS5boIHY9YZo9KSfQ5Blv4IedqsNsjOPiwnLdJivBN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=z9S%2BUXdB/1nBrrk1IwyLRzpndrH8boBQ1T1yn5u442NiarryGi61N4RtA52OMO5A&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=K5CO0jMmUocY/4eAtD9NOp9hze/d5y4mG91/%2BULE4r87wvfR0STR4WHCIRXVIjDy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8OK7KJFKxg%2BAJobwNY0XkS5qb7hAH%2BpBs9CdoJzn1zSL9nkURgbkWM88QMTPbVbS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VBagbCfGpEmgwe8roSEEbsGG83XbtUj3JV0k/JjdrnsFO%2BTIIcDHHaXV6Vu4PZMZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lkeXYBbL40iIqaKLyfvOEjB58IOK%2BqtYpb8yiR7yAyarILlAw7FaC5hpP4OsDLJM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qRPk8sGvBAtvuFg7iEkOhL%2BYsEyBMK9Vai6SGuDDW786jB9EG4kWgZ/TtvcmD/Pa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BSpZoNXAski3IiAGm4o%2BCWMDUuDerACM4FV25ZHTxqqpemzU6%2BClnuvDiMxzTXqr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1xWWTGkgFrUPr/zy7felp8xQENo6EvDaYPVGkMYCzKoERXunxxTkcQ2d763ayoZ4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HRkIh9xwlXS8RPFTdcVyU2t9M9PmZ%2BdhQSrJI3ojJWjwViCh5MmfpY5938KTmrnG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wpdRA9IfsY%2BU9nQcaqnRKJEqOT%2BWNbh7jsLokxSd010i3cSlnPZ8S9xjYocAWvho&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tr29iJBejyMoSrhnasSEfvIMT2mYFH3vOD/P0bcGLSyGbN4jYqublmFJHm/MB0pu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xaOFZXcAZIaCpuL5qOMm9R/HpZdq8uxRN%2B6AVGAPFUU2XVkxmF6hGjf0De3o9ECu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=q/FzFw0gcr8vPahVo3QbxC0V2pZxuqtakEo124bqpTBlKm9Qgm9S5uLfm2sawyDD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bbyXGY6iG%2B3m2Ch6c/i1QNuMBYORpjDCJtJcvUsTaSwCws9Kg5sGKe3fqQHufle1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aI/kAvpCrJH4vTxYvCfCXNsn7syWLuvGSwZy3bOfsJV4wnHb12QBb/rIgory0Ppw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ul1%2BUkoaMOWIhfn/SepBVspumx0MngW4qqhDKA6S96YoCYiXQihdDMESHBrX7u9e&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=s2EbSHnTVnpC%2BxzVBRqZL7EmBc8eBTTpMg4PO8hL0iRowtvkwgOOq2nnd8wjpTLF&


 
 
 

01/06/2020 09:58    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      8
220pmoore           |YTD DECEMBER 2019 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
101721 65410  COMPUTER SERVICES       14,840           0      14,840            .00            .00      14,840.00     .0% 
101721 65411  BOARD OF ASSESSMEN          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
101721 65423  PERSONAL PROPERTY       10,000           0      10,000            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0% 
101721 65425  VISION INTERNET        9,475           0       9,475       8,889.00            .00         586.00   93.8% 
101721 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL      140,000           0     140,000      66,064.89            .00      73,935.11   47.2% 
101721 65521  UNIFORMS          350           0         350            .00            .00         350.00     .0% 
101721 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES        1,100           0       1,100         551.34            .00         548.66   50.1% 
101721 66020  BOOKS/SUBSCRIPTION          700           0         700          90.00            .00         610.00   12.9% 
101721 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES          250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00     .0% 
101721 66035  ABSTRACTS & LIENS          800           0         800         660.09            .00         139.91   82.5% 
101721 67510  OFFICE FURNITURE &          750           0         750          20.59            .00         729.41    2.7% 

 
TOTAL PLANNING / CODE                    521,462           0     521,462     250,450.38            .00     271,011.62   48.0%

 
 

101730 IN TOWN PARKS                      
_________________________________________

 
101730 64007  PARKS 10% COMM SAL        9,667           0       9,667       4,681.75            .00       4,985.25   48.4% 
101730 64010  FULL TIME SALARIES       49,270           0      49,270      22,990.08            .00      26,279.92   46.7% 
101730 64020  PART TIME SALARIES       43,740           0      43,740       7,783.27            .00      35,956.73   17.8% 
101730 64030  OVERTIME        1,356           0       1,356         186.55            .00       1,169.45   13.8% 
101730 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN          100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 
101730 65060  PRINTING          100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 
101730 65080  LEGAL NOTICES/OTHE          150           0         150            .00            .00         150.00     .0% 
101730 65200  ELECTRICITY        1,538           0       1,538         480.72            .00       1,057.28   31.3% 
101730 65220  WATER        7,400           0       7,400       2,447.09            .00       4,952.91   33.1% 
101730 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN        2,000           0       2,000         178.23            .00       1,821.77    8.9% 
101730 65302  PROTECTIVE & SAFET          350           0         350          72.19            .00         277.81   20.6% 
101730 65303  FACILITY SAFETY IN          625           0         625         340.00            .00         285.00   54.4% 
101730 65310  VEHICLE MAINTENANC        1,000           0       1,000         811.75            .00         188.25   81.2% 
101730 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL        5,500           0       5,500       1,537.04            .00       3,962.96   27.9% 
101730 65312  TIRES & TUBES        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
101730 65457  LOAM & SOD        3,000           0       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0% 
101730 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL       26,000           0      26,000      15,264.00            .00      10,736.00   58.7% 
101730 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD        1,000           0       1,000         387.17            .00         612.83   38.7% 
101730 65521  UNIFORMS          400           0         400         400.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
101730 66011  HAND TOOLS          150           0         150         147.94            .00           2.06   98.6% 
101730 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES          150           0         150         140.94            .00           9.06   94.0% 
101730 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE          100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 
101730 67520  OPERATING EQUIPMEN        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL IN TOWN PARKS                      155,596           0     155,596      57,848.72            .00      97,747.28   37.2%

 
 

101735 FT FOSTER SEAPOINT & CRESCENT      
_________________________________________

 
101735 64007  PARKS 15% COMM SAL       14,501           0      14,501       7,022.50            .00       7,478.50   48.4% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oKXftjrDoUnxkdBZJa0GY4znDISZNaZWo1EdTfSOEeekReCLrRIPrVoUdsuP7kAq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HsyrevCDdJddm4aX8fuoaaICjsRi/l7AVHMLuZiBVLmGS8WWBtsbDBmw%2BhKjwKSf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=U/jznNsOxJdSVwxa8fdGqlWcrD73IFEO9J23Q/CD05Akp39yty7mnz/OQ68S2QNN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hRAZTrLW8uHa9wUcQPxBIIjcu0cWCFVfZ5RbCdZ0mZnsnjoI4/XESrZ74ekzE9oL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qtZSqeBCi9YqtbLk6hfJGb16/Vw%2B891TDrodSAxnDwHDYbxu4gELXTpePBcBW1T7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zTSf%2BnbvFwmezCF%2BET4WyCeri2eA%2BmfAf2%2BNDXHHcOOHM/n/2%2BM7kIRIs8xj5O%2BT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=l4Rs/SZyuXDJ9q1uH%2ByMCa45w5HwGowMPtgMyn1ewFtlv%2BX9gom805PRvLAw2bR7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IBIe/%2BfTl2j0s3XNlKcPggAFIA6D3m9sfRTXhOyqrKTD4%2BFTOasSfuW9dcpj3hSj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=k6lBx9nQ2i2Kute5McHqlQ%2BMpk%2BfutAB59m3K%2BuEck0eQz9zOsNhlunX0cQbBdmP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pS0ptAZOpgT2gCaTWLtOePb3jc3BAqAVTT09jRtquxO3dlfgaj63HpAdfIlEBNF6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tJGvs7R8rZtsD50htb%2BGx1j%2B4SK6xs/5uzvaaVwIznZ6qZZXsmo5ByocLipdrV3k&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4Sj5KbrGLRapJqWEr/wU5JLJxSx98ftXdXLOMNT5FC4rqoVh4K6NGy3QVtYRQRym&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cxTbvPog4cSlIBJCa3zd7%2BYJJD3SOQPxxr7UvrxeMqNk0mU/JHLUpGXiVlhndcn6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2aAjcR/gceWu28CcZ4bV1NZLkRHetMQ6x2HhuwPHxtrSK0HF3W9p58h6G10YR8v0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7c/EmwXOJJazkWYgqZp147/5i2xcTwahCriq/rzmEQKFmpaa2AK3LXy4gf9YBvpi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1x8xyF/bNJBTK7kSBEpyzhF755djcPJv3MSg1tGEhkxxrhteSStCqyjmURqN6Pfv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=t5b3uMgMvLhmcp29dG8f237dfymJv/Dc5e50LNiecn2apSBW5JvV6SMNVgrLUK2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OilTsZ%2BFkp/9o1bkJx8o7Lz7WlTHT7OIsiGORtbPt5wDXFeMAsvwBhKlcqcAyItm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TtwUcT0Vpu/s1WTZvAjavaoDRo1xrhtEJbL3mw4Pj1Q7gmB8qmCAJgohLYt9a7PX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4m8EtGu25IkyKUdzQwugrZwzf823k0A0P%2BfBXy/CT%2BBQ%2BedOqqYkHA02ZB2Kag3X&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tb%2BXU4Bf5Bi%2BUrpruhalHXO7jPwUw6df%2ByrbOp4hIyBYRTaQid2xIfBQczrildoT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9nIb61LKBCNn8j3lBlJh03OpBKZHfhHuLvF4FKFCBhocwWw/KS6xI%2BVIQxGXEOmY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4LHnQy%2BgMwsioaIpbg9liNSZhjp7MaAuRlhUcJ22Lg9BVKZzNj0UPU2N3NqerA7K&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pgYFhk/KCotCENohK/hHHK/WookPzE91cXiInZmeGRWaSq6vOAmeKCOLwh2G6LiI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=as1EfF49q4zyFe/tq0nWw5iwmBGAabZrOn/YgttIZKphI%2BwSSaSxHLVDbIdWaoft&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=l6ZOXxzQ4Clcbz7joIZaN9LJpDedXtC71nL8jKPOfg%2BkV8IJVUzhvbrEKY%2Bd8Icx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PqQYb7I8e0uUY78RDBmaa3/CfPdOt5FlCmo88k7PL2zEo1ktTr1o33EEWAMxGKYb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gNrR0EXHqtwsl3GS1DSVLZ5bqSek4DLRN1fkZfTmgMTN8mm9oaS3tEB/hnxpxEmz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wDGopu76iobQznRBDIMC4NyHSQzTysOfdwCULecOc21xSDcphgvS1jsvcQM1tPJq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eyarrUDyPGO2g7v1iyHKbJ%2BzGoG9/6vRqAODSjqzCd1Jpq4ZiUypQpl3U1fSXlkd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MFtvmiLZdY8dxSQwzfVKJaC7HlDuH66gYpzHF60g8hrAcPUSSp88ZE66N9MpcofN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wJOmYhK49%2BwJo%2BdtiC%2Bv/llXDfxPYuwHuAKfmaOuEmJDtYSZIw6PyuqTxtfzoFZT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ADm%2BOjtcJFPeHuptsrCi45n7TrAECWhR1wH2mGfTI5hSh/wcRqNkmwOVQLMaS6Wh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KOYx3aTpu0Cux6AEu9Ezq3fCdj4sNpd%2BUgka6imIuDGRDFEfFioqT7PAVk1ERSA/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=i9dmIjLFcksjpTpOfdclSKqqLlIle1zjeqqUOLV5RSKpcK55SfBMTJx1wxn8DLEc&


 
 
 

01/06/2020 09:58    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      9
220pmoore           |YTD DECEMBER 2019 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
101735 64010  FULL TIME SALARIES       51,518           0      51,518      24,650.01            .00      26,867.99   47.8% 
101735 64020  PART TIME SALARIES       55,916           0      55,916      21,780.85            .00      34,135.15   39.0% 
101735 64030  OVERTIME        6,920           0       6,920      10,302.78            .00      -3,382.78  148.9%*
101735 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN        1,400           0       1,400         725.26            .00         674.74   51.8% 
101735 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN          100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 
101735 65060  PRINTING        3,500           0       3,500       2,649.88            .00         850.12   75.7% 
101735 65080  LEGAL NOTICES/OTHE          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
101735 65200  ELECTRICITY          513           0         513          89.54            .00         423.46   17.5% 
101735 65220  WATER          600           0         600            .00            .00         600.00     .0% 
101735 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN        1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0% 
101735 65302  PROTECTIVE & SAFET          600           0         600          59.87            .00         540.13   10.0% 
101735 65303  FACILITY SAFETY IN          625           0         625         100.00            .00         525.00   16.0% 
101735 65310  VEHICLE MAINTENANC        1,000           0       1,000         270.13            .00         729.87   27.0% 
101735 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL        5,500           0       5,500         363.00            .00       5,137.00    6.6% 
101735 65312  TIRES & TUBES          700           0         700         264.50            .00         435.50   37.8% 
101735 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL        4,000           0       4,000            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0% 
101735 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD        4,500           0       4,500         786.93            .00       3,713.07   17.5% 
101735 65510  PAINTING          400           0         400            .00            .00         400.00     .0% 
101735 65521  UNIFORMS          700           0         700         400.00            .00         300.00   57.1% 
101735 66011  HAND TOOLS          150           0         150         139.98            .00          10.02   93.3% 
101735 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES          900           0         900          18.59            .00         881.41    2.1% 
101735 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE        4,500           0       4,500       3,568.54            .00         931.46   79.3% 
101735 67520  OPERATING EQUIPMEN        1,200           0       1,200         986.20            .00         213.80   82.2% 
101735 67575  SEAPOINT BEACH          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL FT FOSTER SEAPOINT & CRESCENT      161,643           0     161,643      74,178.56            .00      87,464.44   45.9%

 
 

101740 MISCELLANEOUS ACCOUNTS             
_________________________________________

 
101740 65023  EPA STORMWATER 4 P       19,600           0      19,600      11,369.21            .00       8,230.79   58.0% 
101740 65025  COMPUTER REPAIR/RE       45,000           0      45,000      35,845.47            .00       9,154.53   79.7% 
101740 65455  MEMORIAL DAY ACTIV          700           0         700            .00            .00         700.00     .0% 
101740 65951  SHELLFISH CONSERVA        3,560           0       3,560            .00            .00       3,560.00     .0% 
101740 66036  CONSERVATION COMMI          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 
101740 68427  SELF INSURANCE CLA            0           0           0       2,595.00            .00      -2,595.00  100.0%*
101740 68525  MOSQUITO/TICK CONT       36,750           0      36,750      36,750.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
101740 68532  GIS WEB ACCOUNT        3,400           0       3,400            .00            .00       3,400.00     .0% 
101740 69200  PSAP PAID TO YORK       30,000           0      30,000            .00            .00      30,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS ACCOUNTS             139,510           0     139,510      86,559.68            .00      52,950.32   62.0%

 
 

101750 STATE/BANK FEES                    
_________________________________________

 
101750 65952  OVERAGE/SHORTAGE            0           0           0         -18.10            .00          18.10  100.0% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vVCNyo8V6Gvk9%2BCrHP909MQXoTH0EPhGT4Dx2azdWLIRiNUabJblZLfosBBcjPh3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Jw3aQd2WXrj/p7Cn/tZ3/0Gq2qP9uu5kRq5uToVznGuJC1PtEIJAxNo2Yx9uSvBu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mTnmLJPS0Sml6Jg9Kx4/AnxzX501eyY3WTLx6CrUfwrq22GnD5/TROKwmfU7EfMQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JgwX7QEiUm7CbkDu1FryC9/i7zPHagL/jxL7kgAKNlllLqT8jt%2BdEE6LZhp6sCnm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ooS%2BiASVPQ7mgoMDn6w9mKiJyOpwHjldYpg0MkZ9Kkw7Mz86VT3tGV5jQagQ/1Nh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XoZA6IkLiPCkTIoXyoL8cNnmxTnd/fsEh7HjMu3DAXye27MnlG1j1dafHbJUP3g%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jEXX1qfoTUmA0y8YiDRyfN4q06A0NPGJg/fHxOiVk0AW4l4hNiUW4qgXGv2JRb0j&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WxCDGnIqWxSdzu3TcXWEOy5jDXl6vARDVJbQEbn/pwaVUpdk852fzcYU3h/GwlhQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PqjiHbzRGBDuJtUOjrshEhow8x2TVTeo4vbJCJOkZJqWS9XVmBPgrFe4v96vZ4hZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BPAZpkqGrwV%2Bnu0vKhS0ZglPPE16TxxSkV0LSyfkfeid7t9OVpXpdKChm66BisYY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=895pmyLXGwISm4k2qng0m2Gfm77NapJWlZXon6ABaReXBJZU0dJV%2BI%2BAu50S4MKz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=no8qFX8mLu0WxCs1huFiyUtB5CWBk/KlC5bOsIeGXT5soWN0mGnO3ExCgAcS3P2J&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Q2hYV8xlfG3ePvxvIIky1A/zylvE7NU4VaW7%2BQGB%2BwQYDihQ7L4l1%2BKBS9emvO9N&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Nn4CflgzO0VIjYUJviZQ%2BOIDvfJWetmqTSC0zs0oNsW6uS9b5b6Plb%2BN7qKjB62d&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=myrHZ5A0KE2AXZyNGIGjQ4RQrFG9%2BlU7Kjmh1xsYHDs6N9LP3XcF0OZzB3iShjWw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Pb03MMP5vH5uOF5qApbB9YxR5/rV3%2BmmszM3x7CDWuaGk9rWFu8Q8Az0vJ%2BWaBv%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vFt0ga/nA35A6OESlOW9gff/UI4FX8%2Bahrd5zCTJx1ynifYPZTOWGvfgZEzgjRWO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aOPQNMK8/Ht/9wtlsTIuhzkQa7jy7x0GLY4WSC27CqwOucDpYWmn5UqEiNYMucaT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nD3ytxntkXbFmwo2lo242FxoXMXYcD%2BxBE/BiFoIhsY5rRl6%2Bu5Do%2BYBAaXpQS%2B9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=99NMZLw32Gn/hLu1Tc9MoSpjl56wJYznY6YjH9AdhCEii6xlQo%2BJNrUM1nAK%2BqbR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pjmMZsmYo%2BX7ZTmn1bTMV3xrqzkYIDoY8GOlFMaOsxr4Thi/xFUXj%2B/Oytk/wLJ3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yFr8Ziz2hWTica40iz7yByARMbq6lO953ZmKG7oDqsJ/3TIJMQamh6Vp46w/jdDf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dwTz4OrfNf%2BkDoYygTFtWK5bM6Bn2ce1LoZs1K1iBpkMz1ApZ75%2ByGkTgkacUT90&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nwGuyyp9iKJAtuvM9gi697khY4ncsV9/HKHqGBSxiqTNwJ6w2uCCBltsELWim6eg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aTf17Psj9u2XStDGUc6MW8PEW9vYBno89lRCGJcc8a31e1ffG6YDSJv4uMFNr0LO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=E5kyfeoWcpoZfJRL3pBc6iihnffVxXCocRMFUekqve8QQrH66eBZRRLgWfK6SPAS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4RDSy0CsFzVPfxrWlFb0lS8PvviAnZHCo8MrU6f8K%2BEBpAr1O7CuymJ13FRkBX4m&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=X/%2B9NEcEYGPL4ThzhY/taFmSXRsBLtsvAh7turNtjHW3QgLvx%2BjsGBesqS3ItlxZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=x9uxQefM230fWrdpokwOuCN7DjU9U/JTCBhvKEPYcmiT0NgdGxyheczk1ocZdyQC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yzIT8XotquF5BLscVcLpHujO6WF8/UitdNhGNvX0f549SGwya/ZB5HMMDZ4Lw8Nm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nWoMSZ5OKMKVeKop3C0Yiww3ZEi55F0TUbVavWkQ23tyukE0A0envImNXZ8KmfUu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=puZsRhElIHmP3AxKoaU2U9RBJpWEovwOPwIKcT%2BYrugWPgbgAXMiKE23YMlP8ege&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TLpCj2i8kNTZ9W1g9UQorfKjAWOpL2IKVRyLP9D7rbyY0kcUYfxYwivJM3phnS2J&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fgr%2BPZz7JMRu3XdpO9eNZT7lwzd0YUxNTxgB2puLcQM1yys9%2BqrHCJjv4%2Bs9jcSr&


 
 
 

01/06/2020 09:58    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P     10
220pmoore           |YTD DECEMBER 2019 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
101750 65954  BANK FEES/CHARGES          600           0         600            .00            .00         600.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL STATE/BANK FEES                        600           0         600         -18.10            .00         618.10   -3.0%

 
 

101760 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN           
_________________________________________

 
101760 68751  CIP DEPT CAPITAL R            0           0           0   1,988,517.00            .00  -1,988,517.00  100.0%*

 
TOTAL CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN                 0           0           0   1,988,517.00            .00  -1,988,517.00  100.0%

 
 

101770 FRISBEE SCHOOL TOWN                
_________________________________________

 
101770 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE        3,500           0       3,500            .00            .00       3,500.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL FRISBEE SCHOOL TOWN                  3,500           0       3,500            .00            .00       3,500.00     .0%

 
 

101810 LIBRARY                            
_________________________________________

 
101810 43221  LIB FINES/FEES & N            0           0           0      -1,264.70            .00       1,264.70  100.0% 
101810 43222  LIBRARY RENTAL INC            0           0           0        -300.00            .00         300.00  100.0% 
101810 43591  LIBRARY GRANTS & D            0           0           0      -1,500.00            .00       1,500.00  100.0% 
101810 43593  LIBRARY COPIES/SAL            0           0           0        -581.48            .00         581.48  100.0% 
101810 64010  FULL TIME SALARIES      179,214           0     179,214      88,857.97            .00      90,356.03   49.6% 
101810 65002  LIBRARY DIRECTOR       80,126           0      80,126      38,522.01            .00      41,603.99   48.1% 
101810 65003  LIBRARY PART TIME       10,140           0      10,140       5,517.20            .00       4,622.80   54.4% 
101810 65010  POSTAGE        1,250           0       1,250          79.12            .00       1,170.88    6.3% 
101810 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN        1,200           0       1,200         856.02            .00         343.98   71.3% 
101810 65060  PRINTING        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
101810 65200  ELECTRICITY        7,175           0       7,175       2,654.84            .00       4,520.16   37.0% 
101810 65220  WATER        1,800           0       1,800         146.60            .00       1,653.40    8.1% 
101810 65230  FUEL OIL        9,500           0       9,500         930.64            .00       8,569.36    9.8% 
101810 65250  SEWER            0           0           0         399.87            .00        -399.87  100.0%*
101810 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN            0           0           0         300.00            .00        -300.00  100.0%*
101810 65340  LIBRARY E-BOOKS        2,060           0       2,060            .00            .00       2,060.00     .0% 
101810 65341  LIBRARY AUDIO VISU       14,420           0      14,420       5,410.88            .00       9,009.12   37.5% 
101810 65342  LIBRARY COPIER EXP        3,000           0       3,000       1,320.26            .00       1,679.74   44.0% 
101810 65431  PROFESSIONAL DUES        1,000           0       1,000         296.12            .00         703.88   29.6% 
101810 65432  LIBRARY TECHNOLOGY       11,639           0      11,639       9,718.72            .00       1,920.28   83.5% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LpLq3ejMAqdB2PyE9B8nWluw4ZhiVADp/kLAHo5HsgZIKXDasB2wkqHeyCn25J4A&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=X05nQ1EmiPh27qtn46Sqn25Up77UC/VFogTT6vja%2Bhgn1q0fGuWP90qA9S81C8J0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=O8mCT0o0S8tNgcbGjkxSz%2Bwt9x4bWm5nIfTISGmc26tB3Wa0dc3nk31T6ATAgDVn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=djGJZ0nrEAzbIqMDdmLO7yJbi/oI3/FRwjHDWeeQHIhRyj33oyQG2WmsGVwEQhk3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4OwhWuz%2BZVCoBkgU2ZGGy6/0MZjTFl1Lwazw/i9YRDxdQ1He4EkWkB92zQJ18g%2Bl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ViSKIq6mlpl66gCy%2BeRo9AuhX/ZtXa7378eJYDFmci5eMDpl8NvTenNm25mPEYIv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=g2xdObHkZotO0L1ktydq%2Bbtr094NHbQDJ6CaOjaUXJFHxxJQH2xNKrAddktY1AoE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=00az1I%2BwQZ/kAyHJ9E8CmO70%2BsPpkrL2KREL7C4qidEdYd%2BmEEQonVAFDGE610Wf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rQZpJgoS/HSALTJegNo1BbAP1g/siZp537PQnqLfRJ5uuYNVDz6%2BSQZGFm%2BGwY1G&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tL29lUz9w7Rwpdy62YYMnVxgH7bjVYEi8Bf4HbEXrnb/k9xj53vah/BsbYOT/pMo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wz5eEvN5GE/Smqys4TSaECGtyFzveZmPrmWWCqFyHgN1UXLb%2BcYTIl8PSPpWHoFB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rPwDGEN7FnWktwzWhFZGOrbX3aqOCfWhfOKyTxjpTEi/oCRa3%2ByjIJpMCcwPn7wH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Pvywc1H48khHBdTFIJ9%2BUztyu2JCs7P7s7NymlSTRp4MboZuw/dzc%2BGHad6e2yeM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mNCMdlm871UOlNUR%2B%2B7ZEStmV0RGD5o/eFy2kCLEvOHrqVPywFHy3uZeQ/cpCBTw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JBBSRHlSmOT41%2B2EXP/Dqq3uCd0h%2BL5IyzLmgtp69FwrdEt4ds1Id%2BWFX3TySyZ3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GWX7b3Ez4bKhvPD2jqlpFNYK0UiN102haORtyXJR0MZVOLJQVf1LTZN60NZ2dsPG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yHaDgW6Pu78jF0gxuXeriY39eMkG6zQw3P4NpJ8clNJq/jspOsoQFgtSHJ0yE41y&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=K/zQvuROPPLGAnHkPHisOM0kkt54vAXW51HLGks9uGfilYG2RhPROwXo3vUmCJFC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JdHtpgr6ymI%2BVgHr16Ft7OpjRM8E3fNAsiIAA2tvXrofvszrPG7aZo3eMycotm9X&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5LYmPf9Y7HCtbAJKSgCgjjl7l75rwnURqPELalRAp1nsS2nPks0OtAdt87X8/NUM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7wn8T0iLPQL0AURFPpzjRnhICkkDdY/1xrkaWPZXCUvEMR%2BVLb1XwBDj9esf6hUf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LtMS2sYD5QpMgqk0kJYvmigQEJ%2BJg0Ifbi0mnJAwqCy%2BJex8M2/liGRaLdLkCn4Y&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HEyDOKyqmpDPMmNEowYAbHBQL7AP9DFLvOgZIGQ4ZZISJGt3vQB0mdBl5V31VjjB&


 
 
 

01/06/2020 09:58    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P     11
220pmoore           |YTD DECEMBER 2019 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
101810 65433  LIBRARY PROGRAMS       16,480           0      16,480       6,386.28            .00      10,093.72   38.8% 
101810 65435  CONFERENCES & WORK          200           0         200         198.84            .00           1.16   99.4% 
101810 65480  OTHER PROF SERV -        1,560           0       1,560            .00            .00       1,560.00     .0% 
101810 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD        6,000           0       6,000       7,416.09            .00      -1,416.09  123.6%*
101810 65505  REPAIRS       13,000           0      13,000       3,253.13            .00       9,746.87   25.0% 
101810 65803  MISCELLANEOUS        1,650           0       1,650         192.47            .00       1,457.53   11.7% 
101810 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES        2,500           0       2,500       2,006.16            .00         493.84   80.2% 
101810 66020  BOOKS/SUBSCRIPTION       49,999           0      49,999      18,541.31            .00      31,457.69   37.1% 
101810 67510  OFFICE FURNITURE &        3,500           0       3,500         279.14            .00       3,220.86    8.0% 

 
TOTAL LIBRARY                            418,413           0     418,413     189,637.49            .00     228,775.51   45.3%

 
 

101830 RECREATION                         
_________________________________________

 
101830 43589  PRE-SCHOOL GARDEN            0           0           0        -300.00            .00         300.00  100.0% 
101830 64008  RECREATION DIRECTO       81,172           0      81,172      39,177.15            .00      41,994.85   48.3% 
101830 64009  ASST DIRECTOR/GEN       59,000           0      59,000      28,120.00            .00      30,880.00   47.7% 
101830 64010  EARLY CHILDHOOD SU       42,920           0      42,920      20,630.03            .00      22,289.97   48.1% 
101830 64012  RECREATION SUPERVI       46,049           0      46,049      22,140.07            .00      23,908.93   48.1% 
101830 64013  ASST EARLY CHILDCA       36,019           0      36,019      17,320.00            .00      18,699.00   48.1% 
101830 64014  LEAD TEACHERS       61,833           0      61,833      24,883.28            .00      36,949.72   40.2% 
101830 64015  SPORTS COORDINATOR       37,467           0      37,467      18,010.04            .00      19,456.96   48.1% 
101830 64016  RECEPTIONISTS       54,911           0      54,911      26,217.38            .00      28,693.62   47.7% 
101830 64017  BOOKKEEPER/SECRETA       22,277           0      22,277      10,073.32            .00      12,203.68   45.2% 
101830 64020  PT SAFE SCHOOL YEA       23,872           0      23,872       9,878.09            .00      13,993.91   41.4% 
101830 64021  SAFE SUMMER SALARI       62,958           0      62,958      51,222.18            .00      11,735.82   81.4% 
101830 64024  FT CUSTODIANS       37,467           0      37,467      18,010.02            .00      19,456.98   48.1% 
101830 64025  PRE-SCHOOL STAFF S      132,294           0     132,294      57,938.03            .00      74,355.97   43.8% 
101830 64026  INSTRUCTORS STIPEN            0           0           0       1,456.25            .00      -1,456.25  100.0%*
101830 64027  CUSTODIAN WAGES       32,929           0      32,929      14,887.84            .00      18,041.16   45.2% 
101830 64028  THEATRE TECHNICIAN          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 
101830 64030  OVERTIME        6,000           0       6,000       1,259.45            .00       4,740.55   21.0% 
101830 64041  FACILITIES MAINT S       52,215           0      52,215      25,100.05            .00      27,114.95   48.1% 
101830 65010  POSTAGE        1,500           0       1,500         692.60            .00         807.40   46.2% 
101830 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN        3,300           0       3,300       1,776.96            .00       1,523.04   53.8% 
101830 65030  TRANSPORTATION        5,400           0       5,400       3,396.98            .00       2,003.02   62.9% 
101830 65060  PRINTING        8,500           0       8,500       4,775.00            .00       3,725.00   56.2% 
101830 65080  LEGAL NOTICES/OTHE            0           0           0         113.46            .00        -113.46  100.0%*
101830 65200  ELECTRICITY / UTIL       42,000           0      42,000      16,493.76            .00      25,506.24   39.3% 
101830 65220  WATER        3,342           0       3,342       2,146.08            .00       1,195.92   64.2% 
101830 65230  NATURAL GAS       34,000           0      34,000       3,202.63            .00      30,797.37    9.4% 
101830 65250  SEWER        2,300           0       2,300       2,010.76            .00         289.24   87.4% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jVPvKN9wzy2qqkVfbJVp/K9Ob0nuDTfn23MzVC2o281kgL/Ix5Wz2pazBjAwFMGj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mbnJ6ah9tkk32p1sjC0nfufLNOGcUpek6oq510sHIDuDUJygpPoOwvyOuh/i/eGr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rHQAqDww1btMHuIUaXm3rsTYdpUkVd8%2Bx%2BkzG6u1QTPXMCQzAZcLQwAxBsI1TVpz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=plZ5cLzdNdqPfa1yV8mALAID1gKLWj9HJiMoYUcwxLSKRmW202GC2tEbltXgMcWg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NLStWhL8qhVLb6E/mafFwe/lHZ%2BDauVUWvVVu18kiuKWM33hFAgH3e7tQAfaQwGP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yaW/ys9K4MTbPaxapmrSU35yZNc49q4297/QFJW4jnYXWrkfSH5LeexwMy9h7XWF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MBVccHCZ8tHFUxLqHTK19aHqnLBO85fk/FpD5O7Le1MBsLqp%2BuCBk3icnCL8y3WC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VP1KPKkSWsmgGOowagYMgt0inwh2OIImHK6aQMO0kg0%2BI5UKtpOU9wsjrW4z5luw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zFQIOu11MG1x7mkBMWUUlgMRef2JVbbPFUutSNTwWBB622YtB00eK2ajr5Z9G6ph&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=s4HSiGGBX9Te/KjxSPnumIZM/47FpOAltV4KVuVZlSaW1lUkkmW12RcgffJIfFa8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mwGGrO%2BbmquDNmjQwUDPLSej6HILmKIlry1xBc3ZXTYmx1PaAncloWHJwyUnQOcm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZlMu1L6sW5WQVIGK96g6nUuQjRUyyHorCQu1JziXJx4YiN8UrtDHH/IePTN%2BQeVJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=d7eGhCWDN2/FVBzAwVgjcRMNdjZ9OtyDdOJGchSZAJ%2BiBdmQR%2BjHUXKoQjAjOLZ/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sYoQMy06gab5jYaFpsi5bdhvnhmw2wRZ3EkQzl1V9q8v4rs3KcDYTNPUKEsmi1D8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AJKqFbeo3QnmTslhdcKam0CQ7zAoag1xcOVkkA7oBq1foN02ApjnVtgYmN14iq55&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EARYgLyOYaPCg2ljiUx8rJvX3tWF6ATDPEsK1AIgnqWr5acVc/YVfdf5Cc8mwKO5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=V3WA2B7P/vWSUmHodVsf2GRLNDX2eKtLIxOq3av4RQ9MrBqXJ3lXRifk5yCrLc9J&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=c4yX/n0F%2BprWoh1/nWpdm1nKHH184fc%2BwoZEmfCvsG5fSeigZlhjY1alPvGWy779&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ppC4dKxa0sBj0Ms31ddXuVNpnvvpuu4JcY6DOotpL9QaVjphgsewfRjPL1uk%2B9z%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jj6pcaeqWiZGDJ6nSWXdSxsqKeqLClETSr46c0PRp6EXKaOWZVp31lVOWw7BsaG3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7oqF9yXRhybgIm25GNIjLwR4RGJ6jHVTTRR5zoLNxrIpdSbLyl4iWZ6EsgZ9nk00&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1oC2li7NPdq1nwkKHkNXOcZj6XJz1LbpAWc2upnlQg2tRPxQJOdasw0baR%2BeAZki&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ohZMQxwP4KnJgTZcNGmePMnzjEftvx0uAtxvUe5CJ8VguqXRJ8WnpEluf9PXRFtX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bJlJTlh3I9n6vDRNH3MvGAkcof6kcbWze09tB818er6fLb/hW9P8BkllHwGw3aRu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6p14V4Yda22YwOV1KcAeOENZtu90rRiMWle0fJGE%2BJe%2BkGCu9t33LANSeE7dbEAl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=p3cCfnTUx1hPe7WNB0bIY7v22ZpTI%2BzQ0yFYDMSyWWkAElyex4x2BNe862DFsER4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MU4SZ/khmfDVRRI1XxxIJQG2c7J8Opz9b5O2JGRbrrazQ1ZVeRUp6P36YLglK4EO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IewMI57neEIlHVHQM9iPHvAbq6Y%2BbunYMB7/oFoIFd0Iz6RyryX%2BEdStT3JArIIP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7Pack3xIib5Niee/wG3mEMSCnD7jXwiH/WhxPhs%2B6i7D26z3hcBhhVn0lvyUIG7w&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2029C89rosi8TZuKJUaXAxQhaZQztH1isY9SWW2GjL5CuKZykZf0ua/IDbsPlmcv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Pmb1kO/vNEiE/AoENemXOMRenXtO69YNdgaEWkijGdbqgzdJomDpp5u1i63EYtjp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=s%2BIrr6esOpOC1EM1W0qnYTdfIGyOq38DjvrKtDudab%2Boij%2BMpfjzuc8EN1e%2BL1eb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LK%2BK9cciyUXhHjmJfG%2Bmv8wUgJe001UbtzBXTqvXnRAe55RdK4J80p4CGp3IQth3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ppgGrb/Vb%2BHYDJe83VnRb%2B/RVkmU2kcVM0UgVwyoiySIQmFgWz9AHLpBtQ71YiDe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=s9BiifMP7rGSiLndhaTSercQy6pb9E4lbSYP8NpOSPlcE/wy4yIrDKI98Ep3L4a1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OIqDVn3zEi8Jh4h8fHsKRuUH6SnH3p2uP9oc5V5%2B67rEwLe6ApPaATNmstMAamwZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pqpnMsxKxDRLheS8FoQKBGqkeZPaTjIQzwNYIvvT9enHwGaMzs1BoFfm3mAB41oS&


 
 
 

01/06/2020 09:58    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P     12
220pmoore           |YTD DECEMBER 2019 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
101830 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN        3,500           0       3,500       4,305.54            .00        -805.54  123.0%*
101830 65310  VEHICLE MAINTENANC          250           0         250          12.50            .00         237.50    5.0% 
101830 65478  PROGRAM SERVICES        2,500           0       2,500       1,540.13            .00         959.87   61.6% 
101830 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL        1,500           0       1,500       1,043.50            .00         456.50   69.6% 
101830 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD       13,000           0      13,000      13,462.75            .00        -462.75  103.6%*
101830 65521  UNIFORMS            0           0           0         212.96            .00        -212.96  100.0%*
101830 65610  SAFE SCHCOOL YEAR        3,500           0       3,500         131.31            .00       3,368.69    3.8% 
101830 65615  SAFE SUMMER PROGRA       38,000           0      38,000      35,061.17            .00       2,938.83   92.3% 
101830 65630  INSTRUCTORS-CONTRA       25,500           0      25,500      19,123.20            .00       6,376.80   75.0% 
101830 65640  SPECIAL EVENTS        8,500           0       8,500       5,184.41            .00       3,315.59   61.0% 
101830 65650  SENIOR PROGRAMS        6,000           0       6,000       5,222.07            .00         777.93   87.0% 
101830 65670  TEAM EXPENSE        8,000           0       8,000       3,415.75            .00       4,584.25   42.7% 
101830 65680  PRESCHOOL PROGRAM        8,000           0       8,000       4,358.09            .00       3,641.91   54.5% 
101830 65801  CONTRACTED SERVICE       46,200           0      46,200      29,637.75            .00      16,562.25   64.2% 
101830 65802  ANNEX UTILITIES        2,500           0       2,500         982.00            .00       1,518.00   39.3% 
101830 65803  MISCELLANEOUS        7,500           0       7,500       2,125.50            .00       5,374.50   28.3% 
101830 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES        3,000           0       3,000       1,874.90            .00       1,125.10   62.5% 
101830 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES        3,500           0       3,500         283.89            .00       3,216.11    8.1% 
101830 66031  THEATRE SUPPLIES        1,000           0       1,000          68.00            .00         932.00    6.8% 
101830 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE       12,500           0      12,500       4,134.05            .00       8,365.95   33.1% 

 
TOTAL RECREATION                       1,084,675           0   1,084,675     552,810.88            .00     531,864.12   51.0%

 
 

101840 HARBORMASTER-K.P.A                 
_________________________________________

 
101840 64010  HARBOR MASTER FULL       57,424           0      57,424      27,810.00            .00      29,614.00   48.4% 
101840 64020  PART TIME SALARIES       14,100           0      14,100      11,008.13            .00       3,091.87   78.1% 
101840 65010  POSTAGE          500           0         500          38.05            .00         461.95    7.6% 
101840 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN        1,100           0       1,100         752.20            .00         347.80   68.4% 
101840 65030  TRANSPORTATION          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 
101840 65200  ELECTRICITY        1,800           0       1,800         507.07            .00       1,292.93   28.2% 
101840 65220  WATER          600           0         600         136.38            .00         463.62   22.7% 
101840 65240  DUMPSTERS/TRASH RE        1,000           0       1,000         513.00            .00         487.00   51.3% 
101840 65250  SEWER          300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0% 
101840 65305  BOAT EQUIPMENT MAI        2,500           0       2,500       1,363.71            .00       1,136.29   54.5% 
101840 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL        1,000           0       1,000         388.73            .00         611.27   38.9% 
101840 65452  SAFETY        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
101840 65460  SIGNS          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 
101840 65462  RIGGING       10,000           0      10,000       7,256.39            .00       2,743.61   72.6% 
101840 65463  SANITATION        3,500           0       3,500       1,302.00            .00       2,198.00   37.2% 
101840 65470  PROFESSIONAL  DEVE          550           0         550         600.00            .00         -50.00  109.1%*
101840 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL        2,500           0       2,500       1,059.16            .00       1,440.84   42.4% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=C6CiQAHl2dRWZYsf4d3XrpkvICB0R1f1VQ4%2BD2ITvkH0XC5rDc3coT8612qYqXNk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=H1T06WT%2B9SD77dDaa/l4fuG%2BGRz19pmHPBVDJdrVnGlLdGpsag5u6sUhjB9x0rk7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZJLrxDWlflAIuiZZfm4WHz/KuvLiX6dxj8%2BjnQCTtriGvLYcdKk%2BYflDs/AbdWBN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uHOf%2BQCzCgng4Mcl4gVp4jSd2uBGdtu1YM/yj6NA4JrabbsmjYslNWj4Uv5B3alq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hq8ObZzjOHhSTeRyyc2y2xUZWXwmg4mHAG1ZkwCjby7WfGpu6YThNelMW0%2B8fzfn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VTqWUXIFFV73xdOnNw4pve0hachIL27vDkTGT3cqvCvjLKu/W7kVkEgOVLU1Z8iS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EAt6CDspsWeGTxpg/hMjnztsBprJFW1emD9pRttkCdlZXaK6Dy3Bsx2x69Zze643&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ViV6KrdDlr7v6fFtTbxQ%2BSDbyV7k4sMs7Qe2WQuL5BYCAZMfOlH2nNwL3OoUQ3Tj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/wXLim6T/lxpUK0AybgwgDOJiraxSDZjH/5UM2xDtL9fMo5V3ly12vKhY1ny4KF1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CXDBopymtRVIqbNwn9QQo9nDnn7bwxlxbIloZUjio2mq5NtLZ3iz8d6Vk1UXJNKu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=B8uvHJ4pTPaRUcm4/1JGWZVT5Lck77df06tCSq/EnNucIvlAiW4q86OqYWCRYA2W&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6%2BVKAmrGbG2XGWg1BEfyvVdi%2BSxIMrutRgQQ5d71XfQBJYi/P1rB85f6mVXZ%2BukO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ec4UEjHujptuy%2BD3Pyvc/cutaHtHdWv69dV0gfI5oPiCEeFUnRgDeANm6wYD/n0K&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XAOtBPQ7dsEJxHptAnQaRt4DZBvqmgXzeswx6szQ49Y/L7ESinTVgCICseOfiK4P&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8HsZW7xC0SL4mjxgLNsGPMj3hqZvDOtvbRGWklRF5uZ/fD8nOZBtuPeuqAO6NUtB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bj8iG0qLpqVk/ZDro5hg2qaoPuXTsZHVXzei1yPcJf0gPOCbDoUBpSo/QQz8NCKJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QEypaUKcA81/yEpQKY/BHZnvpLDpzzNkPvN56AnxEBwygZHQSUR6qnm8hJL3AhlD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wNqJSICslcOX4O3J3mk94AycTQRFFLHy/0UATgekJO6BdyVYUXP4b3PKOH73QkOv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=irNA2ziPuIR3QrtZu1zuY6CAwINViAZp/%2BkTNauVCbLAhfeuuA9OeGpuwBdg2Kmo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=z%2B16ky0UQ/rio4scILLbINNRP4/T80d4w7RHwjsQLkHmROis2Iji4aFLUezfnk%2B6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ois2m7TFEV8lIztdH/fL46F4RKTl0fYhDVyAfhwjaJtxMK%2BIXEEQPMT33FN4HXsZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tPSf78hXpD0wo6HJmE/E4xjnHanbhTNrCoUXIsmsBmNNRmSPHPsPR143TURsZV5B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=V%2BJo97M7N6/99FRa61ppB19xz/85hX142lfagRjU05iSuhO794fuR7YyVZ6j3/hZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7rNy85X3HByh3/Hw8sS6RAfC8FIbYtrAeX3A6u11o%2BBiTI6A5kVlECbIcCLdLUI7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qx91Kr8J8KOOOFYBwEL%2BF1BmAACqkdGOJsRp9mh8J4Q2LC4Hsbs8HD99LEUe3C4u&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7J4rFmHsvyb0R624P/NyxIJ/jXq9rTHXhSTbJn10ZERhxBY2H3J4PwAAq004nLvU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2Q2R9Z2RXFJ3pHTDsxUKL/J1oA1HPp8MubdH0%2BFqxtmgMy1Gx0JXuqaw3OQxyLp3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P5swmFo4hbsVwPGJFuaz5EpYVdjm3Pmz1IgNCU5F4It%2BG1IVNQjVfL2pPVMGKEZz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6671dWeUBxAVIwlcYJRUbV/O/Sw%2BkTDvEZIENrZxtVUtCrO44TN1kQQgZ4yikYsK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7kJE62Rw6I3W3VbAaICODqIFBuKQxb0QxC%2BwqWjPDMCM%2B624w3whRkV/lmSHwKen&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aq8gwSPX%2B3cV%2B5a3x66PbHggSTJFlX1i5IQIiiJrggemfMUqzbRZT3ApB/LafnMc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pHoCxhCpPM%2BqlgdHNsWP2suyGvMy3Qxw97D9xmW6E045FH2gfK8cGAMGB87jUeYY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DZsFCDOaPkWn/w2t9oiesDlnwmtLJl/2aPFAFRAR9uFRv24vEWq19/bXEB1DdyuY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WzyGKt//Ac%2BoPyuykVMsykrYB049ByysbYWOKZt15wTLMrkvee%2BNBdOCxX66J3f5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=O5GJlTLYno8c6p9GUKbDUNWDquDQkDR%2BD1hY4ZHOLw%2BsDih3Z9uma%2BDXLBG8BMMJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dl9KRrx59UjVu8jUzGUifk6i5HiB/XLgUjWY9tNzXnD8QQjderCjB7d4u407ZlKJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SB1a%2BYZZAbPvoGPwg5nxuJL%2Bt0oi2UO1fhXRrOr8q4Hc1c3Q8TAtBQw/PrEgRn9K&


 
 
 

01/06/2020 09:58    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P     13
220pmoore           |YTD DECEMBER 2019 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
101840 65500  MAIN BLDG/GROUNDS        6,000           0       6,000       1,501.09            .00       4,498.91   25.0% 
101840 65521  UNIFORMS        1,000           0       1,000         206.96            .00         793.04   20.7% 
101840 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES          500           0         500         102.96            .00         397.04   20.6% 
101840 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL HARBORMASTER-K.P.A                 106,574           0     106,574      54,545.83            .00      52,028.17   51.2%

 
 

101930 RESOURCE RECOVERY FACILITY         
_________________________________________

 
101930 64009  SOLID WASTE 40% CO       38,668           0      38,668      18,727.00            .00      19,941.00   48.4% 
101930 64010  FULL TIME SALARIES      178,149           0     178,149      76,262.93            .00     101,886.07   42.8% 
101930 64030  OVERTIME        8,500           0       8,500       7,694.16            .00         805.84   90.5% 
101930 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN        2,000           0       2,000         446.04            .00       1,553.96   22.3% 
101930 65030  TRANSPORTATION          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
101930 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN        1,000           0       1,000         500.00            .00         500.00   50.0% 
101930 65060  PRINTING        1,500           0       1,500       1,486.39            .00          13.61   99.1% 
101930 65090  ZERO WASTE PROGRAM        2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0% 
101930 65200  ELECTRICITY       11,275           0      11,275       6,974.50            .00       4,300.50   61.9% 
101930 65220  WATER          950           0         950         322.54            .00         627.46   34.0% 
101930 65230  FUEL OIL        1,230           0       1,230            .00            .00       1,230.00     .0% 
101930 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN        3,500           0       3,500         915.30            .00       2,584.70   26.2% 
101930 65302  PROTECTIVE & SAFET        1,000           0       1,000         151.56            .00         848.44   15.2% 
101930 65303  FACILITY SAFETY IN        1,250           0       1,250         391.00            .00         859.00   31.3% 
101930 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL       12,000           0      12,000       3,803.32            .00       8,196.68   31.7% 
101930 65312  TIRES & TUBES        3,000           0       3,000          94.40            .00       2,905.60    3.1% 
101930 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL      264,500           0     264,500     109,941.15            .00     154,558.85   41.6% 
101930 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD        8,000           0       8,000         668.44            .00       7,331.56    8.4% 
101930 65521  UNIFORMS        2,000           0       2,000       2,400.00            .00        -400.00  120.0%*
101930 66009  SHOP SUPPLIES        6,000           0       6,000       2,919.15            .00       3,080.85   48.7% 
101930 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES          250           0         250         155.34            .00          94.66   62.1% 
101930 66011  HAND TOOLS          200           0         200         100.00            .00         100.00   50.0% 
101930 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES          250           0         250          90.57            .00         159.43   36.2% 
101930 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE        1,400           0       1,400         782.69            .00         617.31   55.9% 
101930 67516  PLANT EQUIPMENT MA       12,500           0      12,500         193.37            .00      12,306.63    1.5% 
101930 67553  ASPHALT SURFACE MA        7,500           0       7,500            .00            .00       7,500.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL RESOURCE RECOVERY FACILITY         569,322           0     569,322     235,019.85            .00     334,302.15   41.3%

 
 

103000 SHARED EXPENSES - OTHER INSURA     
_________________________________________

 
103000 64060  FICA EMPLOYER SHAR      427,088           0     427,088     195,974.42            .00     231,113.58   45.9% 

 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LSkvrxAmIDdks5P/%2B/sV8Dd9%2B8EDDMyvaLqoE8be75eBcNbR9L5T2ECV9TNx7%2B8s&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2wCBUVRoiU/gVJpjhLIqp9KQ6RI4723wCSaUdcCLcnT/3TKJIyZTJLfNM29h40/O&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WA92A6by3iAuHvhj3alZt4ZfW44fb9Gfwjl0jI%2B0eGhN1L9LNadT9tD28AX4rc/Y&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6myB0/0sN0vZhl5jOa6WnS5qYRNID7YhmTAAjBD82z3zQQ1GHKQatjqa5s9WlTso&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mhawwfdoRcwULSQOMLPoQA%2B4x/WMe43U9LYv/pV08Rc2l2UIHZZhiujTLkVGEpU5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/Gdl6S71rbZr2TTUHIeaDTQ/xLaQ8m3wdn2PcblArBH/4WEo0Y5LN7bAcpYvHZMn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zNRuCMYpxwpsSvCjHlp/IuujGoILTHJnSlQBcP627qWl35z0yUd3n/8a9IsmxkjL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qw2BOR1WSELe7%2Bgnh2RKuRU3OQUIgWkYvZyLNM7gUBMaMpAWGVraFLVfu0wslF3M&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nhqY6JEHDJPem6LhP/COFs%2BleEjYjBE/V3W3Q6FO3grJhpNw440ogG7AzEHohkOa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3y1/VSizgcdr/avCRlVLy6lZRyALGW4Ga18x%2BX90YCota0YpTPS5oWtnhmJke6Kd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zVcEhTB9a/PB5ZQKEw%2BKByNAfUzMbWNJcsjXRodLBqD3FDX3OPygR3dJcThDwxk4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=O7gGiOjxIqbM%2BUI/%2BbVRbEefz2fN/fmh2V9WfmaQdy5jmJ5aXk/Pgb9HaunWl29g&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nszCcHg0UoCKKL3fu0pSHO9IXR0P/xnCTzzJHSyqrsB9P7ycf6feVo6XxiQ13Vk0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oc7ht0jsK%2Bgl1VETkgoZYkCCbzsPikvN0ejSe4rqs850LW30mLd4jwxSxcOEDJar&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=89XhWvldPJWRbUOIKeNCAM6krxnVnqYi1CQjGpnFo76k608YOAS83lACmyslmlwf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HUc2BNt0Sclz2V8/5qv2vIOy4tNsCYEZm1QcnyUVNiIAspnrdfCmGfmyPpzfYP8z&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FvnBsTXLO1sBBY8h4FnAJNjcSw0oBAvTq%2B9k8bYHeZDLi3ERCpMYyAP4/mysiEl9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ISBuZaFe7LVwSBq6wrmPWLgOTuBjjwqYENsX5JpJnaaJcuKigt4Z8feKFSLnNXjY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mZcSHDs90DzpZmqUhNrbDlIGw/1F7wVKfFxX1MAZxlYF5I290oB0G0fI4zVj9PpI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dBH7lGL56LxNqeX1UucCLgpiARnx40k4DUjZErsgNbno9yxhS0H30aK47jc4QdRX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=do6qbcYQa%2BjCOvm0oogNCrh7QLcGs2SkpWiFO4waJM8SCae9DvHux/qQgiP53W5Y&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RssaiT9Yms0jSixKSbmddO8r%2BpALqSEa3Vzy3fm8BN5v2GozQ5gUGXJahJNek08i&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GlEZCIY3XrFz%2Bg057S9nJjDh3BBXncbqin7bnyiNmNn/VjO8fN0ra00Oh3tSMMBU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=F7pI%2B7GTtt942q0O4AgBtkV4qP6nwqKJaEkFfc3f7l2Xd2KkkANh0U9Pz%2BQYLBzC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BpLldX7FjDmihaOl1XfjBA7kfQJVPGF/oKRN7UQX88jUXshGPt54l22h752LJYvM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lCKVUBJ/BhGeZCA0iP/vdF4X7ZiDkF7b%2BI1ZuFQYJBxInd1YZ0ij7O1u%2BPqbAkPI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9uoPuY3zZsa4L43CHAKNKc7dBqAB%2Bq4VDzbmR4fZfL7JfeICwW2df1Qq62dOfUhw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OxJCjd6ETQJch6bpD71GaJttLkGUhA4QqdKpaSFjHTjy87%2B4f6LDm2XcJ8b5jONm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3flTkpmMnlNLTySSHAratQV1KF138a7e5wrDYD5iRvImUsWEl35bZQtpIfV0fSUK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pLKqp/FRByWHFVcEClWuDlFQCEI/DQFmNyMPSTnCBO7He/RNMFFA2mlVIllYq9Yf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fKj%2B0uV8xUWmn7YcHarWGnjUbyyMDKkFbkEKcpcZLY25GoEPvkWufp1vt/aQObCU&


 
 
 

01/06/2020 09:58    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P     14
220pmoore           |YTD DECEMBER 2019 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
103000 64070  WORKERS' COMP INSU      150,000           0     150,000      34,354.90            .00     115,645.10   22.9% 
103000 64090  RETIRED EMP MEDICA      202,988           0     202,988     100,202.72            .00     102,785.28   49.4% 
103000 64092  DISABILITY INSURAN       32,000           0      32,000      15,917.86            .00      16,082.14   49.7% 
103000 65101  MMA RISK POOL      176,077           0     176,077      89,302.00            .00      86,775.00   50.7% 
103000 65115  UNEMPLOYMENT COMPE            0           0           0      17,770.57            .00     -17,770.57  100.0%*
103000 65150  MISCELLANEOUS INSU        4,600           0       4,600       3,096.00            .00       1,504.00   67.3% 
103000 65210  UNION CENTRAL LIFE        2,800           0       2,800       1,427.05            .00       1,372.95   51.0% 

 
TOTAL SHARED EXPENSES - OTHER INSURA      995,553           0     995,553     458,045.52            .00     537,507.48   46.0%

 
 

103001 SHARED EXPENSE - HEALTH/DENTAL     
_________________________________________

 
103001 64090  MAJOR MEDICAL INSU    1,160,623           0   1,160,623     619,561.43            .00     541,061.57   53.4% 
103001 64091  DENTAL INSURANCE       13,763           0      13,763       5,541.05            .00       8,221.95   40.3% 

 
TOTAL SHARED EXPENSE - HEALTH/DENTAL    1,174,386           0   1,174,386     625,102.48            .00     549,283.52   53.2%

 
 

103002 RETIREMENT                         
_________________________________________

 
103002 64050  MAINE STATE RETIRE      534,577           0     534,577     245,367.21            .00     289,209.79   45.9% 
103002 64051  ICMA EMPLOYER SHAR       26,710           0      26,710       8,892.62            .00      17,817.38   33.3% 

 
TOTAL RETIREMENT                         561,287           0     561,287     254,259.83            .00     307,027.17   45.3%

 
 

108000 ADULT ED                           
_________________________________________

 
108000 69480  ADULT EDUCATION FU       98,970           0      98,970            .00            .00      98,970.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL ADULT ED                            98,970           0      98,970            .00            .00      98,970.00     .0%

 
 

1111 TOWN REVENUE                       
_________________________________________

 
1111 43001  PROPERTY TAX REVENUE   -9,822,356           0  -9,822,356  -9,950,771.08            .00     128,415.08  101.3% 
1111 43003  PROPERTY TAX ABATEME            0           0           0      56,010.94            .00     -56,010.94  100.0%*
1111 43004  PAYMENT IN LIEU OF T       -5,000           0      -5,000      -3,184.72            .00      -1,815.28   63.7%*
1111 43006  HOMESTEAD EXEMPT STA     -275,000           0    -275,000    -179,424.00            .00     -95,576.00   65.2%*

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=x5F1sShlpjvmFNRUQDM%2BvaiJhl6xUf00va2wydgJRMwFkAVCUI/4J6fLDijkTcms&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IYl%2BptaqPqtz9Lj0UX%2Bu8BO3GPZiF/mSZBaksdTf95f/uSheESmbzWuXoFMi11TD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dXx5%2BVRNmK3sjHCL7ME%2BehE93rzvTlF8gy2socGLxFz4vPZEobdm2fvPJS7FwgGq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TWIKupwXwOlZh/EpEtV6q76rieautkAJCzqYaNwR3a1%2BotwYjRVFMhpLSvpyB94e&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IGE4e%2BpJUOwUxDcriF5m34dDiefvCvgWzk1jXeywsj4rPyk249u/m0QQ9hNZm0Db&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yAN%2BRkSEBJYQlED5MHZHK7wFaQRZ3b0Bs%2BhiJWqlRYbKAIjUWIUjKoezwC40jwi4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/m4GN1mq3mboP6CKXfl7g%2BThEjd2r1UgN2QjXA2Dhrlxio0JY/qnItpniHwrvwc9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RhBRen09tzLCGvOSMPC78UnwJNB9ivCPyLsA22gU8VnHSgJ9cG4/a3enjpT2Vdku&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zMPrtsdZZOZKBADBU0Uz4Ml6LBcV8tEa3BcZ72WicQEbER24Nzy7ypmNwoXycvxr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KRbhA/gvL9bjUW1R3AqLlAecIml3T1hih3bbsdGnYU338NiPnvAT5lNN15cqX6dj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lTdG7Upr0/SVuRcj4FhIc5ExX5sRAhb5Ij4zgjwG6WY3J90o45y5setNpU6AP3TC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IqkwHY%2B9QbEe/m7W/Q13nqoxQgDLPvrGernHnLOv80kf%2BVZOZTQe9bSUUEHkylTy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OwBYtneQwTXYzrzG6jtdAt/QvDe3qIi0DORZdI5yzUm6%2BFS4qL0WgZ%2Bf/MHv62Dc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=S2nf4j/59URnISHTazx3tvFhpDT2qhl%2BEx2p1Nuzc%2Bf29Oz5oOT03gu1QiD6KdPW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EAL6WJJ3inr3MwHoDNn5feaingWkDtUSZXYjAMTm5CFoRzRLq37GdbepCCHTtVQc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1IG0/FlDda6ZK19WKKrDWDKk/5VY1Dg33qQXR2buUZMNjMnz2UAWpDhgBz9Gjkah&


 
 
 

01/06/2020 09:58    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P     15
220pmoore           |YTD DECEMBER 2019 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
1111 43007  TREE GROWTH REVENUE       -2,758           0      -2,758      -1,432.16            .00      -1,325.84   51.9%*
1111 43031  EXCISE TAX AUTOMOBIL   -1,800,000           0  -1,800,000  -1,019,906.76            .00    -780,093.24   56.7%*
1111 43032  EXCISE TAX BOAT      -27,500           0     -27,500      -2,725.30            .00     -24,774.70    9.9%*
1111 43109  SIGN PERMITS       -3,000           0      -3,000      -3,591.00            .00         591.00  119.7% 
1111 43110  CODE ENFORCEMENT FEE     -280,000           0    -280,000    -193,094.50            .00     -86,905.50   69.0%*
1111 43113  BOARD OF ASSESSMENT         -200           0        -200            .00            .00        -200.00     .0%*
1111 43114  ADDITIONAL LAND USE       -4,400           0      -4,400      -3,105.00            .00      -1,295.00   70.6%*
1111 43115  PLANNING FEES (SUBDI      -16,000           0     -16,000      -3,850.80            .00     -12,149.20   24.1%*
1111 43120  TOWN CLERK FEES      -24,000           0     -24,000     -13,401.40            .00     -10,598.60   55.8%*
1111 43121  WILDLIFE AGENT FEE       -1,200           0      -1,200        -304.00            .00        -896.00   25.3%*
1111 43122  ANIMAL WELFARE AGENT       -1,600           0      -1,600        -967.00            .00        -633.00   60.4%*
1111 43130  TOWN REGISTRATION FE      -27,000           0     -27,000     -17,518.00            .00      -9,482.00   64.9%*
1111 43135  HWY PERMITS & FEES       -1,000           0      -1,000            .00            .00      -1,000.00     .0%*
1111 43140  SOLID WASTE PERMITS      -50,000           0     -50,000     -57,794.50            .00       7,794.50  115.6% 
1111 43145  SOLID WASTE RECYCLIN     -120,000           0    -120,000     -16,492.80            .00    -103,507.20   13.7%*
1111 43147  DINGHY FEES      -13,000           0     -13,000        -672.00            .00     -12,328.00    5.2%*
1111 43148  TRANSIENT SLIP RENTA       -5,000           0      -5,000      -3,722.00            .00      -1,278.00   74.4%*
1111 43149  KPA APPLICATION FEES       -1,000           0      -1,000        -345.00            .00        -655.00   34.5%*
1111 43150  MOORING FEES      -97,500           0     -97,500      -9,456.00            .00     -88,044.00    9.7%*
1111 43151  LAUNCH FEE      -15,500           0     -15,500      -8,723.68            .00      -6,776.32   56.3%*
1111 43152  TRANSIENT MOORING       -8,500           0      -8,500      -1,350.00            .00      -7,150.00   15.9%*
1111 43153  WAIT LIST FEE       -1,600           0      -1,600        -100.00            .00      -1,500.00    6.3%*
1111 43154  HARBOR & WATER USAGE       -5,000           0      -5,000      -4,941.20            .00         -58.80   98.8%*
1111 43156  PIER USAGE FEE       -1,000           0      -1,000      -1,650.00            .00         650.00  165.0% 
1111 43157  MOORING LATE FEE         -500           0        -500            .00            .00        -500.00     .0%*
1111 43160  FORT FOSTER FEES     -255,000           0    -255,000    -194,947.50            .00     -60,052.50   76.5%*
1111 43165  SPRINKLER PERMITS         -250           0        -250        -100.00            .00        -150.00   40.0%*
1111 43210  LIEN FEES      -15,000           0     -15,000      -6,019.38            .00      -8,980.62   40.1%*
1111 43220  PENALTY INTEREST      -38,000           0     -38,000     -19,369.42            .00     -18,630.58   51.0%*
1111 43221  LIBRARY FINES & FEES      -10,200           0     -10,200      -1,536.07            .00      -8,663.93   15.1%*
1111 43222  LIBRARY RENTAL INCOM       -3,600           0      -3,600      -1,500.00            .00      -2,100.00   41.7%*
1111 43310  SALE OF ORDINANCES,            0           0           0      -2,412.84            .00       2,412.84  100.0% 
1111 43320  RECREATION FEES   -1,010,000           0  -1,010,000    -513,109.85            .00    -496,890.15   50.8%*
1111 43330  ANIMAL CONTROL       -6,500           0      -6,500      -1,460.00            .00      -5,040.00   22.5%*
1111 43335  POSTAGE            0           0           0          -5.40            .00           5.40  100.0% 
1111 43336  PHOTO COPIES         -350           0        -350        -217.50            .00        -132.50   62.1%*
1111 43351  ACCIDENT REPORTS       -3,000           0      -3,000      -2,257.26            .00        -742.74   75.2%*
1111 43352  PARKING TICKETS      -19,000           0     -19,000     -27,500.00            .00       8,500.00  144.7% 
1111 43353  GUN PERMITS       -2,000           0      -2,000        -295.00            .00      -1,705.00   14.8%*
1111 43354  ELIOT DISPATCHING SE     -108,000           0    -108,000     -61,002.50            .00     -46,997.50   56.5%*
1111 43355  ORDINANCE FINES         -350           0        -350        -425.00            .00          75.00  121.4% 
1111 43356  WITNESS FEES         -300           0        -300         -35.00            .00        -265.00   11.7%*
1111 43358  FALSE ALARMS         -880           0        -880        -770.00            .00        -110.00   87.5%*
1111 43359  AMBULANCE DISPTACH F      -16,000           0     -16,000      -8,000.00            .00      -8,000.00   50.0%*

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/g3frNL%2BtZDnGCHMPbo7WBK6GwdIrwwMocNDZiOG2LHdZ9lzdWkpL8vd7TKG720d&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yK70gaJBdnJfApyMW959Y1Q002I5qI1BOUlRrlWycK3bx780G/ItSnMN4B0kRaq3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BCav38qafGLL0VDMzeqbPokCk1szR9B5bIEDNVZiJMXJNULbs5XHZO5swQfsJFrN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hF3pw4vMKHLPdO7S0Qm%2BBGoaQNzwbZQiy/74msit8WCyF1mPliMBJvy3G7g%2BQRn/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RgjLf8wGe3zMd3ITPkfqt06mwaZ0bo6l5jF3yeGvErfDkq7ZpOb%2BQUvM3Q1rLTFi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AdhlgmeMQr37EWwM0J/WuhsN2K5RTm5g8gtoC2nn3HWHd1kYxIqbz/kVPwui6sZv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=koDfGyikQSVZ9KOCHH%2BNCONDHJMgaldTf9gyPOJ8YGMcHv8tHfAulKW911JFQKVm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4raEOXv%2BtQInW8xC%2BUpXwsTv3gAv8QsPvUw16tT8cho/xEpQX47/gpJVVv%2BY0v05&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Rfd%2BcHDGyAjIb01e%2B1y9bYJkioHL6gHPxBe1kGrOJnaxmDra%2BYiclxL4P7roUUaf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SANNzF%2BQes7e450BZQtgncTc9ufl1b7vO4/MMa4FOVytYD1LuSy57OO7OiF3YWfu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KJWxbzm0%2BNfSx/8aSmRwBhu6aBzn2HXBBSmRmFbYQO5Dk5cw0rcXzO2u1wd58jj4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CJRsSLNoAeQr70ol7JfYX/PhLcg2dx5xVdw/yENsh14%2BmLJqDSrd5unhVO45%2BoW5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fnHDcrPO4U7QyHc5n68vVlz6PZ7Zei6w/CHkSVdq8zyBWEwsmnNuv%2BaMuq%2BX65bA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lain%2Biaxt5H1cIE407iShquI7yhkbNJ9zIxrUn5fviHX%2BzOhEfyjEzBZnIkLLkrt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=unOaPzzsYcdBluoc34j21hCKdSqEXgfCGgU16/m4ggVMYeuZY%2BjSXi8aWnj4Z/LO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XaVHLqC2cV9cO%2BTRRQ87zJqqPC0pp%2BvUcs3z7r81yJgdvID63su1ldXsD4EluW1h&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=G4U3ey9wOBBcC%2BLtrJeaZ/u%2BRbOuaTg/pDev6cL/sFaKxArJ8xLnMplJikBJ5xcp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Fg9xLSEzWuqzqUbriTfHjp1HrXNG77Xuku%2BQ2WEGss5aG4arjSwj8JITVJ1EIoTT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2i6XJ3C3y1xBgtQ8%2B3GGpRDpeObD%2BYSSsgaJUFr94goYs5A4j3NSy97F85Ug3PP3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jp7axhE7L9emhNSdun9ZL3SkJ4NqjxMVobUUhCfzP/bJ/K3w8PuL5tW8aL/mCU66&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=D70YC6bny%2BIQwD6X1y3qVKw3bwndKVG4yHWRe042M3r20482AvgSSjVf6JLKVXQt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=M0Ty9MhqMNIhs6Rf8ibX42RkMFFdoWNLJznaI1jukhIrLJuNQWp%2BJNHUGYf2joDi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=F/DxvUPVxDXFNOgq/b0dH6bPCohKdKtMBZZrO0ZNrCiR8TS9zofPZmUJGa7/VXGF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=drqQmOufEEGuqmt27jtZaaGYkc5cPpntaIOSnppn4dPbG4IjfRa6ROHWTHvISqF7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7ZVJ8%2BZpOB/vlhpzHP5si1pMSkxq1qgJMto3C9kDLOO2wH3ULoyJlUV/RR45k0ij&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=m/L5KW/UoUspk75%2BJzXN8YeMOaw3wp8SXmJ0kghLQb2JKnDgpwQdpQeqE9zjeNTH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aEhCT3qCTVkaFC7tAQ0yxcT4tqDMypXHwj5n9ZRninlF/8x%2BiWTBwI1smvmVAWxD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ttpd7YSgVuhslnyBK6%2Bec07cXeax47l33LgyryR4SY0keQ5j3/WgcGNbQtYd%2BRus&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mFhZmRsBmcEGNmS5Ipww9ZUdRp4kFUpWEgKYi8dxXm7tCZmnVNqPoyjrjuKKobTV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4tvtYQqvfD9QTXEJqOHyE8ZDpJ2yF/fyqS8YAqg2bc8nV6b2hbN1lUeRyYGxB9/j&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yl%2BG0TrsA7mjYVa%2BgDivqjQcIRitRf9Ojq2RH8oXskcZ90efbjdXjJbRJZbtygTJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ato0AVDyjHKGjAHvGBZtAKlfw4HL0h6DKEkO9boJrNRN3AVN2ge3MosMHvJCDPUh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hs1vuZSD4FqsPskUkYl/7oSxLOZTp4vHNirSQhtQlXkdjAHyxBx/i/AU7qX4JADb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UTi3AoaxUyFT/T1HqggRUJ8jTRDuWLPeGNFrhXyDESJVrlXD4oXqkfn1CGhu/STH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XOTwtQRq8G5GvLefGF5fgHyr3KkPLlTqzYGdEtrA8%2B2RmQOVH3fP366MLvxp%2Bapv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=O67Ch/uBJi/y9kmQZFL%2BIzGG6phDzCEUtG8VxvuBFpkL3NuWU7ROXb9gphHrTPL8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QAl1sv2ZWTa1uPUHgBTOAVYvGWWPI7FG45vWd5iCp4FjQXyCuG11CAUnKaMWMD76&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=28UZs3Df3ZMCvkPbprZJyApZV2bYhvGnzrWVLlTY5ju76WnnAtRMECX5mrV5ZeY/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FqjwT1fZlMdM5adsN7/iPbS5ZIuu3LsjjfJ2cpKUme4NcZ3ccqnNBkv4ORHIqQtv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2U0d7I0DgDlDin7Fx4hJaJoX1oriDKzMGSbIonKQe2uR/2Z1d6%2Bqo%2BJEZGW0zqkn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5aRXbZWQUq3nHFdrybGfhBkSg4TcIWTDHDCR1sYfDOKHIqiA7giaIcj4S0Ljj%2BQV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Yuk2m5FjuqtqAaYL6JBdOWl08x4u5Cgt1iNCEED0h27B9rovb6CnAr4CthPGrS9q&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=W4dGBSML%2B5IcLl0IDHmraTOKBA2i549qJs9iCcpBnaDKDRouF0miGIR4w5J2wqNI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=K%2B/A4gBeYdnVdpCLWNita8GT1dHK%2BxBGUTYefrHwqHkilwaXgGPQRnrD8UB8T886&


 
 
 

01/06/2020 09:58    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P     16
220pmoore           |YTD DECEMBER 2019 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
1111 43410  MDOT HWY MAINTENANCE      -11,500           0     -11,500            .00            .00     -11,500.00     .0%*
1111 43420  STATE REVENUE SHARIN     -460,000           0    -460,000    -329,989.16            .00    -130,010.84   71.7%*
1111 43421  STATE PARK FEE REV S         -275           0        -275            .00            .00        -275.00     .0%*
1111 43443  RESTITUTION INCOME/U       -3,000           0      -3,000      -1,837.54            .00      -1,162.46   61.3%*
1111 43470  STATE OF MAINE GENER      -45,000           0     -45,000     -22,244.29            .00     -22,755.71   49.4%*
1111 43480  MARY SAFFORD WILDES      -25,000           0     -25,000     -21,250.00            .00      -3,750.00   85.0%*
1111 43510  INTEREST ON INVESTME      -40,000           0     -40,000     -42,487.69            .00       2,487.69  106.2% 
1111 43530  MISCELLANEOUS REVENU      -20,000           0     -20,000      -1,090.83            .00     -18,909.17    5.5%*
1111 43540  SEWER DEPT RENT      -22,900           0     -22,900            .00            .00     -22,900.00     .0%*
1111 43555  SNOWMOBILE/HANDICAP/         -655           0        -655            .00            .00        -655.00     .0%*
1111 43560  GMH HOUSING     -286,000           0    -286,000    -141,588.90            .00    -144,411.10   49.5%*
1111 43576  TRANSFER IN FROM OTH      -50,000           0     -50,000            .00            .00     -50,000.00     .0%*
1111 43580  USE OF CARRY FORWARD            0           0           0      -2,100.00            .00       2,100.00  100.0% 
1111 45020  MMA W/C DIVIDEND       -9,000           0      -9,000     -27,718.00            .00      18,718.00  308.0% 
1111 45025  SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFI      -47,741           0     -47,741            .00            .00     -47,741.00     .0%*

 
TOTAL TOWN REVENUE                   -15,119,115           0 -15,119,115 -12,873,781.09            .00  -2,245,333.91   85.1%

 
TOTAL TOWN GENERAL FUND               -1,985,017       2,100  -1,982,917  -3,846,754.93            .00   1,863,837.93  194.0%

 
TOTAL REVENUES  -15,119,115           0 -15,119,115 -12,877,727.27            .00  -2,241,387.73
TOTAL EXPENSES   13,134,098       2,100  13,136,198   9,030,972.34            .00   4,105,225.66

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xkjvH5I1V1woQDkCMve40%2BwyomCB1r0Tk3muIkWkG6odzKt5jQtoPIfg/uvH2EJj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gznDVpZGj2wC/v5grqWEJM4Z%2Bm8/ICUObNcG3T2Mb%2BepacL65mzblJC4hWOv4sBN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j%2B1ymcb1P9fzWgW7xifLcbHq%2BHZbhB5Uhg5tswsSldxMM64vps/B%2Bd7cyTimF1JU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WXtI%2BKtE%2B82G4bq8g5Cz64Q47aLTXaFuOkYefBoI6M0TQuZhF60JIq0vULAdPP8C&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=56m1cZZAVGubVMKdsIR79t7XEJi/DXv/8NXJIihF9ocIh9oMnnc2kWoBLqU1Id32&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Twu5XjJFpoKn4neXaGyDMe3e0zdS3ARwz7Wu4/iJIcJeiT0CSExEn7DAa1aLBboQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Dq0q86HODl74ht4u5Nw55Kk2xoLyxWsh6RiwWRcY9Yn3EeoMwdqr6Wf5uU2FHk6n&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0fR9G%2B%2BRb4NMpOSFwK8rcInp6V9aHpK1HYoop01atSl/P8t%2BuDyv8qSVXLxGmTBG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Bc3DHivEUahE7Bw6/7AN8/TF9/EJLpRH4i/V69MHMPoUPikHhWJuD8MXlON9q6QP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rRlVzQZvg1RYH9KU2i%2B0TyAwuYESMgmMOhU4w1iF3C1urPlMrB1JJRlCZ4QMMmse&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xUthKrSrbnqZv0sqsaUrtlgUVQcClh3/No6dbKX2PeFcOu1lcvE6lNgzNPNjy2rb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2zFSpt56w3p1QR40OAXmGZ5AMDaGVUDAykEh6x0oXqTFlHDF4yKCxrz%2BOXr0k8qB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ue3i1NYoqxHVhwdIeK1gZOiBkX0%2BvQbxigGuv1Mr8ryEdOdt%2B5thPwo/KHk7j77v&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7NPPqZG3pDqL6tj6ctgHOtYt3hWAg3nTTk3l/uirY7y3rkRqVrQ%2B1ROeZPA%2B12yB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=l4AmJV4r1TaLAgKXDoia55CDVRGlFGUF3pJ53cUKEB8W3GohDmocbxr4DjdxmkZ3&


 
 
 

01/06/2020 09:58    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P     17
220pmoore           |YTD DECEMBER 2019 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 06
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
GRAND TOTAL   -1,985,017       2,100  -1,982,917  -3,846,754.93            .00   1,863,837.93  194.0%

 
                                         ** END OF REPORT - Generated by PATRICIA MOORE **                                          

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

01/07/2020 13:00    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      1
220pmoore           |YTD |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 13
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
6000     SEWER FUND                         APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

6000 SEWER FUND                         
_________________________________________

 
6000 43220  PENALTY IN       -3,000           0      -3,000      -3,279.44            .00         279.44  109.3% 
6000 43360  SP CON REV            0           0           0      -7,815.00            .00       7,815.00  100.0% 
6000 45001  REVENUE US     -585,000           0    -585,000    -249,453.16            .00    -335,546.84   42.6%*
6000 45002  REVENUE US     -123,000           0    -123,000     -56,098.96            .00     -66,901.04   45.6%*
6000 45003  REV OTHER      -45,000           0     -45,000    -138,051.59            .00      93,051.59  306.8% 
6000 45004  REVENUE TO     -208,000           0    -208,000     -48,167.63            .00    -159,832.37   23.2%*
6000 45005  REVENUE NE   -1,500,000           0  -1,500,000    -871,074.90            .00    -628,925.10   58.1%*
6000 45006  ASMNT REV      -50,000           0     -50,000     -34,513.22            .00     -15,486.78   69.0%*
6000 45007  SWRINT REV      -15,000           0     -15,000      -7,553.93            .00      -7,446.07   50.4%*

 
TOTAL SEWER FUND                      -2,529,000           0  -2,529,000  -1,416,007.83            .00  -1,112,992.17   56.0%

 
 

602702 SEWER LINES                        
_________________________________________

 
602702 64010  SEWER LINE            0           0           0      11,538.30            .00     -11,538.30  100.0%*

 
TOTAL SEWER LINES                              0           0           0      11,538.30            .00     -11,538.30  100.0%

 
 

602709 PUMP STATIONS                      
_________________________________________

 
602709 64010  FT SAL       58,879           0      58,879      27,940.70            .00      30,938.30   47.5% 
602709 65015  CELLULAR P          600           0         600         285.24            .00         314.76   47.5% 
602709 65200  ELECTRICIT       50,815           0      50,815      10,558.90            .00      40,256.10   20.8% 
602709 65220  WATER        1,000           0       1,000         693.41            .00         306.59   69.3% 
602709 65315  PUMP STATI        1,000           0       1,000       1,515.91            .00        -515.91  151.6%*
602709 65467  CONTRACT       45,000           0      45,000      12,722.45            .00      32,277.55   28.3% 
602709 65480  OTHER PROF       28,350           0      28,350      13,040.30            .00      15,309.70   46.0% 
602709 65691  P.S. LINES       12,000           0      12,000       2,981.89            .00       9,018.11   24.8% 
602709 65692  LINE LABOR       17,317           0      17,317            .00            .00      17,317.00     .0% 
602709 65930  PUMP STATI        6,700           0       6,700       2,452.20            .00       4,247.80   36.6% 
602709 66300  SUPPLIES -          600           0         600       3,551.23            .00      -2,951.23  591.9%*
602709 66320  PUMP STATI       14,000           0      14,000      15,194.75            .00      -1,194.75  108.5%*

 
TOTAL PUMP STATIONS                      236,261           0     236,261      90,936.98            .00     145,324.02   38.5%

 
 

602715 PUMP STATION # 6 (PNSY)            
_________________________________________

 
602715 64010  PUMP STATI       22,000           0      22,000       3,987.49            .00      18,012.51   18.1% 

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sGfeR/eNZ2CG8UISlILuL6XJAu2s%2Bfsf/R%2BBqX3/mjnekgwac%2Bbhj2DgKq1XE1vw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3VHQQoLGTjUP6JLCBYUuh1RPHamXNkQTEVhJtQiBfE9NAnaArIdNXj0NjQ87wF06&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Lo7ZWKIJ1VgKa6kvHJ9UijueR4E9fH9Tgpr0gZSjDXiwCrjf2M42cT6MCdYC7UVN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nHl%2BgULtoe5z7wVdz8Q8q4Qlq0M07YzKvNNrRUNuFlqwerwQrt6tOsF/VXhCPjGz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2MIBRDIYbmx0uSuAjhGwKqHpVtTDUP3UUINvfOU1k0JFJ7HuVFof0Fbqp3xOWbbW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nWX4lN5o%2B1gj/hZuyXJ6A1yZ5gV4vvR6AAVmpkSCguRVCMo039hf77nBhIwzq3M1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ku3vnzwtvQZ1c5ilbz5uQ7w5vo0OCGAybY9v69iWvieCNpZAb/A94ovhzoPSxQTI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uzqp1zXNNDHjUGShMXwm9rX2zTbIvOpdhLYzNoPLv3HPB5ZQ9Kyzj8UMGhWnRVa4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hiwHssM3Movo6wZriGnCtnuDfArkAlDNKX7n/U57sgH8O4WoG1vZK3/xAuoHKgyH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8bF0CQe6ZMW3Jd4n58zW7FejkrgeeG3c3CWoNTpyc98a40eWvjQ7U6K42n0QPFCE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3wBYkjxb4XYAEhEbC0NbbGF005vMeL7ENGeXh4zVGoNhzfXLTa2Mg6eAlEsfDMVI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DHKozyDEsgdCL7SWcNIq67YErC7jZrFvUSWgoNASnaVZhz2ZKWpJo9BU/psM%2BKF9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iKIwVpmqLz15orV%2BJWx8NLtaJULMr/sFvHI4J3qTDIQAdzOCMAnLbLyDuHldOPZt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TflDxXuX9kkeQZ6%2BJWEn7k%2BQqWR6S4jVYKXflmhy1%2B4VTA%2BIJ2JVsRXFU3F16m1U&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vSdoLQ34WI19Nat%2B5AQmLT59jHefrGHqTfAtnyajUzyigPk49eH11VloRSq7BkJL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Gru/SFN%2BJM9LOyu0P%2Buje6lI6LslTM3pD6UwzJ8nRdKf%2BApLg2YCSek4dSf8BE9t&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w8a7RcxsNVLSkN5qcLifmwDhB40HAAnl6Xu19S/zvws6lEKefbFnWxnRHYXhTJ6C&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UUFOFt9YjMCr7Ndg1R3SV8Y76nuCuwPLamB1IlIr/qQG3qizmjYS5Q3PSHpdyVC2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aIJS5FACLWSDLn2Csv0auwhT%2B1dvFQ4z/M1%2BMAXn8q4zEuRrlG1OGj6nprtTPjeE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=E6S5P/lTDVZXOKNJM3giXTA/DtxMZd8jvPzyby44uL6HtOJaMV4C9RLLzGGzel5v&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iXIPAgoyZWsULYG8tI5ht16lp/y20f8w%2B7ptsClpDnNYMnf1d/i8Jdi6EgtCJ7a2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PODKfEApnJsyH4Kdw3OiLsx8uIiknZp%2B%2ByKLvrm3Fdoy66oHXXxQJCtCpZjB%2B7kd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SQVrom4mBAjjQkRaKMF1MonFWV20/rtMGI%2B3v6Cw/bPtiSXq8lWikQpRGTNlZz2p&


 
 
 

01/07/2020 13:00    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      2
220pmoore           |YTD |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 13
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
6000     SEWER FUND                         APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
602715 65200  PUMP STATI       15,000           0      15,000       3,461.02            .00      11,538.98   23.1% 
602715 65220  PUMP STATI        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
602715 65315  PUMP STATI          800           0         800            .00            .00         800.00     .0% 
602715 65480  PUMP STATI        6,000           0       6,000       9,023.50            .00      -3,023.50  150.4%*
602715 65930  PUMP STATI          300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0% 
602715 66300  PUMP STATI        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
602715 66320  PUMP STATI        4,000           0       4,000          87.55            .00       3,912.45    2.2% 

 
TOTAL PUMP STATION # 6 (PNSY)             50,100           0      50,100      16,559.56            .00      33,540.44   33.1%

 
 

602716 PUMP STATION # 7 (ELIOT)           
_________________________________________

 
602716 64010  PUMP STATI       19,242           0      19,242       6,603.21            .00      12,638.79   34.3% 
602716 65200  PUMP STATI        4,600           0       4,600       1,387.55            .00       3,212.45   30.2% 
602716 65220  PUMP STATI          230           0         230          58.97            .00         171.03   25.6% 
602716 65315  PUMP STATI          425           0         425            .00            .00         425.00     .0% 
602716 65480  PUMP STATI        4,784           0       4,784       5,966.50            .00      -1,182.50  124.7%*
602716 65930  PUMP STATI          300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0% 
602716 66300  PUMP STATI           50           0          50            .00            .00          50.00     .0% 
602716 66320  PUMP STATI        1,550           0       1,550            .00            .00       1,550.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL PUMP STATION # 7 (ELIOT)            31,181           0      31,181      14,016.23            .00      17,164.77   45.0%

 
 

602750 TREATMENT PLANT                    
_________________________________________

 
602750 64010  TREATMENT      175,000           0     175,000     105,723.69            .00      69,276.31   60.4% 
602750 64019  TREATMENT       50,893           0      50,893      15,841.15            .00      35,051.85   31.1% 
602750 64030  OVERTIME       45,000           0      45,000      26,022.49            .00      18,977.51   57.8% 
602750 64050  MAINE STAT            0           0           0      19,765.74            .00     -19,765.74  100.0%*
602750 64060  FICA EMPLO            0           0           0      14,439.32            .00     -14,439.32  100.0%*
602750 65020  TREATMENT        3,400           0       3,400       2,295.40            .00       1,104.60   67.5% 
602750 65040  TREATMENT        5,200           0       5,200       1,077.00            .00       4,123.00   20.7% 
602750 65200  TREATMENT      105,000           0     105,000      30,087.54            .00      74,912.46   28.7% 
602750 65220  TREATMENT        5,006           0       5,006       1,756.66            .00       3,249.34   35.1% 
602750 65230  TREATMENT       16,000           0      16,000       6,615.43            .00       9,384.57   41.3% 
602750 65310  TREATMENT       48,743           0      48,743      10,782.26            .00      37,960.74   22.1% 
602750 65316  TREATMENT        2,240           0       2,240            .00            .00       2,240.00     .0% 
602750 65410  TREATMENT        7,998           0       7,998       7,912.56            .00          85.44   98.9% 
602750 65480  TREATMENT       60,000           0      60,000      36,448.69            .00      23,551.31   60.7% 
602750 65500  TREATMENT        2,000           0       2,000       1,935.71            .00          64.29   96.8% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=s%2BzLFhsV8Ny19aOG9h2wGRGZyWQP51OlF4ic3fPgSIr%2BTWZ/UZkztvsROW2FLqxD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xEHF7%2BJ/6WMcS37%2Bu0Ekl63w9bG%2BzEIDvUJJh%2B8g2/V1esSIdanb618t8LumO8iL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zmaooOxTAMLPyp03JnJqY3CDIs6fspI1VeUr63/16uoeUcsNgRJ9/YjgV2VH%2B0ew&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BwCSvUBFJ4MzpWiTLKqxe/6GUD5Jx2Fn%2Bngc0FvEQm0heMAl/P13te/p47Wl88Bq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ep5plqRvpk7Wb/Z83FFGKpptQHgJEoxHw%2BXTg8haf%2BaPccVP/6HNPsXbPQfirUyE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pZExIu2kYwZ7YishvZvWGTIStp8vZXYDnJQOgn4nobihzataV4pN8EeMYvdY3KkM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=p280eMyozoTVAt0cPatg84hFjMrNIRLN0%2BPB8qSHSbJ3exDnzxcZfzMMXsoJ9rPS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sKj2%2BUkkSDQxWzIku9%2B2j5tsZgiZv7zrNmGJ7%2BKijJEaQhWXIgEtnuyC6aee%2B3%2Bs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gXHFajp57UAJiyPXGY/4CWkZzXnaTKGsCz0Q1oSWvkQES6ALYPnHZ6hd2jdGZE6P&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=h%2Bp1214XUTCs1CUAvUHOymSP2I7nSQQ%2Bk1vVTg8Nnpb1ZuUE3ndvbf591fuPXqUp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=A0kQcCajfPTyJH0QrDfMfSExXTMUJDWp%2BoawQ7g/iaeHxcKdoH17lrwjTZwyhT9j&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Zq3icUQnukzkrxfwmJ3fvK1PngHEgqBj%2BIdyT%2BE1/66BOc5Yzd%2BwMLhQtHHs1pif&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zFMAEkpOqYOWSQ4BK282tWDLDtNItpkPyuAlMYL8FlW12NEeoUkj0/M3bazNV710&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UoJMZvDM7A%2BOVdpXkUQ6j5ZqwRufvlD68KNeAdzioEqWI8aleUkrG77vHdo3EIcb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vO5oJIkUUf8Wilh1XfFFcbNq4HjJUQzUYkUort%2BOKDfQ36f1ojKq9yfYQ0IDQVZy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qjRAf3sCKcQGDSe5C81KAb5riRAPCPQB2jqZ6CueOyWyDqSX1kMgRNec6a2ttXXx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QQTgUjj2OBd6qUlXMYu3O9Yp2vGP8x4OoPm7FV/3LixvqDmcDAAYV%2BjdKuvywWkj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=R8ZnaBLImqh1Jaf1CkOu5%2BG6dIMmXJXYOPS%2BustGmJH4LvEO/ASeClhZezhOJCc4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uhyFq/5TlE7n5X8z4x1eezshs8D1aUsvjwrablO5T1L%2BttX77FsVbRBmnLjZkQao&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0nkJBxZw72GYFHCTNC9RD5TuzDWiTBxT%2BhQA3%2B1Dj5ds/lqC7cDLFVCtyAUSjlFz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=G1YC/HYGRE2mcUjXVgg27R/0Q0GEylvk2hJe3yg5Wte2OzrrkoCStOKGVOjVrMNe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CpxNj2oKHjbKCJ8KgzGaosXLt1YGueKbBUUjbYy/JI9Qtnz%2BatttJbTWCCVP3nAt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=W91viv8w3HN28QjWn1GEpknSsRDC7OCTdKiO9xZmf/tmrET/VeFuJeZhxDRAZcjI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BXvGoVyAXbuP%2BkVcxD/JE17EfZR7aRbpbkAZfPKHQ%2Bw/ahYskFIcQ2RnA9WqxMA3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3wK6RfnoI4XPtJ6DMxouUZgVB2QvazrJJONX%2B0U7gE2ybL36xwXUTsV/4KrB%2BbhQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xDSGEdGmgdpJGVZqLG7Pt90ybk6WbXeom8sBLwqoxZc%2BbZY8pIrOJK7wn8i1v9GB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BVDUZjhcfRa5sfdss54ZJBzkqtsfhODZGRGpSR8y3kSVLNneveXUdKsMrbsRg3jn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gYrh65A5xsfBvI0Ljk/TySJLfB9vErcFJCx9v6f1qEn/QDeiNRA%2BoXG6tBxyFsty&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0rm583dlYs1cWRevaR/miC/h8X8b6jtqsl3wUooq6eJlxegcMkzDiHMGfoixin/k&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tGlL6cU8PRMy1iUPACwPhYyfN0RW/hLVQxxOW5IOmBbOC8mtqrlm9%2BM/N%2BmZRzrc&


 
 
 

01/07/2020 13:00    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      3
220pmoore           |YTD |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 13
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
6000     SEWER FUND                         APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
602750 65700  TREATMENT        2,000           0       2,000       1,635.03            .00         364.97   81.8% 
602750 65930  ALARMS        2,000           0       2,000         959.20            .00       1,040.80   48.0% 
602750 65955  TREATMENT      136,500           0     136,500      77,212.48            .00      59,287.52   56.6% 
602750 66010  TREATMENT       24,670           0      24,670      12,342.81            .00      12,327.19   50.0% 
602750 66300  TREATMENT        3,000           0       3,000       4,822.72            .00      -1,822.72  160.8%*
602750 66340  LABORATORY       11,945           0      11,945       7,260.80            .00       4,684.20   60.8% 
602750 66400  TREATMENT        1,000           0       1,000         693.32            .00         306.68   69.3% 
602750 66410  TREATMENT       21,000           0      21,000      12,740.49            .00       8,259.51   60.7% 
602750 66420  TREATMENT       27,000           0      27,000      10,256.93            .00      16,743.07   38.0% 
602750 66450  TREATMENT      106,000           0     106,000      42,610.00            .00      63,390.00   40.2% 
602750 66520  TREATMENT       13,450           0      13,450      10,356.59            .00       3,093.41   77.0% 

 
TOTAL TREATMENT PLANT                    875,045           0     875,045     461,594.01            .00     413,450.99   52.8%

 
 

602760 SEWER GENERAL OPERATING            
_________________________________________

 
602760 64011  TOWN MANAG       33,568           0      33,568      17,073.90            .00      16,494.10   50.9% 
602760 64012  SUPERINTEN       95,000           0      95,000      48,568.83            .00      46,431.17   51.1% 
602760 64013  OFFICE CLE       48,728           0      48,728      24,367.21            .00      24,360.79   50.0% 
602760 64031  SAL ADJ        5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0% 
602760 64050  MAINE STAT       48,896           0      48,896       7,293.52            .00      41,602.48   14.9% 
602760 64051  ICMA EMPLO        4,327           0       4,327         957.75            .00       3,369.25   22.1% 
602760 64060  FICA EMPLO       43,270           0      43,270       6,437.19            .00      36,832.81   14.9% 
602760 64070  WORKERS CO       16,000           0      16,000       5,726.00            .00      10,274.00   35.8% 
602760 64090  MAJOR MEDI      124,575           0     124,575     105,916.68            .00      18,658.32   85.0% 
602760 64091  DENTAL INS        1,869           0       1,869       1,419.25            .00         449.75   75.9% 
602760 64092  DISABLILTY        4,200           0       4,200            .00            .00       4,200.00     .0% 
602760 65101  MMA RISK P       29,000           0      29,000      29,366.00            .00        -366.00  101.3%*
602760 65350  SWEET END       22,900           0      22,900            .00            .00      22,900.00     .0% 
602760 65430  AUDIT SERV        3,900           0       3,900       1,900.00            .00       2,000.00   48.7% 
602760 66035  ABS & LIEN          500           0         500         133.00            .00         367.00   26.6% 
602760 68060  SWR INT        7,499           0       7,499      78,922.12            .00     -71,423.12 1052.4%*
602760 68062  SWR PRINC      760,000           0     760,000     459,642.71            .00     300,357.29   60.5% 

 
TOTAL SEWER GENERAL OPERATING          1,249,232           0   1,249,232     787,724.16            .00     461,507.84   63.1%

 
TOTAL SEWER FUND                         -87,181           0     -87,181     -33,638.59            .00     -53,542.41   38.6%

 
TOTAL REVENUES   -2,529,000           0  -2,529,000  -1,416,007.83            .00  -1,112,992.17
TOTAL EXPENSES    2,441,819           0   2,441,819   1,382,369.24            .00   1,059,449.76

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MnNvF2Sf//kIJjyfYAlBiBIuCsJHpHiBZP1sCveH0AOYnaQnu97XJ1%2BooJDdu42D&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0fCD1QQYF9n%2BOOrwP7OzeDn4w68MxbFqWLUcSmIC5RK1wR2zeZjhD/xUoTk8qQBK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lNg13WN2Np4/r863msUIvBf0KhSEhuiiMVJHk23PflC%2B4karBoe7j1U1CH/3N3sT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=E4/1plLeqDEWZsQQn4BiW3DOeB7r3lTR2nEi4SqGZ0uG%2B912NRRism%2Bbeuom2os2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ay%2BJ5xWqppulkTxPkxYqJOBpbJX2YX9V6R5NIDHsEI90SkkQU/JKAIp4jBHYhz0I&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ru6KsnpIsSm5fdMRATuinsTxEs8hqGR0temDNSBsnmTotSgVI86QT3pdBHJDFPf6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gIFZsncwGQ8bf67CfQy4khh0xa238UBY1JOrgwrQDqBvUoyuAUHEoN3MTkfMi7N5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=L4XIcWt7NyI%2BGnRzTALp2JTnPuz8/v6nicqQ%2Bvxey8Osizu3s6CQnlAGRj2/5969&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Quvz9JwBl/ZM7Jf1wAql5lCMFg7iChBAt/RaXEDcCwfUGycRYh3zMg3QlDjB3HWJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=L3Vng4YLoOoyRrweUvxG0MEDa47o0TReCzk0tImeSbB3N2ut%2BD7IbCzzpr56ms15&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dMWED5VHAToNPBFnX0NYCSSgYGNxdzJNbMxCFJFFrZEvqNLd/0WVl%2BRNCgmbLkcL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=d9f21X1p3xHSZcjz8aD/w%2BoE/Txdw%2BcPuYbUYepkW3ut98UF1LBaJmaeKVW3ZJ4U&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Cwye0zzxL8Ai66IIe9NofozNWbLgKavxyRwVwACFClW63zKAKxk3Str4Xcxrh6jR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AObVMjNJ/TlXyBGeAp/mwV1wu03FafRwHjCmFwwB8%2BbRLE7b53HppRR2ZgiV%2B/g3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vBks/lh5udRNYS9hoDFrjEXuDmisAEPZMPZI3XEvR4m4Zl7Rd6T%2BWvLhZWCcdUSf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kpdNUaVEki4Nuu41qpHOK50NAox11KoN8w09DrBblIW9BsTGaTM3jMRadIXozcNK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2xzy/aAMHE2c7nyNStgle1cdl5eNJYmvTTbTHghPMWZa4ueS4LukNTszAGEZAYV0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xgu6spBSiZRMiHuZN/UA8K3pqQY%2BqAAYPD1XSnb%2BVEYqQi590wDbW%2B702c3Dis%2Bq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GA6%2BDb4EDEoM2gqdg1GNW9i7C2vaO0VpF3O30EWltOC95RSdlh0SsFaJdn1%2BOO4R&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8I8HhiGuKWGJ5NXoA96da/bm0qky7YgD1XGncMHh9CJzhVmlAoUZukBJmp1AhW/%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sh%2BfiQASzNOHGpGtqhUwZx2oBMrcbbavmmqg99W33MQ3PukFMEPiZjSJPtH1JVLW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PQZDRjDVh30ui9nR93jJVh0eZpF35y/PsAQBoNCX/x278gCSb/x5PjGzvX%2BUsW/B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CyBTOfkxI1dRvuJDIgWIzuh1YtK6Q3CFCEAmbskIlMHvZa6bq9wHsrqDGWvRLdqu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P3cQng4rJNnK0LnWiyYaTcOT7J1Z2tcc45Nmw0ZPPvOFGLtZW0CP0A4FQ1kxtAMH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NS0ejyNrILIG8bEEXBk%2Bqsg73cgCVkfeDr1DapS8GLKW/K7073XS%2BdnzJuFw2jyS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UkZE7Sg7LUkoZCQAyHmDs9EecuRC%2BIWzsqIBXwmcqPmg/rN/HSwhUSMjfyJFF%2BGF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=15GMez5fMyIalvcXQ2mhsjWI413Ep3Z0UmfWLa098lqye3qupYNM9jmeGrFvM%2BsW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0220/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j3pRHRSXcTkTJSxEAaVhZ7M4bmf/3XwFTU1sx11ftGSEYdGd8yrUSjS29JMKLlBc&


 
 
 

01/07/2020 13:00    |TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE |P      4
220pmoore           |YTD |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 13
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
GRAND TOTAL      -87,181           0     -87,181     -33,638.59            .00     -53,542.41   38.6%

 
                                         ** END OF REPORT - Generated by PATRICIA MOORE **                                          

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Town of Kittery FISCAL YEAR 2020

Fund Balances - Capital Projects and Special Revenues

For the month ending December 31, 2019
.

Ending CIP

Fund New Fund Balance Transfers Appropriation YTD YTD Ending

Type # Account Name 6/30/2019 FY20 7/1/2019 Expense Revenue Fund Balance

Special Revenues (Grants, Designated Accounts, etc)  

SR 2005 Senior Tax Credit Program 10,000.00                   50,000.00      -                               60,000.00                      

SR 2006 2019 FEMA Reimbursement (storm damage) 40,576.88                   40,576.88                      

SR 2012 Fire Hazmat Spill Recovery Fees 2,701.01                     2,701.01                        

SR 2014 Police Grants (2,022.68)                    2,997.00                       974.32                           

SR 2028 Ballot Machines 6,078.00                     6,078.00                        

SR 2032 ASA Applicant Code 21,767.26                   (22,275.46)                   16,635.46                     16,127.26                      

SR 2038 Kittery Block Party 19,703.48                   (20,400.14)                   3,600.00                       2,903.34                        

SR 2056 Concerts in the Park 2,596.91                     (2,600.00)                     (3.09)                              

SR 2059 Conservation Comm 912.02                        912.02                           

SR 2060 Wetland mitigation 32,258.25                   (3,789.00)                     28,469.25                      

SR 2063 Kittery Community Center (KCC) Donations 22,903.48                   (4,701.51)                     4,000.00                       22,201.97                      

SR 2066 Police Forfeiture 27,812.02                   (26,302.08)                   1,509.94                        

SR 2068 Fort Foster Bench Donations 11,199.95                   (119.15)                        200.00                          11,280.80                      

SR 2069 Boating Infrastructure Grant (BIG) 1,583.71                     1,583.71                        

SR 2071 D.A.R.E 216.03                        216.03                           

SR 2074-67500 TIF District #1 33,755.16                   18,204.40             51,959.56                      

SR 2074-67503 TIF District #3 83,272.19                   18,415.79             101,687.98                    

SR 2074-67502 TIF District #2 404,188.01                 199,379.81           603,567.82                    

SR 2086 Spruce Creek PH 5 Grant (6,051.40)                    (781.39)                        9,184.57                       2,351.78                        

SR 2081 (aka: 2040) Channel 22 (PEG) Capital Funding 261,314.68                 (50,000.00)     (15,490.14)                   51,124.07                     246,948.61                    

SR 2082 KCC Playgrounds 64,718.36                   -                               -                               64,718.36                      

SR 2091/67500 FEMA Flood Maps Ins Rate Appeal (200.05)                        (200.05)                          

SR 2091/43600 FEMA Flood Maps Ins Rate Appeal - Phase 2 -                              -                                 

SR 4001-67500/43600 State Aid to Roads General 472,884.76                 159,784.00                   632,668.76                    

SR 4001-67502/43602 Whipple Road Improvements 250,416.70                 (6,952.13)                     243,464.57                    

SR 4001-67503/43603 Memorial Circle Improvements 47,760.34                   47,760.34                      

SR 4001-67508/43608 Walker/Wentworth 200,305.40                 200,305.40                    

SR 4001-67509/43605 Government Street 69,844.68                   -                               69,844.68                      

SR 4030 Public Safety Impact Fees 48,947.57                   (52,227.16)                   37,884.15                     34,604.56                      

SR 2093 LWCF Grant - Emery Field Phase 1 -                              -                                 

SR 2094 LWCF Grant - Emery Field Phase 2 54,945.00                   (11,115.00)                   43,830.00                      

SR 2210 Ogden KCC Grant 12,000.00                   (14,400.00)                   1,194.94                       (1,205.06)                       

SR 2301 Billable Police Details 8,176.18                     (37,653.44)                   43,280.00                     13,802.74                      

SR 2303 Grant Supported Police Details (9,382.42)                    (1,059.28)                     4,820.86                       (5,620.84)                       

SR 2087 Joint Land Use OEA PH1 (85,576.84)                  (71,213.45)                   122,237.55                   (34,552.74)                     

SR 4124 Tax Acquired Properties (12,608.85)                  -                (10,486.40)                   (23,095.25)                     

SR 4125 Fort Foster Restoration (FEMA) 336,101.74                 -                (117,279.58)                 218,822.16                    

SR 4126 KCC Visual Arts Com 5,000.00                     (2,714.30)                     950.00                          3,235.70                        

I:\Kittery Finance Department ‐ Town and School\1TOWN\Manager and Finance Director Shared\FY20 Other Funds\06 DEC 19\Other Funds Dec 20Other Funds (2)



Town of Kittery FISCAL YEAR 2020

Fund Balances - Capital Projects and Special Revenues

For the month ending December 31, 2019
.

Ending CIP

Fund New Fund Balance Transfers Appropriation YTD YTD Ending

Type # Account Name 6/30/2019 FY20 7/1/2019 Expense Revenue Fund Balance

Total Special Revenue 2,438,097.53              -                236,000.00           (421,559.61)                 457,892.60                   2,710,430.52                 

CIP Bonds  

CP 2036 Kittery Community Center Bonds 373.48                        373.48                           

CP 2085 2016 Municipal Projects 28,279.50                   28,279.50                      

CIP Programs

SR 2022 Compensated Absences 109,782.47                 (70,860.00)                   38,922.47                      

CP 2057 Open space 6,889.64                     -                 6,889.64                        

CP 2078 Athletic Fields Master Plan (Design) 2,142.34                     2,142.34                        

CP 4002 Right of Way Reserve 210,939.49                 500,000.00           (398,748.56)                 6,432.16                       318,623.09                    

CP 4011 KCC Vehicle Reserve 25,121.00                   25,121.00                      

CP 4012 Public Works Vehicles/Equipment 266,271.62                 300,000.00           (479,935.29)                 11,500.00                     97,836.33                      

CP 4013 Fire Apparatus Reserve 189,815.19                 165,850.00           (284,882.70)                 70,782.49                      

CP 4017 MS4 Compliance Reserve 44,604.65                   10,000.00             (8,711.34)                     45,893.31                      

CP 4018 KPA Boat Reserve 24,498.02                   (5,861.15)                     18,636.87                      

CP 4019 KCC Equipment Reserve 8,057.82                     (595.00)                        7,462.82                        

CP 4020 Municipal Technology Reserve 39,413.15                   25,000.00             (10,804.89)                   53,608.26                      

CP 4022 Police Vehicle/Equipment 34,419.84                   95,000.00             129,419.84                    

CP 4026 Records Preservation 10.13                          -                        -                               10.13                             

CP 4027 Municipal Facility Reserve 215,095.61                 -                        (69,938.01)                   145,157.60                    

CP 4031 Public Safety Base Station Radio Replace 20,845.45                   (20,845.45)                   -                                 

CP 4043 Parks Building & Grounds 16.90                          40,000.00             (2,166.85)                     37,850.05                      

CP 4051 KCC Facility Reserve 33,395.86                   33,395.86                      

CP 4053 Pepperrell Cove Paving/Utilities 57,461.88                   57,461.88                      

CP 4055 KPA Equpiment Reserve 60,082.00                   15,000.00             75,082.00                      

CP 4056 Fire Dept Equipment Reserve 162,641.94                 57,667.00             (32,492.10)                   187,816.84                    

CP 4100 Fire Dept Facility Reserve  (was Boiler Replacements) 318.84                        318.84                           

CP 4110 PW Sign Shed 20.00                          20.00                             

CP 4116 KPA Facility Reserve (was Gov Pier) 22,731.16                   22,731.16                      

CP 4122 Zoning Recodification and GIS Upgrade 48,947.37                   (15,607.55)                   33,339.82                      

CP 4060 Rice Rehab/Expansion (30,207.85)                  400,000.00           (30,635.25)                   339,156.90                    

CP 4123 LED Streetlight Conversion (96,830.00)                  240,000.00           (98,406.42)                   44,763.58                      

Total Capital Projects 1,485,137.50              -                1,848,517.00        (1,530,490.56)              17,932.16                     1,821,096.10                 

TOTAL GENERAL OPERATIONS 3,923,235.03              -                2,084,517.00        (1,952,050.17)              475,824.76                   4,531,526.62                 

Permanent Funds (Scholarship Funds/Trust Funds) -                        

PF 5001 Connie Samuels Beautification Fund 58,600.93                   58,600.93                      

I:\Kittery Finance Department ‐ Town and School\1TOWN\Manager and Finance Director Shared\FY20 Other Funds\06 DEC 19\Other Funds Dec 20Other Funds (2)



Town of Kittery FISCAL YEAR 2020

Fund Balances - Capital Projects and Special Revenues

For the month ending December 31, 2019
.

Ending CIP

Fund New Fund Balance Transfers Appropriation YTD YTD Ending

Type # Account Name 6/30/2019 FY20 7/1/2019 Expense Revenue Fund Balance

PF 5002 Public Health 27,275.44                   27,275.44                      

PF 5003 York Hospital Scholarship 18,514.65                   (22,353.25)                   10,000.00                     6,161.40                        

PF 5005 Lester Raynes Fund 9,228.16                     9,228.16                        

PF 5007 Thresher Memorial Fund 8,144.27                     (1,922.79)                     3,260.00                       9,481.48                        

PF 5010 Kittery Education Scholarship Fund 2,418.26                     4,359.83                       6,778.09                        

PF 5021 Cemetery 0.35                            0.35                               

Total Permanent Funds 124,182.06                 -                -                        (24,276.04)                   17,619.83                     117,525.85                    

Enterprise Fund (Sewer) -                        

ER 2900 Sewer Impact fees 755,020.46                 (37,794.80)                   22,800.00                     740,025.66                    

ER 2901 Sewer Betterment 188,683.05                 (20,054.00)                   (8,100.00)                      160,529.05                    

ER 2902 Sewer Safety Grants 2,997.86                     2,997.86                        

ECP 4900 Sewer Vehicle Reserve 92,882.50                   (750.00)                        92,132.50                      

ECP 4901 Sewer Capital Reserve 325,127.62                 (29,240.18)                   295,887.44                    

Total Enterprise Funds 1,364,711.49              -                -                        (87,838.98)                   14,700.00                     1,291,572.51                 

GRAND TOTAL ALL FUNDS 5,412,128.58              -                2,084,517.00        (2,064,165.19)              508,144.59                   5,940,624.98                 

I:\Kittery Finance Department ‐ Town and School\1TOWN\Manager and Finance Director Shared\FY20 Other Funds\06 DEC 19\Other Funds Dec 20Other Funds (2)



Kittery Town Council DRAFT Minutes 

May 6, 2019 

  Special Meeting Agenda 

Town Hall – Council Chambers 
Requested by Chairperson Spiller 

 
1. Introductory 1 

 2 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 3 

 4 
3. Roll Call 5 

Members present: Charles Denault, Jeffrey Pelletier, Kenneth Lemont, Jeffrey Thomson, 6 
Vice Chair Matt Brock & Chair Judith Spiller. Members absent: Cyrus Clark. 7 
 8 

4. Call to Order 9 
 10 

5.  PUBLIC HEARINGS 11 
 12 

a. (050119-1) The Kittery Town Council moves to hold public hearing on the School Budget 13 
Validation Referendum.  14 
 15 
No action needed. 16 
 17 

 18 
b. (050119-2) The Kittery Town Council moves to hold a public hearing to approve an 19 

ordinance entitled “Ordinance Approving Additional Local Funds for School Budget for 20 
Fiscal Year 2019-2020.”  21 
 22 
Moved by Council Thomson, seconded Councilor Pelletier. 23 
 24 
Councilor Thomson mentioned an article by Portsmouth Herald. 25 
 26 
Motion Carried. 27 
 28 
6-0-0 29 
 30 

c. (050119-3) The Kittery Town Council moves to hold a public hearing to approve an 31 
ordinance entitled “Ordinance Approving School Budget for Fiscal Year 2019-2020.” 32 
 33 
Moved by Councilor Thomson, seconded by Councilor Pelletier. 34 
 35 
Motion Carried. 36 
 37 
6-0-0 38 
 39 
  40 

d. (050119-4) The Kittery Town Council moves to hold a public hearing to approve an 41 
ordinance entitled “Ordinance Approving Transfer of School Year-End Balances to 42 
Dedicated Accounts” for spending in the 2019-2020 fiscal year. 43 
 44 



2 | P a g e  
 

Moved by Councilor Thomson, seconded by Councilor Pelletier. 45 
 46 
Motion Carried. 47 
 48 
6-0-0 49 
 50 
 51 

e. (050119-5) The Kittery Town Council moves to hold a public hearing to approve and sign 52 
the warrant for the School Budget Validation Referendum for June 11, 2019.  53 
 54 
Moved by Councilor Thomson, seconded by Councilor Pelletier. 55 
 56 
Motion Carried. 57 
 58 
6-0-0 59 
 60 
  61 
 62 

f. (050119-6) The Kittery Town Council moves to hold a public hearing to approve and sign 63 
the warrant for the Town Meeting Election for June 11, 2019.  64 

 65 
Moved by Councilor Thomson, seconded by Councilor Pelletier. 66 
 67 
Motion Carried. 68 
 69 
6-0-0 70 
 71 

 72 
  73 

6. ADJOURNMENT 74 
 75 
Moved by Councilor Thomson, seconded by Councilor Denault all were in favor. 76 

 77 

 78 

Submitted by Kim Tackett 79 
 80 
 81 
Disclaimer: The following minutes constitute the author’s understanding of the meeting. 82 
Whilst every effort has been made to ensure the accuracy of the information, the 83 
minutes are not intended as a verbatim transcript of comments at the meeting, but a 84 
summary of the discussion and actions that took place. For complete details, please 85 
refer to the video of the meeting on the Town of Kittery website at 86 
http://www.townhallstreams.com/locations/kittery-maine. 87 



1 | P a g e  
 

Kittery Town Council DRAFT Minutes 
June 10, 2019 

Regular Meeting 
Town Hall – Council Chambers 

 
Council and Planning Board Workshop Title 16 – ADU’s 

Council Chambers – 5:00p.m. 
 
 

 
1. Call to Order 1 
 2 
2. Introductory 3 
 4 
3. Pledge of Allegiance 5 
 6 
4.         Roll Call   7 
  8 

Members present: Councilor Denault, Jeffrey Pelletier, Jeffrey Thomson, Kenneth 9 
Lemont, Vice Chair Matt Brock & Chair Judith Spiller. Members absent: Cyrus Clark 10 

 11 
5. Agenda Amendment and Adoption – Chair cast 1 vote for agenda adoption. 12 
 13 
6. Town Manager’s Report 14 
 15 

Town Manager reported on:  Library Committee Updates, Wind Turbine, Rogers Road to 16 
Memorial Circle, Route 236 Corridor Study, Spinney Creek, Kittery’s 375th and Maine’s 17 
Bicentennial, Variable Speed Signs, and Parking Feedback Wallingford Square. 18 
Upcoming Dates: Town Meeting Election & School Budget Validation – June 11, 8AM – 19 
8PM, Kittery Community Center Kittery Block Party – June 15, Library Building 20 
Committee Public Input – June 26, 6PM, Council Chambers, Independence Day 21 
Celebration – June 29, 9AM at Memorial Park, Town Hall, Senior Property Tax Credit 22 
Applications – Due July 1 23 
 24 
Councilor Denault had statements on the Wind Turbine, Rogers Road and Memorial 25 
Circle, speed limit signs on Stevenson Road. 26 
 27 
Councilor Thomson had a question about Wallingford Square parking. 28 

 29 
7. Acceptance of Previous Minutes - None  30 
 31 
8. Interviews for the Board of Appeals and Planning Board - None 32 
 33 
9. All items involving the town attorney, town engineers, town employees or other town  34 

consultants or requested offices. 35 
 36 
   a. (060119-1) The Kittery Town Council moves to accept a report from the Economic  37 

                   Development Committee (EDC) regarding their activities for 2019 to date. 38 
 39 
   EDC Chair George Dow provided report and answered questions  40 
   41 

10. PUBLIC HEARINGS 42 
 43 

a. (060119-1) The Kittery Town Council moves to hold a public hearing to receive            44 
comments on the Town Meeting Articles 2 through 8 for the June 11th Town Meeting 45 
Election. 46 



2 | P a g e  
 

No action taken 47 
  48 
 49 

a. (060119-2) The Kittery Town Council moves to hold a public hearing in accordance with 50 
Sec. 6.06 (3) of the Kittery Town Charter and hereby ordains and adopts the 2019-2020 51 
Municipal, Sewer and Adult Education budgets.  52 
 53 
Municipal Operations Budget 2020 54 
Moved by Councilor Thomson and seconded by Councilor Pelletier 55 
 56 
Motion Carried 6-0-0 57 
 58 
Adult Education Budget 2020 59 
Moved by Councilor Thomson, seconded by Councilor Pelletier 60 
 61 
Motion Carried 6-0-0  62 
 63 
 64 
Sewer Enterprise Budget 2020 65 
Moved by Councilors Thomson, seconded by Councilor Pelletier 66 
 67 
Motion Carried 6-0-0  68 
 69 
 70 

b. (060119-3) The Kittery Town Council moves to hold a public hearing on Title 2 Library 71 
Positions.       72 
 73 
Town Manager gave an overview. 74 
 75 
George Dow thanked Town Manager. 76 
 77 
Moved by Councilor Thomson, seconded by Councilor Pelletier. 78 
 79 
Motion Carried 6-0-0  80 
 81 
 82 
 83 
 84 

11. DISCUSSION 85 
a.  Discussion by members of the public (three minutes per person) None 86 
b.  Response to public comment directed to a particular Councilor None 87 
c.  Chairperson’s response to public comments- None 88 

 89 
 90 
12.    UNFINISHED BUSINESS -  91 
 92 
13. NEW BUSINESS 93 

 94 
a. Donations/gifts received for Council disposition.  95 

 96 
  (060119-4) The Kittery move to receive a donation in the amount of $100.00 from 97 
  Donald and Nicole Kerr to be deposited in the Thresher Memorial Fund. 98 
   99 

 Moved by Councilor Thomson, seconded by Councilor Pelletier. 100 
   101 

Motion Carried 6-0-0  102 



3 | P a g e  
 

 103 
b. (060119-5) The Kittery Town Council moves to approve the disbursement 104 

warrants.  105 
 106 

     Moved by Councilor Thomson, seconded by Councilor Pelletier. 107 
   108 

 Motion Carried 6-0-0  109 
 110 

 111 
c. (060119-6) The Kittery Town Council moves to determine their Summer 112 

Meetings schedule. Proposed dates are July 8th and August 12th. 113 
 114 
    Moved by Councilor Thomson, seconded by Councilor Pelletier. 115 
 116 
    Chair Spiller, Vice Chair Brock and Town Manager answered questions. 117 
 118 

Motion Carried 6-0-0 119 
  120 
 121 

d.  (060119-7) The Kittery Town Council moves to schedule a public hearing for the 122 
July meeting on Title 16 – ADU’s. 123 
 124 
Moved by Councilor Thomson, seconded by Vice Chair Brock. 125 
 126 

 Motion Carried 6-0-0  127 
 128 

 129 
e.  (060119-8) The Kittery Town Council moves to approve a request from The 130 

Traip Interact Club to fund raise monies at the Kittery Resource & Recycling 131 
Center on Saturday August 24, 2019 from 9:30-2:00 pm.   132 
 133 

    Moved by Councilor Thomson, seconded by Councilor Pelletier. 134 
 135 

Motion Carried 6-0-0  136 
 137 

 138 
f.  (060119-9) The Kittery Town Council moves to approve a request from Anju 139 

Noodle Bar to extend their area of service in the parking lot on June 15th 2019 to 140 
coincide with the Kittery Block Party.   141 
 142 
Moved by Councilor Thomson, seconded by Councilor Pelletier  143 
 144 

 Motion Carried 6-0-0  145 
 146 

g.  (060119-10) The Kittery Town Council moves to approve a renewal Liquor 147 
License application for Warren’s Lobster House located at 11 Water St. Kittery 148 
 149 

                        Moved by Councilors Thomson, seconded by Councilor Pelletier.  150 
 151 

Motion Carries 6-0-0    152 
  153 

h.  (060119-11) The Kittery Town Council moves to approve Municipal Release   154 
Deed for 23 Woodlawn Avenue, Kittery. 155 
 156 
Town Manager gave summary. 157 
 158 



4 | P a g e  
 

                         Moved by Councilor Thomson, seconded by Councilor Pelletier.  159 
 160 

 Motion Carried 6-0-0  161 
   162 

 163 
i. (06012019-12) The Kittery Town Council moves to schedule a public hearing for 164 

the July meeting to update the Town Zoning Map. 165 
 166 
Councilor Thomson moved to reschedule to August 12, 2020 seconded by 167 
Councilor Pelletier. 168 
 169 

 Motion Carried 6-0-0  170 
 171 

 172 
 173 
14. COUNCILOR ISSUES OR COMMENTS 174 
 175 

Councilor Denault discussed adult viewing booths at Amazing.net, Town and State dog 176 
ordinances, and recognizing the passing of U.S. Marine Mark Schremmer and Clifton 177 
Trefethen.  178 

 179 
Councilor Thomson discussed the speed limit issue on State Road, also mentioned that 180 
he and Councilor Lemont have been involved with Town Government for almost 50 181 
years of service, and asked that 2019 Graduates get involved with Town Government. 182 
  183 
Chair Spiller commented on the repairs that Public Works did to Fort Foster. 184 
 185 

15.   COMMITTEE AND OTHER REPORTS 186 
 187 

a. Communications from the Chairperson-None 188 
 189 

b. Committee Reports -None 190 
 191 
16.  EXECUTIVE SESSION-None 192 
 193 
17.   ADJOURNMENT  194 
  195 
 Moved by Councilor Thomson, seconded by Councilor Pelletier, all were in favor. 196 
 197 
 198 
 199 
Submitted by Kim Tackett 200 
 201 
 202 
Disclaimer: The following minutes constitute the author’s understanding of the meeting. 203 
Whilst every effort has been made to ensure the accuracy of the information, the minutes are 204 
not intended as a verbatim transcript of comments at the meeting, but a summary of the 205 
discussion and actions that took place. For complete details, please refer to the video of the 206 
meeting on the Town of Kittery website at http://www.townhallstreams.com/locations/kittery-207 
maine. 208 
 209 



1 | P a g e  
 

Kittery Town Council DRAFT Minutes June 24, 2019 
Regular Meeting 

Town Hall-Council Chambers 
 
 

 
1. Call to Order 1 
 2 
2. Introductory 3 
 4 
3. Pledge of Allegiance 5 
 6 
4.         Roll Call 7 
 8 

Present Members: Charles Denault, Jeffrey Pelletier, Jeffery Thomson, Kenneth Lemont, 9 
Cyrus Clark Vice Chair Matt Brock, Chair Judith Spiller. 10 

 11 
5. Agenda Amendment and Adoption – Chair cast 1 vote for agenda adoption. 12 
  13 
6. Town Manager’s Report 14 

Town Manager Reported on: Snow Plow Rodeo Recognition, Kittery Block Party, and 15 
Government Street Wharf Project, Upcoming Dates: Government Street Wharf Ribbon 16 
Cutting – June 25, 1PM Route 236 Public Meeting – June 25, 4PM, Council Chambers  17 
Library Building Committee Public Presentation – June 26, 6PM, Council Chambers  18 
Independence Day Celebration – June 29, 9AM at Memorial Park, Town Hall Senior 19 
Property Tax Credit Applications – Due July 1. 20 
 21 
Councilor Lemont asked the Town Manager a question about Town Hall Senior Property 22 
Tax Credit.  23 

  24 
 25 
7. Acceptance of Previous Minutes – February 11th approved all were in favor.  February     26 

25th meetings corrections needed but approved all favor. Moved by Councilor Spiller, 27 
seconded by Councilor Lemont all were in favor. 28 

 29 
 30 
8. Interviews for the Board of Appeals and Planning Board -None  31 
 32 
9. All items involving the town attorney, town engineers, town employees or other town  33 

consultants or requested offices. - None 34 
 35 

10. PUBLIC HEARINGS –  36 
 37 

      38 
11. DISCUSSION 39 

a.  Discussion by members of the public (three minutes per person) 40 
  41 
Suzanne Johnson spoke about the Rice Public Library, Kittery Town Hall 42 
employees, trash pickup, and snow removal for the poor. 43 
  44 

b.  Response to public comment directed to a particular Councilor- None 45 



2 | P a g e  
 

 46 
c.  Chairperson’s response to public comments. 47 
 48 

 49 
Chair Spiller responded to Suzanne Johnson. 50 
 51 

 52 
12.    UNFINISHED BUSINESS –  53 
 54 

a. (060219-2) Kittery Town Council moves to reschedule the Public Hearing for Title 55 
16 – ADU’s to the October 28th meeting 56 
 57 
Moved by Councilor Thomson, seconded by Councilor Pelletier. 58 
 59 
Motion Carried 7-0-0 60 

 61 
13. NEW BUSINESS 62 

 63 
a.  Donations/gifts received for Council disposition.  64 

 65 
(060219-3) The Kittery Town Council moves to accept donations in the amount                                              66 
of $98.18 from the following to be deposited into the Thresher Memorial Fund. 67 
 68 
Moved by Councilor Thomson, seconded by Councilor Pelletier. 69 
 70 
Motion Carried 7-0-0 71 
                             72 

   73 
• Kittery Maine Improvement Foundation 74 
• Jeffrey and Suzanne Berlin 75 

 76 
 77 

b. (060219-4) The Kittery Town Council moves to approve the disbursement 78 
warrants.  79 
 80 
Moved by Councilor Thomson, seconded by Councilor Pelletier. 81 
 82 
Motion Carried 7-0-0                             83 
 84 

 85 
c. (060219-5) The Kittery Town Council moves to approve a renewal Special 86 

Activity Amusement Permit for Maine Ocean Lobster, LLC., doing business as 87 
The Pointe located at 31 Badger’s Island West Kittery.   88 
 89 
Moved by Councilor Thomson, seconded by Councilor Pelletier. 90 
 91 
Motion Carried 7-0-0                             92 

 93 
 94 

d. (060219-6) The Kittery Town Council moves to schedule a Public Hearing for 95 
Title 16 – A-Frame Signs for the July 8th meeting.  96 



3 | P a g e  
 

 97 
Moved by Councilor Thomson, seconded by Councilor Pelletier. 98 
 99 
Motion Carried 7-0-0                             100 
 101 

 102 
14. COUNCILOR ISSUES OR COMMENTS 103 
 104 

Councilor Denault recognized individuals that have passed, Arthur Fisk, Brian French, 105 
Thomas Lovering, Patricia Stora, Lenora Mills, Jean Woorick, and James Taylor. 106 
Discussed the dog ordinance, property maintenance ordinance. 107 
 108 
Councilor Thomson discussed property maintenance ordinance, people collecting 109 
signatures at the polls for a non-binding referendum for the water issue Kittery Water 110 
District, and signs for I-95. Spoke of James Taylor.  111 
 112 
Vice Chair Brock discussed the dog ordinance and traffic on Route 1 with Town 113 
Manager 114 
  115 
Chair Spiller discussed public parks having mosquito and tick control. 116 

 117 
 118 
15.   COMMITTEE AND OTHER REPORTS 119 
 120 

a. Communications from the Chairperson -None 121 
b. Committee Reports -None 122 

 123 
16.  EXECUTIVE SESSION-None 124 
 125 
17.   ADJOURNMENT     126 

Moved by Councilor Thomson, seconded by Councilor Pelletier all were in favor. 127 
        128 
 129 
 130 
 131 
 132 
Submitted by Kim Tackett 133 
 134 
 135 
Disclaimer: The following minutes constitute the author’s understanding of the meeting. 136 
Whilst every effort has been made to ensure the accuracy of the information, the minutes are 137 
not intended as a verbatim transcript of comments at the meeting, but a summary of the 138 
discussion and actions that took place. For complete details, please refer to the video of the 139 
meeting on the Town of Kittery website at http://www.townhallstreams.com/locations/kittery-140 
maine. 141 



1 | P a g e  
 

Kittery Town Council DRAFT Minutes 
July 8, 2019 

Regular Meeting 
Town Hall – Council Chambers 

 
 
 
1. Call to Order 1 
 2 
2. Introductory 3 
 4 
3. Pledge of Allegiance 5 
 6 
4         Roll Call   7 
 8 
           Members present: Charles Denault, Jeffery Pelletier, Jeffrey Thomson, Kenneth Lemont 9 
           Cyrus Clark Chair Judith Spiller, Absent Members: Vice Chair Matt Brock 10 
 11 
5. Agenda Amendment and Adoption – Chair cast 1 vote for agenda adoption. 12 
 13 
6. Town Manager’s Report 14 
 15 

Town Manger reported on: Accessory Dwelling Units, Thresher Memorial Circle Bushes, 16 
Stop Sign at Chauncey Creek Rd/Gerrish Island Lane, Pedestrian Alert Signage at 17 
Walker/State Road, Mosquito and Tick Treatment, and Public Hearings on Zoning 18 
Amendments. Upcoming Dates: Free School Nutrition Summer Lunch – M-F through 19 
Aug 23, 12PM, Kittery Community Center National Night Out – August 6, Kittery 20 
Community Center Nomination Papers Due – August 19, Town Hall. 21 
 22 
Councilor Spiller and Town Manager discussed Stop Sign at Chauncey Creek 23 
Rd/Gerrish and Island Lane. 24 
 25 
Councilor Spiller and Town Manager discussed Pedestrian Alert Signage at 26 
Walker/State Road. 27 
 28 
Councilor Denault and Town Manager discussed water main break Oak Terrace and 29 
Bridge Street. 30 
 31 
Councilor Thomson discussed Public Hearings on Zoning Amendments, Crosswalks 32 
Walker/State Road, Accessory Dwelling Units. 33 

 34 
7. Acceptance of Previous Minutes - None 35 
 36 
8. Interviews for the Board of Appeals and Planning Board - None 37 
 38 
9. All items involving the town attorney, town engineers, town employees or other town  39 

consultants or requested office. 40 
 41 
a. (070119-1) The Kittery Town Council moves to receive a presentation from the       42 

Library Building Committee on the Rice Public Library Renovation and Expansion. 43 



2 | P a g e  
 

Jim Anderson gave a presentation, Scott Simon and Ryan Kantaris presented the 44 
building design for the Library. Town Manager presented the funding for the Library 45 
Project.  46 
 47 

10. PUBLIC HEARINGS 48 
  49 
a. (070119-2) The Kittery Town Council moves to hold a public hearing for a New        50 

Victualer’s License application for James Day, 527 Beech Hill Road, Auburn, Maine 51 
04210.  Doing business as Street Eats Mobile Food Truck, located at 230 US Route 52 
1, Kittery, Maine 03904. 53 
 54 
Moved by Councilor Thomson, seconded by Councilor Pelletier. 55 
 56 
Motion Carried. 57 
 58 
6-0-0  59 
 60 

b. (070119-3) The Kittery Town Council moves to hold a public hearing for a New     61 
Victualer’s License application for Rose Van Nickell, 50 Woodlawn Avenue, Kittery 62 
ME 03904.  Doing business as Rose’s Spring Rolls Mobile Food Truck located at 63 
230 US Route 1, Kittery, ME 03904. 64 

 65 
Moved by Councilor Clark, seconded by Councilor Denault. 66 
 67 
Councilor Thomson had questions. 68 
Councilor Lemont had questions. 69 

 70 
                  Councilor Denault, Councilor Pelletier, Councilor Lemont, 71 
                  Councilor Clark, and Chair Spiller voted yes. 72 
 73 
       Councilor Thomson voted no. 74 

 75 
Motion Carried  76 
 77 
5-1-0  78 

 79 
 80 
c. (070119-4) The Kittery Town Council moves to hold a public hearing for a New     81 

Victualer’s License application for Petrogas Group New England Inc., 200           82 
Brickstone Square, Suite 404, Andover, MA 01810. Doing business as 7-Eleven @ 83 
The Kittery Outlets, located at 286 US Rte 1, Kittery, ME 03904. 84 
 85 
Moved by Councilor Denault, seconded by Councilor Pelletier. 86 
 87 
Motion Carried. 88 
 89 
6-0-0  90 
 91 

    92 
11. DISCUSSION 93 
 94 



3 | P a g e  
 

a.  Discussion by members of the public (three minutes per person)  95 
 96 

a. Julia O’Connell 9 Budsik Drive discussed submitting for consideration a non-binding 97 
referendum, submitting materials, and a video link for the Council to review. Spoke 98 
about Chloramines in the water, Kittery Water district, scheduling a public 99 
hearing on August 12, 2019, and having a 450 signature petitions.  100 
 101 
Garvin McCurdy, Doug Green, Justin Thayer, Jen Thayer and Juliet Nelson 102 
all discussed Chloramines and Kittery Water District. 103 
 104 
Janette Dearborne, Karen Mayer discussed stray cats on Pocahontas Road. 105 
 106 
Tiana Denola discussed non-binding referendum regarding leash laws and 107 
dog park. 108 
 109 
 110 

b.  Response to public comment directed to a particular Councilor 111 
c.  Chairperson’s response to public comments 112 

 113 
Chair Spiller stated that the Kittery Town Council have no authority over Kittery 114 
Water District and responded to the issues of the stray cats on Pocahontas road. 115 

 116 
12.    UNFINISHED BUSINESS   117 
 118 
13. NEW BUSINESS 119 

 120 
b.  Donations/gifts received for Council disposition. - None 121 

 122 
c. (070109-5) The Kittery Town Council moves to approve the disbursement               123 

warrants. 124 
 125 

Moved by Councilor Thomson, seconded by Councilor Pelletie.r 126 
 127 
Motion Carried. 128 

 129 
6-0-0 130 

 131 
d. (070119-6) The Kittery Town Council moves to approve a request from St.              132 

Raphael’s Church in Kittery to hang a banner in front of the Kittery                           133 
Community Center for their Annual Holiday Bazaar event. 134 
 135 
Moved by Chair Spiller, seconded by Councilor Pelletier. 136 
 137 
 138 
Motion Carried. 139 

 140 
6-0-0 141 
 142 

 143 
e. (070119-7) The Kittery Town Council moves to schedule a public hearing on August 144 



4 | P a g e  
 

12, 2019 on placing a proposed referendum question on the November 5, 2019 145 
Ballot – to authorize the Town of Kittery council to issue bonds in a total amount not 146 
to exceed $5,000,000 to expand, renovate and improve the Rice Public Library. 147 
 148 
Moved by Councilor Pelletier, seconded by Councilor Denault. 149 
 150 
Motion Carried. 151 
 152 
6-0-0 153 

 154 
f. (070119-8) The Kittery Town Council moves to schedule a public hearing on August 155 

12, 2019 for an Ordinance to Authorize the Issuance of General Obligation Bonds in 156 
Principal Amount of Up To $5,000,000 to Expand, Renovate and Improve the Rice 157 
Public Library.  158 
 159 
Moved by Councilor Thomson, seconded by Councilor Pelletier. 160 
 161 
Motion Carried. 162 
 163 
6-0-0 164 

 165 
g. (070119-9) The Kittery Town Council moves to schedule a public hearing on 166 

September 9, 2019 for Title 6-Animal Control. 167 
 168 
Moved by Councilor Denault, seconded by Councilor Thomson. 169 
 170 

      Town Manager gave overview. 171 
  172 
      Council Thomson suggested a workshop.  173 

 174 
Motion Carried. 175 
 176 
6-0-0 177 

 178 
h. (070119-10) The Kittery Town Council moves to schedule a public hearing on August 179 

12, 2019 on placing a non-binding referendum on the November 5, 2019 Ballot – 180 
Leash Law and Dog Park. 181 
 182 
Councilor Denault moves for a discussion, seconded Councilor Clark. 183 
 184 
Town Councilor’s have discussion. 185 
 186 
Councilor Denault voted to yes. 187 
 188 

                 Councilor Thomson, Councilor Pelletier, Councilor Lemont, 189 
                 Councilor Clark, and Chair Spiller voted no. 190 

 191 
Motion Failed. 192 
 193 
1-5-0 194 

 195 



5 | P a g e  
 

i. (070119-11) The Kittery Town Council moves to schedule a public hearing on August 196 
12, 2019 on placing a non-binding referendum on the November 5, 2019 Ballot – 197 
Kittery Water District Chloramine and Ammonia.  198 
 199 
Moved by Councilor Thomson, seconded Councilor Pelletier. 200 
 201 
Town Council discussed.  202 
 203 
Councilor Clark, Councilor Denault and Councilor Pelletier voted yes. 204 
 205 
Chair Spiller, Councilor Lemont and Councilor Thomson voted no. 206 
 207 
Motion Failed. 208 
 209 
3-3-0 210 
 211 

j. (070119-12) The Kittery Town Council moves to appoint Finance Director, Brenda 212 
Fox-Howard as Acting Town Manager from July 15th through July 19th.  213 
 214 
Moved by Councilor Thomson, seconded by Councilor Pelletier. 215 
 216 
Motion Carried. 217 
 218 
6-0-0 219 

   220 
14. COUNCILOR ISSUES OR COMMENTS 221 
  222 
 Councilor Lemont discussed stray cats on Pocahontas Road. 223 
 224 
 Councilor Clark thanked Mike Rodgers and everyone at the Kittery Water Distric.t 225 
 226 
 Councilor Thomson discussed summer traffic, the passing of Charlie Rodas. 227 
 228 

Councilor Denault discussed railroad tracks on State Rd. and  Walker and panhandling.                                                                          229 
 230 
15.   COMMITTEE AND OTHER REPORTS 231 
 232 

a. Communications from the Chairperson-None  233 
b. Committee Reports-None  234 

 235 
16.  EXECUTIVE SESSION-None 236 
 237 
17.   ADJOURNMENT     238 
  239 
 Moved by Councilor Thomson, seconded Councilor Pelletier all were in favor. 240 
 241 
 242 
 243 
 244 
 245 
Submitted by Kim Tackett 246 



6 | P a g e  
 

 247 
 248 
Disclaimer: The following minutes constitute the author’s understanding of the meeting. 249 
Whilst every effort has been made to ensure the accuracy of the information, the minutes are 250 
not intended as a verbatim transcript of comments at the meeting, but a summary of the 251 
discussion and actions that took place. For complete details, please refer to the video of the 252 
meeting on the Town of Kittery website at http://www.townhallstreams.com/locations/kittery-253 
maine. 254 
      255 



 

1 

 

TOWN OF KITTERY 
200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904 

Telephone: 207-475-1329 Fax: 207-439-6806 
 

R E P O R T  T O  T O W N  C O U N C I L  
 

Meeting Date: January 13, 2020 

UPDATED: January 27, 2020 

From: Kendra Amaral, Town Manager 

Subject: Title 2 Amendments Various Positions 

Councilor Sponsor: Chairperson Judy Spiller 

 
 
OVERVIEW 
The proposed amendments reflect the shift of the stormwater coordinator to Public Works 
Department and purpose of the role as it has evolved; and updates roles in the Administration 
Department to reflect current titles and responsibilities.   

 
PROPOSED TITLE 2 REVISIONS 

Public Works Inspector 
With the approval of the FY20 budget the Shoreland/Environmental Resource Officer was shifted 
over to the Department of Public Works as a full-time role, and the part-time Assistant 
CEO/Shoreland Officer role was eliminated from Planning. 
 
With the FY20 budget, the Shoreland/Environmental Resource Officer position transitioned from 
being split between DPW and Planning to being wholly assigned to DPW.  This role will continue to 
be focused on the Town’s MS4 (stormwater) permit implementation, in addition to conducting 
inspections of public works and right-of-way related projects currently performed by the 
Commissioner and/or outside consultants.  The role will also provide grant administration including 
coordinating MDOT and other state and federal funded public works projects.  The grant 
administration duties were previously performed by a part-time employee who retired in 2018. 
 
The Town’s Code Enforcement Officer and Assistant Code Enforcement Officer are also Shoreland 
Officers.  This expands our capacity for shoreland monitoring and enforcement while reducing costs. 
 
Various Administrative Staff 
The proposed amendments reflect changes in titles that correspond to existing duties and roles.  
Generally, the changes are in non-union positions held by single individuals.  
 
The title of “Secretary” as used for an administrative assistant is highly dated and does not reflect the 
modern and progressive administrative organization of the Town.  Additionally, the assistant to the 
Town Manager assumed the office management duties previously performed by the Town Clerk, and 



  MEETING DATE: JANUARY 27, 2020   

2 

 

has played a significant role in increasing the Town’s communication efforts through the website, 
social media, and other platforms. 
 
The Finance Director role was adjusted in 2019 to include “Assistant Town Manager” to recognize 
the existing responsibilities of the position and to attract the best possible candidates to the role. 
 
The Human Resources Generalist role is being retitled to remain competitive in the market and 
ensure we can retain the talent we have in this position. 
 
PROPOSED SOLUTION/RECOMMENDATION 

Approve amendments as proposed. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 

- Proposed Title 2 Amendments – Various 
- Proposed Enactment



DRAFT: January 27, 2020 
TITLE 2 

PERSONNEL POSITIONS UPDATE 
 
Amend Title 2.4 to update titles and responsibilities as follows: 1 
§ 2.4.1.8 Secretary Executive Assistant to the Town Manager.  2 
The purpose of the position of Secretary Executive Assistant to the Town Manager is to provide secretarial 3 
and administrative support to the Town Manager, Finance Director/Assistant Town Manager, and Town 4 
Clerk, and to provide office management support for the Town Hall. This position reports to the Town 5 
Manager. Duties include, but are not limited to, transcribing dictation; typing memorandums; assisting with 6 
agenda preparation and distribution; coordinating the Town Manager’s calendar; coordinating 7 
communications with public, maintaining the town’s digital presence including the website and social media; 8 
maintaining supplies and office equipment for Town Hall, planning events and ceremonies, typing 9 
correspondence; assisting with agenda preparation and distribution; and performing additional tasks as 10 
assigned by the Town Manager. This position requires considerable discretion as many areas of work must 11 
remain confidential. 12 

§ 2.4.1.9 Finance Director/Assistant Town Manager.  13 
The purpose of the position of Finance Director/Assistant Town Manager is to direct and coordinate the 14 
financial, accounting, and administrative activities of the Town, to obtain optimum efficiency and economy 15 
of operations and maximize the financial soundness and integrity of the Town.  The position also assists the 16 
Town Manager in the management of the Town operations and serves as Acting Town Manager when 17 
appointed by the Town Council. n by performing the following duties personally or through subordinate 18 
supervisors. This position reports to the Town Manager. 19 

§ 2.4.1.12 Human Resources GeneralistManager.  20 
The purpose of this position is to administer the human resources functions associated with all phases of the 21 
employment lifecycle. This position reports to the Finance Director. Duties include but are not limited to: 22 
assist departments with hiring processes; onboard new employees; administer employee benefits; ensure the 23 
Town is compliant with federal, state, and local employment-related reporting and documentation; advise or 24 
assist employees with access to benefits; maintain personnel records; coordinate with payroll to ensure 25 
personnel changes are reported and processed properly; assist departments and employees with termination 26 
processes; and perform additional tasks as directed by the Finance Director. 27 

Delete 2.4.1.10 Shoreland/Environmental Resource Office and replace with Public Works Inspector as 28 
follows: 29 

§ 2.4.1.10 Shoreland/Environmental Resource Officer.  30 
Purpose of the position. The Shoreland/Environmental Resource Officer position is responsible for assisting 31 
Public Works, Sewer and Code Enforcement Departments in meeting the various requirements of 32 
local/state/federal laws and educating the citizens, students, visitors and businesses on a range of 33 
environmental topics relating to eliminating all discharges to air, land or water that are a threat to our current 34 
and future generations of Kittery. This position reports to the Town Manager. 35 

2.4.7.5 Public Works Inspector. 36 
The purpose of this position is to assist with planning, coordinating, and inspecting for compliance and 37 
quality, various public works projects and development projects related to stormwater management, right-of-38 
ways, engineering review, safety training and grant administration. This position will serve as the MS4 39 
program manager This position reports to the Commissioner of Public Works or designee. 40 



DRAFT: January 27, 2020 
Amend § 2.5.1 Enumeration of positions as follows: 41 

 
Section Position Established By 
Administration 
2.4.1.8 Secretary Executive Assistant to the Town Manager Council 
2.4.1.9 Finance Director/Assistant Town Manager  Council 
2.4.1.10 Shoreland/Environmental Resource Officer Council 
2.4.1.11 Harbormaster Kittery Port AuthorityCouncil 
2.4.1.12 Human Resources GeneralistManager Council 
Public Works   
2.4.7.5 Public Works Inspector Union contract 
 42 



KITTERY TOWN CODE 

TITLE 2 

PERSONNEL POSITIONS - VARIOUS 

 

DRAFT: January 27, 2020 
 

AN ORDINANCE relating to the municipality’s authority for Town governance to give due and 1 
proper attention to its many demands pursuant to the Town Charter, Federal law, and Maine 2 
Revised Statutes, and more particularly where set forth in Maine Revised Statutes Title 30-A, 3 
Municipalities and Counties. 4 

WHEREAS, the Kittery Town Council is authorized to enact this Ordinance, as specified in 5 
Sections 1.01 and 2.07(3) of the Town Charter; 30-A MRS §3001, pursuant to its powers that 6 
authorize the town, under certain circumstances, to provide for the public health, welfare, 7 
morals, and safety, and does not intend for this Ordinance to conflict with any existing state or 8 
federal laws; and 9 

WHEREAS, the Town Council seeks to reflect changes in various positions in the administration 10 
and public works to reflect evolving needs, market trends, and local expectations;  11 

NOW THEREFORE, IN ACCORDANCE WITH TITLES 30-A MRS §3001 AND TOWN 12 
CHARTER §2.14, THE TOWN OF KITTERY HEREBY ORDAINS AMENDMENT TO TITLE 2 13 
OF THE TOWN CODE, AS PRESENTED. 14 

INTRODUCED and read in a public session of the Town Council on the ____ day of _______, 15 

20___, by:__________________ {NAME}   Motion to approve by Councilor 16 

__________________ {NAME},  as seconded by Councilor __________________ {NAME} and 17 

passed by a vote of _______. 18 

THIS ORDINANCE IS DULY AND PROPERLY ORDAINED by the Town Council of Kittery, 19 

Maine on the ______ day of _______, 20___, {NAME}, __________________ , Chairperson 20 

Attest:  {NAME}, __________________Town Clerk 21 



















1 | P a g e  
 

Kittery Town Council UN - APPROVED Minutes 
 April 22, 2019 

Regular Meeting 
Town Hall – Council Chambers 

WORKSHOP 
Kittery Athletic Field Improvement Committee Workshop 5:00pm 

 
 
1. Call to Order 
 
2. Introductory 
 
3. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
4.         Roll Call   
 

Members present: Councilor Charles Denault, Jeffrey Pelletier, Jeffrey Thomson, 
Cyrus Clark Kenneth Lemont, Vice Chair Matt Brock & Chair Judith Spiller.  

  
 
5. Agenda Amendment and Adoption 
 

i. Chair Spiller moved the appointment of Deborah Driscoll to the Kittery 
              Climate Adaptation Committee Business Representative. 
 
 
6. Town Manager’s Report 
 
 Town Manager reported on: Shared Dispatch Services, Financial Report FY2019,  
             Annual Goal Report, and Fort Foster Path Repair. Upcoming dates Library 

Design Workshop April 24, 2019 6 p.m., Kittery Community Center, and Drug  
Take-Back Day April 27, 10 a.m. – 2 p.m., Kittery Police Department. 

 
7. Acceptance of Previous Minutes- None 
 
8. Interviews for the Board of Appeals and Planning Board -None 
 
9. All items involving the town attorney, town engineers, town employees or other town  

consultants or requested officials. 
 
(040219-1) The Kittery Town Council moves to receive a presentation by Jessa Kellogg, 
Shoreland Resource Officer/Stormwater Coordinator and Kristie Rabasca from 
Integrates Environmental Engineering on the MS4 Permit for Stormwater Discharges. 
 
Kristie Rabasca presented the presentation. Jessa Kellogg did not attend. 
Vice Chair Brock and Kristie Rabasca discussed the presentation. 
 

10. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 

(040219-2) The Kittery Town Council moves to hold a public hearing for a New 
Victualer’s License application for El Grand Rodeo, 230 US Route 1 Bypass Kittery, 
Maine.  
 
Moved by Councilor Thomson, seconded by Councilor Pelletier. 
 
Motion Carried 7-0-0 



2 | P a g e  
 

 
(040219-3) The Kittery Town Council moves to hold a public hearing for a New 
Victualer’s License application for LoveBird’s Donuts 450 US Route 1 Kittery, Maine. 
 
Moved Councilor Thomson, seconded by Councilor Pelletie.r 
 
Motion Carried 7-0-0 
 
Discussion between Town Councilor and Town Manager in regards to special permit 
violations for said establishment.  
 
Councilor Thomson moved for an Amendment to his motion, seconded by Councilor 
Pelletier. 
 
Councilor Denault, Councilor Lemont, Councilor Thomson, Councilor Clark, and Vice 
Chair Brock vote to approved 
 
Chair Spiller and Councilor Pelletier voted no. 
 
Motion Carried 5-2-0 
 
 
(040219-4) The Kittery Town Council moves to hold a public hearing regarding Title1-
KPA Fines. 
 
Town Manager discussed. 
 
 Moved by Councilor Thomson, seconded by Councilor Pelletier. 
 
 Motion Carried 7-0-0 
     
      

11. DISCUSSION 
a.  Discussion by members of the public (three minutes per person) - None 
b.  Response to public comment directed to a particular Councilor - None 
c.  Chairperson’s response to public comments-None 

 
 
12.    UNFINISHED BUSINESS -None  
 
13. NEW BUSINESS 

 
a.  Donations/gifts received for Council disposition.  

 
(040219-5) The Kittery Town Council moves to accept donations in the amount of 
$4,370 to be deposited into the Thresher Memorial Fund. 
 
Moved by Councilor Thomson, seconded by Councilor Denault 
         Motion Carried 7-0-0 
 

• John Pearson & Elinor Lamson 

• Perry Plumbing & Heating, Inc. 

• Terence Malloy 

• Randall and Sharen Spratt 

• Bib and Karen Longcrier 



3 | P a g e  
 

• David and Carol Ogilvie 

• Arnold and Cathering Harrison 

• Walter Allen 

• John Robbins and Shaye McGann 

• Michael Fiandaca 

• Thomas and Pamela Clairmont 

• Two Sons, LLC 

• Anne and Steven Barton 

• Patricia and Vaughn Kailian 

• Bob McGinness 

• H. Lauren Gallant 

• Irene and David Couture 

• Sophia Scontras 

• William and Constance Parsons 

• Alalia and Frederick Thaler 

• Richard and Suzanne Bicknell 

• Gail Tanner 

• Alfred and Cynthia Benton 

• Lorraine Wheeler-Salt River Farm 

• The Fabulous Find 
 

 
b. (040219-6) The Kittery Town Council moves to approve the disbursement 

warrants. 
 
Moved by Councilor Thomson, seconded by Councilor Pelletier all Councilors 
approve. 
Motion Carried- 7-0-0 
 

 
c. (040219-7) The Kittery Town Council moves to schedule a public hearing for May 

29, 2019 for Title 8 E-911 Street naming. 
 

Moved by Councilor Thomson, seconded by Councilor Pelletier 
   Motion Carried- 7-0-0 

 
 

d. (040219-8) The Kittery Town Council moves to approve a request from the 
Veterans of Foreign Wars, Kittery/Eliot Memorial Post 9394 to hold their 
Memorial Day Parade and Ceremonies on May 25, 2019. 
 
Moved by Councilor Thomson, seconded by Councilor Pelletier 
Motion Carries 7-0-0 
   

 
e. (040219-9) The Kittery Town Council moves to approve a request from the 

National Multiple Sclerosis Society, Greater New England Market, Bike MS 
event. Their cyclists will be biking through Kittery, Saturday, August 24, 2019. 

 
Moved by Councilor Denault, seconded by Councilor Pelletier 
Motion Carried 7-0-0 
 

 
f. (040219-10) The Kittery Town Council moves to approve a renewal Liquor 

License application from Anju Noodle Bar 7 Wallingford Square Unit 102, Kittery. 



4 | P a g e  
 

Enclosed in your packet is a copy of the license. 
 
Moved by Councilor Thomson, seconded by Councilor Pelletier. 
Motion Carried- 7-0-0 
 

 
g. (040219-11) The Kittery Town Council moves to appropriate $50,000 of 

Unassigned Funds in accordance with Warrant Article 7, approved on June 12, 
2018 for the LED Street Lighting conversion project. 
 
Town Manager discussed with Town Council 
 
Move by Councilor Denault, seconded by Councilor Pelletier 
Motion Carried 7-0-0 
 

 
h. (040119-12) The Kittery Town Council moves approve the Emergency 

Management Plan.  
 
Moved by Councilor Denault, seconded by Councilor Pelletier. 
 
Fire Department Chief David O’Brien discussed with Town Council  

 
Motion Carried 7-0-0 
 

i.  Kittery Town Councilor moves the appointment of Deborah Driscoll to the Kittery 
Climate Adaptation Committee Business Representative. 
 
Moved by Councilor Thomson, seconded by Councilor Pelletier 
 
Councilor Denault and Chair Spiller discuss. 
Motion Carried 7-0-0 
 
 

14. COUNCILOR ISSUES OR COMMENTS 
 
 Vice Chair Brock discussed Green space in Kittery Foreside. 
 

Councilor Denault discussed Earth Day, lost dog on Litchfield and Picott Road as well as 
Riley Way, and the passing of Carl Dawson and former Kittery Police Officer Ronald 
Vermette.  Recognizing the Kittery Color Guard for attending Ronald Vermette’s funeral 
Chief Robert Richter, Sargent Gary Eaton, Detective Brian Cummer, Officer Zach 
Harmon, Officer Ben Cyr, and Officer Greg Caldwell. 

 
 
15.   COMMITTEE AND OTHER REPORTS 
 

a. Communications from the Chairperson 
 

Chair Spiller discussed the lights on Government and State, as well as Walker and State 
traffic still turning into the crosswalk, Earth Day, speeding on 103, and Public Hearing on 
May 6, 2019 at 6 p.m. on the Town and School Budget.   
  
b. Committee Reports - None 

 
16.  EXECUTIVE SESSION - None 



5 | P a g e  
 

 
17.   ADJOURNMENT 
  

Moved by Councilor Thomson, seconded by Councilor Pelletier, all were in favor.   
         
 
 

Submitted by Kim Tackett 

 

 

Disclaimer: The following minutes constitute the author’s understanding of the meeting. 

Whilst every effort has been made to ensure the accuracy of the information, the 

minutes are not intended as a verbatim transcript of comments at the meeting, but a 

summary of the discussion and actions that took place. For complete details, please 

refer to the video of the meeting on the Town of Kittery website at 

http://www.townhallstreams.com/locations/kittery-maine. 

 

 




































	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	2020.01.27 Title 2 Various.pdf
	ADP66A7.tmp
	Amend Title 2.4 to update titles and responsibilities as follows:
	§ 2.4.1.8 Secretary Executive Assistant to the Town Manager.
	§ 2.4.1.9 Finance Director/Assistant Town Manager.
	§ 2.4.1.12 Human Resources GeneralistManager.
	§ 2.4.1.10 Shoreland/Environmental Resource Officer.
	Amend § 2.5.1 Enumeration of positions as follows:


	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



